Kareeberg
Municipality

Annual
Report
2016/17



Kareeberg Municipality: Annual Report 2016/17

Table of contents

CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE

SUMMARY 4
COMPONENT A: MAYOR'’S FOREWORD.......cccceeernurcnennns 4
COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .....ccoeoveuvveursunnens 6
1.1 MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW ....ccreeueesuesuncsseessenes 6
1.2 MUNICIPAL OVERVIEW 7
1.3 MUNICIPAL HIGHLIGHTS AND CHALLENGES ......ccceveenenee 12
14 FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW 14
15 ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW................ 15
1.6 AUDITOR-GENERAL REPORT 16
CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE 17
A) NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - GOOD
GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION......ccceveueuenees 18
B) GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
HIGHLIGHTS 18
) GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
CHALLENGES 18
COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE
2.1 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE ....ccererursuercsnseesenes
2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL
RELATIONS 22
2.3 INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES ....coeuereururueccenenenes 22
COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND
PARTICIPATION 22
COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE. 26
2.5 RISK MANAGEMENT 26
2.6 AUDIT COMMITTEE 27
2.7 BY-LAWS AND POLICIES 28
2.8 COMMUNICATION 28

CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE...... 31
OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE WITHIN THE

ORGANISATION 32
LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENTS 32
ORGANISATIONAL PERFORMANCE 33

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM USED IN

THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2016/17 33
THE IDP AND THE BUDGET 33
ACTUAL PERFORMANCE 33
MONITORING OF THE SERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 34

PERFORMANCE REPORT PART I 34
3.1 INTRODUCTION 34
3.2 STRATEGIC SERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 34
3.3 SERVICE PROVIDERS PERFORMANCE .....cccoveueueneesnssensnenen 47
34 MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS 47

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES 48

3.5 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS — BASIC
SERVICE DELIVERY AND LOCAL ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT 48

3.6 WATER SERVICES 49

3.7 WASTE WATER (SANITATION) SERVICES....cccocerueesursaenenes 51

3.8 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 53

3.9 WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES (REFUSE COLLECTIONS,
WASTE DISPOSAL, STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING) ..55

3.10 HOUSING 58

3.11 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT..............58

COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT ....ccoceeueervernecrurcneenns 60
3.12 ROADS AND STORMWATER 60

COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ...62
3.13 TOWN PLANNING & SPATIAL PLANNING ...
3.14 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT .....coresueesueressesuenessenenne

COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL

SERVICES 62
3.15 LIBRARIES 62
COMPONENT E: SECURITY AND SAFETY ...cccceeuverureunnns 63
COMPONENT F: SPORT AND RECREATION .....ccccceueuee 64
3.16 SPORT AND RECREATION 64
COMPONENT G: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND
OTHER SERVICES 64
3.17 EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL 64
3.18 FINANCIAL SERVICES 65
3.19 CORPORATE SERVICES 66

COMPONENT H: ORGANISATIONAL PERFOMANCE
SCORECARD AND INDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE ...... 67
3.20 DEVELOPMENT AND SERVICE DELIVERY PRIORITIES FOR

2017/18 67
3.21 MUNICIPAL MANAGER AND MANAGERS DIRECTLY
ACCOUNTABLE TO THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER ........c.... 72
CHAPTER 4: ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
PERFORMANCE 73
PERFORMANCE REPORT PART II 74
4.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS —
MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANISATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT 74
4.2 INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE.......... 74
4.3 EMPLOYMENT EQUITY 74
44 VACANCY RATE 76
4.5 TURNOVER RATE 76
4.6 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE.......cccoreueeenene 77
4.7 CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE.....ccc00euees 79
4.8 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
EXPENDITURE 82
CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE.........cccccveunen. 84
COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE 85
5.1 FINANCIAL SUMMARY 85
5.2 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PER MUNICIPAL FUNCTION .89
5.3 GRANTS 94
5.4 ASSET MANAGEMENT 96
5.5 FINANCIAL RATIOS 97
COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL
BUDGET 99
5.6 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 99
5.7 SOURCES OF FINANCE 102
5.8 CAPITAL SPENDING ON 5 LARGEST PROJECTS..........c..... 103
5.9 MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT ...c.cuevueenerrensersunnes 104




Kareeberg Municipality: Annual Report 2016/17

COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND

INVESTMENTS

5.10 CASH FLow

5.12 TOTAL DEBTORS AGE ANALYSIS

CHAPTER 6: AUDITOR-GENERAL AUDIT
FINDINGS

COMPONENT A: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION

104
104
5.11 GROSS OUTSTANDING DEBTORS PER SERVICE.............. 105
106
5.13 BORROWING, INVESTMENTS AND GRANTS MADE........ 106
108
109

2015/16

6.1 AUDITOR-GENERAL REPORTS 2015/16......cccreeueuenen.

COMPONENT B: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION

2016/17 109

6.2 AUDITOR-GENERAL REPORTS 2016/17......cccvveueeeeurrrcncns 109
LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS 111
LIST OF TABLES 112
LIST OF FIGURES 113
LIST OF GRAPHS 113

ANNEXURE A: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ANNEXURE B: REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL




Chapter 1




Kareeberg Municipality: Annual Report 2016/17

Chapter 1: Mayor’s Foreword and Executive Summary

Component A: Mayor’s Foreword

Allow me to start with a quote from Kwa Nkrumah, he was a Ghanaian
nationalist leader who led Ghana, formerly the Gold Coast, to independence from
Britain. He said and I quote: ‘Divided we are weak. United Africa could become one of
the greatest forces for good in the world.” Though this is a reflection on the continent
in general, it bears relevance to my believe that where people are united in one

common purpose such a force can attain great things.

I'am raising this in the back drop of the local government elections of 2016, where
political parties fiercely competed for control of municipalities, in our case for

control of Kareeberg Municipality. The responsibility however falls again on the

African National Congress to once again lead this institution and to unite

different schools of thoughts to achieve economic growth and development. This will be done under the guidelines of
our manifesto which motivated the masses to vote for the African National Congress as the agent of change in their

economic life.

When we came into Council we had to take over the budget from the former Council and had to steer the institution in
the confines of that vision. Though it was clear from the Integrated Development Program that development was a
priority, the budget however did not reflect the same aggressiveness in terms of funding. Which meant that some of the
priority items were left for another budget cycle as there were no funds in the municipality to finance those items it

seemed.

Reflecting therefore on the current vision which says: ‘A sustainable, affordable and developmental quality service for
all’, it is clear that a more aggressive and progressive stance needs to be taken going forward in order to accelerate
economic growth and an environment for job creation. It therefore requires the new Council to revisit the vision and
mission statement to check if it still speaks to the current financial realities of our area. This must be done through a
strategic workshop to bring Political will and Administrative execution in sync with each other in order to facilitate

greater growth of our local economy.

Kareeberg had attained another unqualified audit report, with matters, from the Auditor General and we have to
acknowledge the sound financial management that this institution enjoys under the current administration. This can
only be attained when the political leadership and senior management have the same interpretation and outlook on
what is needed to better the lives of our people. We must now challenge ourselves to move away from Unqualified with
matters, to just: Unqualified. Though some policies need to be reviewed to ensure the desired outcomes, one has to
acknowledge the hard work of the previous Council in ensuring that policies that needed to be adopted were in fact

finalised by Council.

] ;
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The paving of roads in the three towns were very successful to a large extent as most of the wards have little or even no
need for further development in that regard, such as Vosburg. This current Council must ensure that Bonteheuwel is
completed, as that is where the majority of previously disadvantaged people stay in Carnarvon. However, the budget
of 2015 - 2016 did not make adequate provision for the maintenance of infra-structure and ailing fleet of service vehicles.
We applaud the Council for initiating the Saaipoort-Vanwyksvlei water pipeline which would bring some relieve to the
existing crisis, however the Copperton water project is a much more sustainable alternative and one would still lobby

for funding thereof.

In Conclusion I would want to acknowledge that the steady growth of the economy in Kareeberg in these last decades
under ANC rule. This ensured the stability of the municipality and also enabling the political leadership to implement
their vision for growth and job creation. As head of Council I will build on the solid foundation as laid down by my
two predecessors and aim to accelerate the needed development of both the human element and the economic

environment.

Let me end this narrative with the words of Ben Okri (born 15 March 1959) a Nigerian poet and novelist. Okri is

considered one of the foremost African authors in the post-modern and post-colonial traditions as he said:

‘We dream of a new politics

That will renew the world

Under their weary suspicious gaze.
There’s always a new way,

A better way that’s not been tried before.’

Innovation is key in bringing about the desired outcomes in bettering the lives of our people, coupled with responsible
governance and accountability to the people who elected us to serve them. This is our report on the achievements of

Kareeberg as an institution over the period 2016 — 2017.

N van Wyk
EXECUTIVE MAYOR
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Component B: Executive Summary

1.1 Municipal Manager’s Overview

Will be inserted with final draft

£,
. Willem de Bruin
. MUNICIPAL MANAGER
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1.2 Municipal Overview

This report addresses the performance of the Kareeberg Municipality in the Northern Cape in respect of its core
legislative obligations. Local government must create the participatory framework that defines and enhances the
relationship between elected leaders and their communities. This requires that the council of the municipality provides

regular and predictable reporting on programme performance and the general state of affairs in their locality.

The 2016/17 Annual Report reflects on the performance of the Municipality for the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017.
The Annual Report is prepared in terms of Section 121(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), in terms

of which the Municipality must prepare an Annual Report for each financial year.

1.2.1 Vision and Mission
The Municipality committed itself to the vision and mission of:

Vision:

“A Sustainable, Affordable and Developmental Quality Service For All”

We will achieve our vision by ensuring that we:

Provide a continuous and constant service
Provide a better level of service for our basket of services
Provide value for money that will be maintained by the municipality

Improvement of existing infrastructure and the creation of new opportunities for all

1.2.1 Municipal Area at a Glance

Demographics
Total municipal area 17 702 km? . Households Indigent
Population | 11673 (2011) 3222 | pouseholds

Education Poverty

2.07% (2001-
Population growth rate (%) 0 2/0 1( 1())0 Population density(persons/km?) 1.5/km?
Matric pass rate 2016 82.0% Proportion of households earning less About 7%

(Northern Cape than R4800 per annum in 2011

Access to basic services, 2016 — minimum service level

Ref
removal

Economy ‘ Labour

Largest sectors

. Finance and business
Agriculture )
services

Safety and security — actual number of crimes in 2016 for Pixley ka Seme District

Community services

. . Drivi der th .
Serious crimes r1v.1 ng uncer the Drug-related crime Murders Sexual offences
influence
8 888 117 860 12 107
Table 1: Municipal Area at a Glance

i ;
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1.2.2 Geographical Context

Spatial Location

The jurisdiction of the Kareeberg Local Municipality covers an area of 17 702km?, which is also 17% of the total area of
102 766km? that constitutes the Pixley ka Seme District Municipality. The Kareeberg Municipality is the western-most
local municipality within the district. The main town is Carnarvon which is located in the southern segment of the
municipal area. The two other settlements, viz. Vosburg and Vanwyksvlei, are located close to the eastern and north-

western segments of the municipal area, respectively.

The Kareeberg municipal area is about equal distance from Upington and Kimberley (as the largest towns in the
Northern Cape Province) and a little bit further from Bloemfontein, which is located in the Free State province to the
north-east. Calvinia, located to the west of the municipal area, is a town with close social and economic linkages with
the people and activities in Kareeberg Municipality. The regional setting of the municipal area is, although ‘central’ to

the Northern Cape, not linked or connected by any major rail or road corridor.

The map below indicates the location of the Municipality in the province:

N Northern Cape Province
A Kareeberg Municipality: Location in the province Pixley ka Seme DM

8 local municipalities

Legend
= Northern Cape
Provinces

[ Pixiey ka Seme DM

[ Municipal areas

Siyancuma
Northern ereipinie
ca Pe Siyathemba

Data: Surveyor-General: Dept of Rural
Development & Land Reform,
Municipal Demarcaton Board

Scale: 1:5 570 000

Date: Febeuary 2017

0 65 130 260 390 520 650
L 1 P

Figure 1 Locality map
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Main towns

Carnarvon

Carnarvon, situated on the R63, 140km from Williston and 63km from
Loxton, is one of the busier centres in the Karoo region. The town, which
is set amongst the hills of the Kareeberg range, serves a large sheep and
game farming community. The district around Carnarvon is well-known

for its unique corbelled houses built by the early trekboers from around

=1 1811 to the latter part of the 19th century.

In recent years the town has become an important centre for space age technology with the construction of the Meerkat
radio telescope and SKA (Square Kilometer Array), the biggest radio telescope in the world nearby that will be used to

research cosmic radiation.

The Carnarvon Museum, situated in the 1907 church hall, contains over 1 000 items of cultural and historical interest.
The corbelled houses alongside the museum, is well-preserved examples of the beehive-shaped stone houses of the
early trekboers. Noteworthy architecture can be seen on a walk or drive around town, and of particular interest are

homes of South African poets A.G. Visser and D.F. Malherbe, with their mixture of Victorian and Gothic styles.

Vanwyksvlei

Vanwyksvlei is a small town that sits 149km east of Brandvlei and over 100km west of Prieska on untarred roads. It was
established in 1880 and was named after a farmer called Van Wyk. The Afrikaans suffix vlei, means 'pond’, 'marsh'
which is quite ironic since this is one of the driest places in South Africa and the surrounding region is named the
Dorsland "thirsty land". The town is a small-sized town close to the first dam that funded by the State and built in 1882.
Because of it, the nearby town was a wonderful oasis to live in. For many reasons, the dam no longer holds much water
— and life has ebbed from the town. San Rock Engravings can be viewed at Springbokoog. The beautiful Vanwyksvlei

dam and local salt pans is also one of the many wonders of Vanwyksvlei.
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Vosburg lies 100 km north-north-west of Victoria
West, 70 km west of Britstown and 94 km north-east of
Carnarvon. Named after the Vos family, who owned
the farm on which it was laid out. It is a tranquil oasis

set in the wide open spaces of the upper Karoo. The

e e T R Streets are lined with cypress, poplar, carob, beefwood

and pepper trees and there is a very pleasing grove of olive trees in the grounds of the stately Dutch Reformed Church.

The tree-lined streets reveals a rich array of Victorian and Edwardian era homes, mixed in together with some more

modern buildings. Some 22 of the buildings in the village have been declared national monuments.

Sheep farming is the main source of income in the district and the largely pristine environment ensures that Vosburg is

a centre for the production of high quality organic lamb and mutton.

The Vosburg Museum is housed in an old Karoo-style house and features a variety of Khoisan implements and
interesting exhibits which showcase the lifestyle and history of the early settlers in the district. Fine examples of San

rock art can be viewed on the Keurfontein farm nearby.

1.2.3 Demographic Profile

Population
The table below indicates both an increase in the population size of Kareeberg Municipality and the number of

households between 2001 and 2016. However, population growth rate over the period 2011 to 2016 was lower than

between 2001 and 2011.

Indicator
Population 9 488 11 637 12772
Population growth rate n/a Z'OZ/B é’f_’;gﬁ‘)um 2.04% Pef2 8?2um(2011-
Households 2365 3222 3671
People per household 3.6 3.4 35
Urban (population) - 9592 -
Rural (population) - 2 Oglp(:;ullii/;ocr)f) total -
Dependency ratio (per 100; 15-64) - 59.9 45
Sex ratio (males per 100 females) - 97.2 102.5
0-14 - 29% 23%
Age breakdown 15 - 64 - 62% 69%
65+ - 8% 7%
Education (aged: 20+) No schooling - 18.0% 14.7%

‘. 10
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Indicator ‘ 2001 2011 2016
Matric - 17.5% 19.7%
Higher education - 5.7% 1.9%
Female headed o o
households ) 33.6% 34.5%
Household dynamics Formal dwellings - 89.6% 94.2%
Ownership - owned - 51.7% 71.4%
Flush toilet connected ) 55.6% 69%
to sewerage
Weekly refuse ) 70.9% 84.3%
Household services removal
Piped wate.r inside ) 41.5% 479%
dwelling
Electricity for lighting - 73.6% 83.4%

*www.localgovernment.co.za/locals/view/174/Kareeberg-Local-Municipality#demographic

Table 2: Demographic Profile

Wards
The Kareeberg Municipality consists of 4 electoral wards. In the table below, the 4 wards are listed with the approximate

number of persons in each ward, size of the ward and population density:

Description Population Population density

Carnarvon: Carnarvon

1 town plus area around 2750 56.3km? 48.8 persons per km?
Carnarvon airstrip

2 Bonteheuwel 3861 0.52km? 7 420 persons per km?
Vosburg: Are to the north-

3 east of Carnarvon; includes 2168 8 367km? 0.3 persons per km?
Vosbrug

Vanwyksvlei: Area to the
4 north-west of Carnarvon; 2 892 9 277km?2 0.3 persons per km?
includes Vanwyksvlei

Table 3: Wards

1.2.4 Economic Profile

The economy in the Kareeberg municipal area and district is characterised by the following:

¢ High levels of poverty and low levels of education,

¢ It is a small-town sub-region with a low level of development (note the significant economic impact that the
establishment of the Square Kilometre Array project will have in the municipal area) ,

¢ Sparsely populated towns with Carnarvon serving as “agricultural service centre” (note that there would most
probably be a decline in such service owing to the restrictions placed on farming in the area as a result of the SKA

project),

‘ 11
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¢ High rate of unemployment, poverty and social grant dependence,

¢ Prone to significant environmental changes owing to long-term structural changes (such as climate change, energy
crises and other shifts),

¢ Geographic similarity in economic sectors, growth factors and settlement patterns,

¢ Economies of scale not easily achieved owing to the relatively small size of towns,

¢ A diverse road network with national, trunk, main and divisional roads of varying quality, and

¢ DPotential in renewable energy resource generation.

Employment Status

The employment status of the available workforce/economically active group in the Kareeberg is listed in the table

below:

.. Number Number
Description
2001 2011
Employed - - 4538 39%
Unemployed - - 2211 19%
Not economically active - = 4 888 42%

Table 4:

Employment Status

Household Income

The monthly household income of the households residing in the municipal area according to Census 2011 is listed in

the table below:
Income category ‘ Kareeberg rural ‘ Carnarvon Vanwyksvlei Vosburg
R1-R4800 2% 4% 7% 3%
R4801-R9600 5% 7% 8% 2%
R 9601 -R19 600 37% 21% 27% 12%
R 19601 - R 38 200 26% 24% 26% 21%
R 38201 - R 76 400 10% 14% 9% 26%
Total ‘ 80% ‘ 70% 77% 64%
Table 5: Household Income

1.3 Municipal Highlights and Challenges

1.3.1 Service Delivery Highlights

Highlight Description

Basic Services All communities in the three towns have access to basic municipal services

Ward base cleaning projects Ward base cleaning projects in all four wards

Despite the drought, provided water to consumers without interruptions, except to

Wat
avet Vanwyksvlei, but secured funding for the Vanwyksvlei Bulk Water Pipeline project

‘ 12
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Highlight Description

Sewerage

Maintained the sewerage network in Carnarvon without blockages for more than 12
hours.

Electricity

Fewer complaints about street lighting due to regular maintenance

Refuse Removal

Appointed a contractor to do a clean-up of the open spaces and dumpsite in Carnarvon

Table 6: Services Delivery Highlights

1.3.2 Service Delivery Challenges

Service Area

Planning (SDF); Water, Sanitation,
Electricity, Refuse removal

Challenge

Sectoral plans are outdated and not
aligned with all the other sector plans

Actions to address

Secure funding and revise over the next
5 year

Local Economic Development

Identification of sustainable economic
growth opportunities

Secure funding to revise the LED
strategy

Providing a constant water supply to

In process to install bulk water supply

Wat
ater Vanwyksvlei from Saaipoort to Vanwyksvlei
- Lack of proper sustainable sanitation in | In process to rehabilitate the VIP toilets
Sanitation . . . . .
Vanwyksvlei due to a shortage of water | in Vanwyksvlei and Schietfontein
i 1 £ ill
All Shortages of skilled staff in all divisions | _ rsider development of scare skills &

staff retention policy

Water, Sanitation, Electricity, Refuse
removal

Upgrading and maintenance of existing
infrastructure

To secure increased funding over the
next 5 years for maintenance of
infrastructure

All

Limited financial resources

Maintain strict financial management
and secure external funding for projects
as much as possible

Water, Sanitation, Electricity, Refuse
removal

Ageing equipment

To secure increased funding over the
next 5 years for replacement

Various policy documents not approved

community

All . Revise and submit policies
by Council P
. - Communication not on acceptable . -
Communication Revise Communication Strategy
standards
Staff structure not aligned with financial
All challenges and expectations from the Revise organisational structure

Table 7: Services Delivery Challenges

1.3.3 Households with minimum level of Basic Services

Service ‘ 2016/17
Electricity service connections 1111
(Represents the number of residential properties which are billed for electricity or have pre paid meters (Excluding Eskom areas)
Water - available within 200 m from dwelling 5003
(Represents the number of residential properties which are billed for water or have pre paid meters)
Sanitation - Households with at least VIP service 754
(Represents the number of residential properties which are billed for sewerage)

i
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2016/17

Service

Waste collection - kerbside collection once a week

2105

(Represents the number of residential properties which are billed for refuse removal)

Table 8: Households with minimum level of Basic Services

1.4 Financial Health Overview

1.4.1 Financial Viability Highlights

Highlight

Unqualified audit for 2015/16

Description

The municipality has managed all its matters in such a manner that an unqualified audit report
was received

Payment of creditors

All creditors are paid within 30 days and no creditors were outstanding at 30 Junie except for
Eskom, Auditor-General and SALGA

Payment of third parties

All third parties were paid overs as at 30 June 2017

Other payments

All payments are made on time

Table 9: Financial Viability Highlights

1.4.2 Financial Viability Challenges

Challenge

Limited financial resources

Description

Maintain strict financial management and secure external funding for projects as much as
possible

Poor payment culture
leading to huge outstanding
debtors

Improve credit control and communication with community

Government debtors

Formal letters to heads of departments and national Treasury

Cash-flow

Strict control and management of cash

Table 10: Financial Viability Challenges

1.4.3 National Key Performance Indicators — Municipal Financial Viability and Management

(Ratios)

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators

required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of 2001

and section 43 of the MSA. These key performance indicators are linked to the National Key Performance Area namely

Municipal Financial Viability and Management.

KPA & Indicator ‘ 2016/17
Debt to Revenue (Short Term Borrowing + Bank Overdraft + Short Term Lease + Long Term
. . . .\ 100%
Borrowing + Long Term Lease) / Total Operating Revenue - Operating Conditional Grant
Service debtors to revenue (Total outstanding service debtors/revenue received for services) 17.1%

i
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KPA & Indicator 2016/17

Cost coverage ((Cash and Cash Equivalents - Unspent Conditional Grants - Overdraft) + Short
Term Investment) / Monthly Fixed Operational Expenditure excluding (Depreciation, 1.6
Amortisation, and Provision for Bad Debts, Impairment and Loss on Disposal of Assets))

Table 11: National KPIs for financial viability and management

1.4.4 Financial Overview

2016/17
2015/16
Details Original budget

Adjustment Budget Actual

Income
Grants (Operating + Capital) 30 146 690 46 743 998 46 743 998 33971 695
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 24 196 702 25 528 855 25 528 855 25 856 241
Other 3959 118 11 544 918 11 544 918 5 825932
Sub Total 58 302 510 83817771 83817771 65 653 868
Less Expenditure 53 605 592 61948 770 61948 770 56 350 535
Net surplus/(deficit) ‘ 4 696 918 21 869 001 21 869 001 9 303 333
Table 12: Financial Overview

1.4.5 Total Capital Expenditure

2015/16

2016/17

Detail
R’000
Original Budget 10 285 23 669
Adjustment Budget 10 385 -
Actual 7418 11 647
% Spent ‘ 71 49
Table 13: Total Capital Expenditure

1.5 Organisational Development Overview

1.5.1 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Highlights

Highlight Description

Performance management Implemented improved performance management system
Staff Motivated and committed staff
Table 14: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Highlights

1.5.2 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Challenges

Challenge Actions to address

Shortages of skilled staff in all divisions Consider development of scare skills & staff retention policy

i 15
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Challenge Actions to address

Various policy documents not approved by Council Revise and submit policies

Staff structure not aligned with financial challenges and

. . Revise organisational structure
expectations from the community

Office space Expand/obtain office space

Table 15: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Challenges

1.6  Auditor-General Report

Kareeberg Municipality received an unqualified/qualified audit report with findings by the Auditor-General for
2016/2017.

The unqualified audit opinion means that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position and its financial performance and cash flows in accordance with applicable laws, regulations and standards.

Matters of emphasis were highlighted by the Auditor-General and are listed in Chapter 6 of this report.

The audit outcomes received for the past four years are indicated in the table below:

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17

Status Unqu.ahf.led with Unqu.ahf.led with Unqu.ahf.led with i B gt
findings findings findings
Table 16: Audit Outcomes
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Chapter 2: Governance

Good governance has 8 major characteristics. It is participatory, consensus oriented, accountable, transparent,
responsive, effective and efficient, equitable and inclusive and follows the rule of law. It assures that corruption is
minimized, the views of minorities are taken into account and that the voices of the most vulnerable in society are heard

in decision-making. It is also responsive to the present and future needs of society.

a) National Key Performance Indicators - Good Governance and Public
Participation

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators

required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations 796 of

2001 and section 43 of the MSA. This key performance indicator is linked to the National Key Performance Area - Good

Governance and Public Participation.

KPA & Indicators 2015/16 2016/17

The percentage of a municipality’s capital budget actually
spent on capital projects identified for a particular financial

. e 94% 49.21%
year in terms of the municipality’s integrated development

plan

Table 17: National KPIs - Good Governance and Public Participation Performance

b) Good Governance and Public Participation Highlights

Highlight Description

Policies and by-laws Most legislatively required policies and by-laws in place
Systems Most systems are in place
Ward committee meetings Ward committee meetings are held as prescribed by legislation
Council meets the people Council meets the people meetings were held

Table 18: Good Governance and Public Participation Performance Highlights

c¢)  Good Governance and Public Participation Challenges

Description Actions to address

Unrealistic expectations of community with regards to services | Improve communication with communities

Communication Review communication Strategy and implement

Sectoral plans are outdated and not aligned with all the other

Secure funding and revise over the next 5 year
sector plans

Table 19: Good Governance and Public Participation Challenges
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Component A: Political and Administrative Governance

2.1 Political Governance Structure

The council performs both legislative and executive functions. They focus on legislative, oversight and participatory
roles. Their primary role is to debate issues publicly and to facilitate political debate and discussion. Apart from their
functions as decision makers, councillors are also actively involved in community work and the various social

programmes in the municipal area.

2.1.1 Council

The Council comprises of 7 elected councillors, made up from 4 ward councillors and 3 proportional representation
councillors. The tables below categorise the councillors within their specific political parties and wards for the 2016/17

financial year:

The table below categorises the councillors within their specific political parties and wards from 1 July 2016 until

3 August 2016:

Ward Council Meetings .
Name of Capacit Political Part representing or attended Dates of Council
councillor pactly y P . 8 Meetings held
proportional
J Hoorn Mayor ANC Ward 1 n/a
D Jason Councillor ANC Ward 2 n/a
D Olifant Councillor ANC Ward 3 n/a .
No meetings were
N Titus Councillor ANC Ward 4 n/a held during this
iod
E Riley Councillor DA Proportional n/a peto
J Horne Councillor Cope Proportional n/a
P Viviers Councillor DA Proportional n/a
Table 20: Council: 1 July 2016 to 3 August 2016

The table below categorised the councillors within their specific political parties and wards from 4 August 2016 until

30 June 2017:
Council Meetings
Name of Capacit Political Part re re‘:éft(iln or attended : Dates of Council
councillor pactly y P . 5 Meetings held
proportional %
N. van Wyk Mayor ANC Ward 2 100
J.E.]J. Hoorn Councillor ANC Proportional 100
G. Saal Councillor ANC Proportional 100 19 August 2016
27 October 2016
B.J.E. Slambee Councillor ANC Ward 4 100
3 January 2017
E.Hoorn Councillor DA Ward 1 100 20 June 2017
G.P. van Louw Councillor DA Ward 3 100
W.D. Horne Councillor EFF Proportional 100
Table 21: Council: 4 August 2016 to 30 June 2017
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2.1.2 Portfolio Committees

In terms of section 80 of the Municipal Structures Act, 1998, if a council has an executive committee; it may appoint in

terms of section 79 committees of councillors to assist the executive committee or executive mayor. Section 80

committees are permanent committees that specialise in a specific functional area of the municipality and may in some

instances make decisions on specific functional issues. They advise the executive committee on policy matters and

make recommendations to Council.

The composition of the portfolio committees for the period 1 July 2016 to 3 August 2016 are stipulated in the table

below:
Chairperson Other members Dates of meetings held
Finance
D. Jason
N. Titus J. Horne No meetings were held during this
’ : period
P. Viviers
Administration and Personnel
J. Hoorn D. Olifant No meetings were held during this
P. Viviers period
Social and Economic Development
D. Olifant E. Riley No meetings were held during this
. N. Titus period
Infrastructure
J. Hoorn D. Olifant No meetings were held during this
’ E. Rlley period
SCOPA
D. Jason J. Horne No meetings were held during this
J. Hoorn period

Table 22:

Portfolio Committees: 1 July 2016 to 3 August 2016

20




Kareeberg Municipality: Annual Report 2016/17

The composition of the portfolio committees for the period 4 August 2016 to 30 June 2017 are stipulated in the tables

below:
Chairperson Other members Dates of meetings held
Finance
J.EJ. Hoorn 17 October 2016
N. van Wyk G.P. van Louw 8 February 2017
W.D. Horne 25 May 2017
Administration and Personnel
B.J.E. Slambee 7 October 2017
G. Saal 10 February 2017
E. Hoomn 29 May 2017
Social and Economic Development
G. Saal 7 October 2016
J.E.J. Horne 8 February 2017
E. Hoorn 25 May 2017
Infrastructure
J.E.J. Hoorn 6 October 2016
BJ.E. Slambee 6 February 2017
E. Hoorn 1 June 2017
6 June 2017
SCOPA
J.E.J. Hoorn 6 October 2016
B.J.E. Slambee 10 February 2017
g Hoorn 24 March 2017

Table 23:

Portfolio Committees: 4 August 2016 to 30 June 2017

2.2 Administrative Governance Structure

The Municipal Manager is the Accounting Officer of the Municipality. He is the head of the administration, and

primarily has to serve as chief custodian of service delivery and implementation of political priorities. He is assisted by

his direct reportees, which constitutes the Senior Management Team, whose structure is outlined in the table below:

Name of Official Department

W de Bruin Municipal Manager
N Van Zyl Corporate Services
A Van Schalkwyk Infrastructure Services
Vacant Finance Services

Table 24:

Administrative Governance Structure
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Component B: Intergovernmental Relations

MSA 515 (b): requires a municipality to establish and organize its administration to facilitate and a culture of
accountability amongst its staff. 516 (i): states that a municipality must develop a system of municipal governance that
compliments formal representative governance with a system of participatory governance. S18 (i) (d): requires a
municipality to supply its community with information concerning municipal governance, management and

development.

Such participation is required in terms of:

Q

the preparation, implementation and review of the IDP;

Q

establishment, implementation and review of the performance management system;

Q

monitoring and review of the performance, including the outcomes and impact of such performance; and

Q

Preparation of the municipal budget.

2.3 Intergovernmental Structures

In terms of the Constitution of South Africa, all spheres of government and all organs of state within each sphere must
co-operate with one another in mutual trust and good faith fostering friendly relations. They must assist and support
one another; inform and consult one another on matters of common interest; coordinate their actions, adhering to agreed

procedures and avoid legal proceedings against one another.

To adhere to the principles of the Constitution as mentioned above the municipality actively participates in the

following intergovernmental structures:

¢ District Intergovernmental Forum

¢  Local Intergovernmental Forum

Component C: Public Accountability and Participation

Section 16 of the MSA refers specifically to the development of a culture of community participation within
municipalities. It states that a municipality must develop a culture of municipal governance that complements formal
representative government with a system of participatory governance. For this purpose it must encourage and create
conditions for the local community to participate in the affairs of the community. Such participation is required in

terms of:

¢ the preparation, implementation and review of the IDP
¢ establishment, implementation and review of the performance management system
¢ monitoring and review of the performance, including the outcomes and impact of such performance

¢ preparation of the municipal budget

A public meeting was held on 16 February 2017.
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2.4.2 Ward Committees

The ward committees support the ward councillor who receives reports on development, participate in development

planning processes, and facilitate wider community participation. To this end, the Municipality constantly strives to

ensure that all ward committees function optimally with community information provision, convening of meetings,

ward planning, service delivery, IDP formulation and performance feedback to communities.

The composition of the ward committees for the period 1 July 2016 to 3 August 2016 are stipulated in the tables below:

Ward 1: Carnarvon - Town

Name of representative

Capacity representing

J Hoorn Councillor and Chairperson

E Jacobs Carnarvon Bowling Club

H du Toit Kareeberg Tax Payers Forum

L Boezak Aandblom Elderly Club

M Kotze ACVV (Afrikaans F:hr'istian Women's
Organization)

M Human Danie van Huysteen Home

D Connan Red Cross

A Brand Woman Agricultural Association

T van Wyk Uniting Reformed Church - Women

Service
P Jansen Carnarvon Primary School

Dates of meetings held

No meetings were held during this
period

Table 25:

Ward 2: Bonteheuwel - Carnarvon

Name of representative

Ward 1: Committee Meetings: 1 July to 3 August 2016

Capacity representing

D Jason Councillor and Chairperson

D Connan Red Cross

M van Wyk Kareeberg Tax Payers Forum

B Morkel ACVV

L Burger Danie van Huysteen Home

M Hoorn Aandblom Elderly Club

R Meerka Uniting Reformed Church - Women
Service

G Appies Sport

N Moos Carnarvon Primary School

R Beest Handicapped

N Kalse Small holdings

J Horne Proportional Councillor

Dates of meetings held

No meetings were held during this
period

Table 26:

Ward 2: Committee Meetings: 1 July to 3 August 2016
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Ward 3: Vosburg
Name of representative Capacity representing Dates of meetings held
D Olifant Councillor and Chairperson
L le Roux Agriculture
P Charlies Community Police Forum
S Charlies Rehoboth Church
E Smit Health Centre No meetings were.z held during this
period
N Jansen Emerging farmers
J Jansen van Rensburg (jr) Sport
J Jansen van Rensburg (sr) Agriculture partnership
P Viviers Proportional Councillor
Table 27: Ward 3: Committee Meetings: 1 July to 3 August 2016
Ward 4: Vanwyksvlei
Name of representative Capacity representing Dates of meetings held
N Titus Councillor and Chairperson
E Makie AME Church
J Phillipus Reborn Christians
M Witbooi Community Police Forum
R Slambee Health Centre No meetings were held during this
K Waterboer The Gospel Church period
G Jansen Elevations Soccer Club
D Oberholzer Farmers Association
B Hugget Agriculture Partnership
P Oberholzer ACVV
Table 28: Ward 4: Committee Meetings: 1 July to 3 August 2016

The composition of the ward committees for the period 4 August 2016 to 30 June 2017 are stipulated in the tables below:

Ward 1: Carnarvon - Town

Name of representative

Capacity representing

K. Isaks Not specified
M. Neels Not specified
M. George Not specified
E. Riley CRF

H. Du Toit Bowling

A. van Wyk Sport Rugby

C. Ford Youth Church

Dates of meetings held

22 March 2017

Table 29:

Ward 1: Committee Meetings: 4 August 2016 to 30 June 2017
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Ward 2: Bonteheuwel - Carnarvon

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Dates of meetings held

Z. Andreas School Governing Body

M. Malgas Hospice

V. Mouers Creches

S. Witbooi Safety 24 January 2017
23 May 2017

S. Daniels Small businesses 12 June 2017

JJ. Olivier Upcoming farmers

TP. Daan Church

GA. Appies Sport LFA

Table 30: Ward 2: Committee Meetings: 4 August 2016 to 30 June 2017
Ward 3: Vosburg

The ward committee is not established yet.

Ward 4: Vanwyksvlei

Name of representative

Capacity representing

J. le Grange Church

B. Tieties VOB

J. Phillipus GHB

S. Tieties AME

W. Malgas Small businesses

Dates of meetings held

18 January 2017
25 April 2017

Table 31:

2.4.3 Representative Forums

Labour Forum

Ward 4: Committee Meetings: 4 August 2016 to 30 June 2017

The table below specifies the members of the Labour forum for the 2016/17 financial year:

Name of representative Capacity

A. van Schalkwyk Chief Operations Manager (Chairperson)
N. van Zyl Secretary

G. Saal Representative: Employer

J. Hoorn Representative: Employer

J. Fula Representative: IMATU

G. de Bruin Representative: SAMWU

A. Swartz Representative: SAMWU

Table 32: Labour Forum
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Component D: Corporate Governance
Corporate governance is the set of processes, practices, policies, laws and stakeholders affecting the way an institution
is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate governance also includes the relationships among the many

stakeholders involved and the goals for which the institution is governed.

2.5 Risk Management

Section 62 of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), no. 56 of 2003 that the Accounting Officer should take
all reasonable steps to ensure that the municipality has and maintains effective, efficient and transparent systems of
financial and risk management and internal control as well as the effective, efficient and economical use of the resources

of the municipality.

Risk Management is one of management’s core responsibilities according to section 62 of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and is an integral part of the internal processes of a municipality. It is a systematic and
formalised process to identify, assess, manage, monitor, report and address risks on a continuous basis before such risks
can impact negatively on the service delivery capacity of the Municipality. When properly executed risk management

provides reasonable assurance that the institution will be successful in achieving its goals and objectives.

Various engagements is held to discuss and populate risk tolerance and appetite levels to report accurately and

appropriately on the individual as well as strategic risks.

The table below include the top 10 risks of the Municipality:

Risk Root Cause Risk Exposure
D i f refu d
umpIng ot refuse opens spaces an Illegal dumping by residents Possible floods, injuries, health risk
trenches
Potholes in tar streets Lack on maintenance due to cash flows Injuries, claims, public damages
Insufficient cash Non-payment by consumers/tax payers Late payment of creditors/ staff

ible clai inst th
Unsafe electrical installations (private possibe Calis against the

homes) People can shock/killed municipality due to non-
performance
High ti insufficient hygienic and health hazard f
No consisted running water in Vanwyksvlei 1gh consumption, Sources Instthicien Un' ygienic and hea azard for
(summer only) residents

Uncontrolled dumping around/at sites

State landfill sites .
(pay attention)

Risk staff/visitors - possible injuries

Tenants, contrary to contracts, keeping to

. s Damage to soil and vegetation
much animals or other than specified & &

Overgrazed commonage

Replacement of assets at high costs,

Limited maintenance of assets Insufficient cash, limited staff which can also affect service
delivery
. . Damage to private property, vehicles Possible claims against
Stray animals in streets . & private property, vehi 1. .. ! gal
accidents Municipality for damages
Operation clean audit Finalization of predetermined objectives Qualified Audit Report
Table 33: Top Ten Risks
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The role of the Risk Committee is to provide timely and useful enterprise risk management reports to the Audit

Committee of the municipality. The members and meeting dates of the Committee are indicated in the table below:

Committee Member Capacity Meeting dates
Post currently vacant CFO
N van Zyl Director Corporate Services
No meetings were held during the year
T de Kock Risk Officer
W de Bruin Municipal Manager
Table 34: Risk Committee

2.6 Audit Committee

Section 166(2) of the MFMA states that an audit committee is an independent advisory body which must —

(a) advise the municipal council, the political office-bearers, the accounting officer and the management staff of the

municipality, on matters relating to —

*

internal financial control and internal audit;

¢ risk management;

¢ accounting policies;

¢ the adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting information;

¢ performance management;

¢ effective governance;

¢ compliance with this Act, the annual Division of Revenue Act and any other applicable legislation;
¢ performance evaluation; and

¢ any other issues referred to it by the municipality

2.6.1 Functions of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee have the following main functions as prescribed in section 166 (2) (a-e) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act, 2003 which is further supplemented by the Local Government Municipal and Performance

Management Regulation as well as the approved Audit Committee charter:

¢ To advise the Council on all matters related to compliance and effective governance.

¢ To review the annual financial statements to provide Council with an authoritative and credible view of the
financial position of the municipality, its efficiency and its overall level of compliance with the MFMA, the annual
Division of Revenue Act (DoRA) and other applicable legislation.

¢ Respond to the council on any issues raised by the Auditor-General in the audit report.

¢ To carry out such investigations into the financial affairs of the municipality as the council may request.

¢ Perform such other functions as may be prescribed.

¢ To review the quarterly reports submitted to it by the internal audit.
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¢ To evaluate audit reports pertaining to financial, administrative and technical systems.

¢ To review the performance management system and make recommendations in this regard to Council.

¢ To identify major risks to which Council is exposed and determine the extent to which risks have been minimised.

¢ Review the plans of the Internal Audit function and in so doing; ensure that the plan addresses the high-risk areas
and ensure that adequate resources are available.

¢ Provide support to the Internal Audit function.

¢ Ensure that no restrictions or limitations are placed on the Internal Audit section.

¢ Evaluate the activities of the Internal Audit function in terms of their role as prescribed by legislation.

2.6.2 Members of the Audit Committee

Committee member Capacity Meeting dates
X Maclean Chairperson
S Mbele Member
31 March 2017
T Louw Member
L Cloete Member
Table 35: Members of the Audit Committee

2.7 By-Laws and Policies
Section 11 of the MSA gives municipal Councils the executive and legislative authority to pass and implement by-laws

and policies.

The following table provides details of the policies that were adopted/revised during the year:

Name of strategy Date Adopted/Reviewed

Recruitment and Selection Policy 27 October 2016

Supply Chain Management and Infrastructure Policy 27 October 2016

Donation Policy 27 October 2016

Anti-Corruption Policy 27 October 2016

IT Disaster Recovery Policy 20 June 2017

User Security Policy 20 June 2017
Table 36: Policies Developed

2.8 Communication

Local government has a legal obligation and a political responsibility to ensure regular and effective communication
with the community. The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 and other statutory enactments all impose
an obligation on local government and require high levels of transparency, accountability, openness, participatory

democracy and direct communication with the communities to improve the lives of all.

Good customer care is clearly of fundamental importance to any organisation. A successful communication strategy

therefore links the people to the municipality’s programme for the year.
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Below is a communication checklist of the compliance to the communication requirements:

2.8.1 Communication Activities

Description Yes/No

Communication unit No
Communication strategy Yes
Customer satisfaction surveys No
Functional complaint management systems Complaints register in place

L No, external newsletters “Korbeeltjie”, but not distributed
Newsletters distributed at least quarterly

regularly
Crisis Communication Procedure No
Language Policy and Procedure No
Media Protocol Procedure No
Social Media No, but WhatsApp for electricity and water services

Table 37: Communication Activities

2.8.2 Website

Municipalities are required to develop and maintain a functional website that displays relevant information as per the

requirements of S75 of the MFMA and S21A and B of the Municipal Systems Act (“MSA”) as amended.

The website should serve as a mechanism to promote accountability and transparency to communities and therefore

information posted should be accurate and timeously updated.

The municipal website is a key communication mechanism in terms of service offering, information sharing and public
participation. It is a communication tool that should allow easy and convenient access to relevant information. The

municipal website should serve as an integral part of the municipality’s communication strategy.

The table below gives an indication about the information and documents that are published on our website.

Description of information and/or document Yes/No

Municipal contact details (Section 14 of the Promotion of Access to Information Act)

Full Council details Yes
Contact details of the Municipal Manager Yes
Contact details of the CFO Yes
Physical address of the Municipality Yes
Postal address of the Municipality Yes

Financial Information (Sections 53, 75, 79 and 81(1) of the MFMA)

Draft Budget 2016/17 Yes
Adjusted Budget 2016/17 Yes
Asset Management Policy Yes
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Description of information and/or document Yes/No

Customer Care, Credit control & Debt collection Policy Yes
Indigent Policy Yes
Investment & Cash Management Policy Yes
Rates Policy Yes
Supply Chain Management Policy Yes
Tariff Policy Yes
Virement Policy Yes
Travel and Subsistence Policy Yes
SDBIP 2016/17 Yes
Budget and Treasury Office Structure Yes
Integrated Development Plan and Public Participation (Section 25(4)(b) of the MSA and Section 21(1)(b) of the MFMA)
Reviewed IDP for 2016/17 Yes
IDP Process Plan for 2016/17 Yes

Table 38: Information on Website
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Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance

OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE WITHIN THE ORGANISATION

Performance management is a process which measures the implementation of the organisation’s strategy. It is also a
management tool to plan, monitor, measure and review performance indicators to ensure efficiency, effectiveness and

the impact of service delivery by the municipality.

At local government level performance management is institutionalized through the legislative requirements on the
performance management process for Local Government. Performance management provides the mechanism to

measure whether targets to meet its strategic goals, set by the organisation and its employees, are met.

Legislative requirements

The Constitution of the RSA, 1996, section 152, dealing with the objectives of local government paves the way for
performance management with the requirements for an “accountable government”. The democratic values and
principles in terms of section 195 (1) are also linked with the concept of performance management, with reference to the

principles of inter alia:

¢ the promotion of efficient, economic and effective use of resources,
¢ accountable public administration

¢ to be transparent by providing information,

¢ to be responsive to the needs of the community, and

¢ to facilitate a culture of public service and accountability amongst staff.

The Municipal Systems Act (MSA), 2000 requires municipalities to establish a performance management system.
Further, the MSA and the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) requires the Integrated Development Plan
(IDP) to be aligned to the municipal budget and to be monitored for the performance of the budget against the IDP via

the Service Delivery and the Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP).

In addition, Regulation 7 (1) of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations,
2001 states that “A Municipality’s Performance Management System entails a framework that describes and represents
how the municipality’s cycle and processes of performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and
improvement will be conducted, organised and managed, including determining the roles of the different role players.”
Performance management is not only relevant to the organisation as a whole, but also to the individuals employed in
the organization as well as the external service providers and the Municipal Entities. This framework, inter alia, reflects

the linkage between the IDP, Budget, SDBIP and individual and service provider performance.

In terms of section 46(1)(a) of the systems Act (Act 32 of 2000) a municipality must prepare for each financial year a
performance report reflecting the municipality’s and any service provider’s performance during the financial year,

including comparison with targets of and with the performance of the previous financial year. The report must,
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furthermore, indicate the development and service delivery priorities and the performance targets set by the

municipality for the following financial year and measures that were or are to be taken to improve performance.

Organisational performance

Strategic performance indicates how well the municipality is meeting its objectives and whether policies and processes
are working effectively. All government institutions must measure and report on their strategic performance to ensure
that service delivery is done in an efficient, effective and economical manner. Municipalities must therefore develop
strategic plans and allocate resources for the implementation. The implementation of the plans must be monitored on
an on-going basis and the results must be reported on during the financial year to various role-players to enable them

to timeously implement corrective measures where required.

This report highlight the strategic performance in terms of the municipality’s Top Layer Service Delivery Budget
Implementation Plan (SDBIP), high level performance in terms of the Strategic Objectives and performance on the

National Key Performance Indicators as prescribed in terms of section 43 of the Municipal Systems Act, 2000.

Performance Management System used in the financial year 2016/17

The Municipality will compile and approve a performance management framework in 2017/18.

The IDP and the Budget
The IDP and the main budget for 2016/17 was approved by Council on 24 May 2016. As the IDP process and the
performance management process are integrated, the IDP fulfils the planning stage of performance management whilst

performance management in turn, fulfils the implementation management, monitoring and evaluation of the IDP.

In terms of the performance management framework, the Mayor approved the Top Layer Service Delivery Budget
Implementation Plan (SDBIP) for 2016/17 on 25 May 2016. The Top layer SDBIP indicators are aligned with the budget
which was prepared in terms of the reviewed IDP. The indicators in the Top layer SDBIP include indicators required
by legislation, indicators that will assist to achieve the objectives adopted in the IDP and indicators that measure service

delivery responsibilities.

The actual performance achieved in terms of the KPI's was reported on. The indicators and targets were adjusted after
the finalisation of the previous year budget and mid-year budget assessment. The Top Layer SDBIP was revised with
the Adjustments Budget in terms of section 26 (2)(c) of the Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations and an
amended Top Layer SDBIP was approved by the Council on 10 June 2017. The performance agreements of the senior

managers was compiled and revised in terms of the SDBIP indicators.

Actual Performance
The municipality utilizes an electronic web based system on which KPI owners update actual performance on a monthly

basis. KPI owners report on the results of the KPI by documenting the following information on the performance system:

¢ The actual result in terms of the target set.
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¢ A performance comment.

¢ Actions to improve the performance against the target set, if the target was not achieved.

It is the responsibility of every KPI owner to maintain a portfolio of evidence to support actual performance results

updated.

Monitoring of the Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan

Municipal performance is measured as follows:

¢ Quarterly reports was submitted to council on the actual performance in terms of the Top Layer SDBIP.
¢ Mid-year assessment and submission of the mid-year report to the Mayor in terms of section of Section 72(1) (a)
and 52(d) of the Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act to assess the performance of the

municipality during the first half of the financial year.

PERFORMANCE REPORT PART I

3.1 Introduction
This section provides an overview of the key service achievements of the municipality that came to fruition during

2016/17 in terms of the deliverables achieved against the strategic objectives of the IDP.

3.2 Strategic Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan
This section provides an overview on the achievement of the municipality in terms of the strategic intent and
deliverables achieved as stated in the IDP. The Top Layer SDBIP assists with documenting and monitoring of the

municipality’s strategic plan and shows the strategic alignment between the IDP, Budget and Performance plans.

In the paragraphs below the performance achieved is illustrated against the Top Layer SDBIP KPI's applicable to 2016/17

in terms of the IDP strategic objectives.

The following table explains the method by which the overall assessment of the actual performance against the targets

set for the key performance indicators (KPI's) of the SDBIP are measured:

Category ‘ Colour ‘ Explanation

KPI Not Yet Measured - KPI's with no targets or actuals in the selected period

KPI Not Met ‘ 0% > = Actual/Target< 75%

R
KPI Almost Met - 75% > = Actual/Target < 100%

KPI Met (€ ‘ Actual/Target = 100%
KPI Well Met G2 ‘ 100% > Actual/Target < 150%
KPI Extremely Well Met B ‘ Actual/Target > = 150%

Figure 2 SDBIP measurement criteria
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3.2.1 Overall Performance as per Top Layer SDBIP

The overall performance results achieved by the Municipality in terms of the Top Layer SDBIP are indicated in
the tables and graphs below:

Overall Performance

® KPI not met

KPI almost met

= KPI met

o Kpi well met

M KPI extremely well met

100%

Performance per Objective

90% 23%
80% W KPl extremely well met
50%
70% -
M KPI well met
60% -
50% - 100%
64% i KPl met
40%
80% 50% KPI almost met
20%
10% 1a% m KPI not met
0% -
0%
To enhance To improve the To stimulate
To develop a communication, financial viability economic growth
positive civil engagement of the municipality To provide a through
organisational and liaison to through the reliabfe service in infrastructure
ethic and culture involve all To facilitate the development and line with the investment and
through effective stakeholders in development of design of an vision of Council development
Measurement utilisation of active council sustainable and improved credit for the peoples of within the
Criteria human resources, structures and viable settlements control and debt Kareebe}:' il:l order municipality and
legislative programmes to within the collection o hgl d the empower the
guidelines and enhance municipal area mechanism to CounEil's values community
policies, skills understanding, ensure revenue for development through linking
development and partnership, enhancement P with projects that
policies of council collaboration and within the are labour
commitment municipality intensive
KPI Not Met | 2 0 0 2 3 0
KPIMet | 3 1 0 2 0 0
KPI Well Met | 0 0 1 1 14 1
KPI Extremely
Well Met ‘ 0 0 1 1 5 0

Total

Graph 1: Top Layer SDBIP Performance per strategic objective
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Actual performance as per Top Layer SDBIP according to strategic objectives

To develop a positive organisational ethic and culture through effective utilisation of human resources,

legislative guidelines and policies, skills development and policies of council

Unit of

Actual perfor-

Performance of 2016/17

Measurement mance 2015/16 Targets Actual
Q3 Annual
Compile and Risk Based New Key
submit the Risk Audit Plan Performance
Based Audit (RBAP) for Indicator for
TL1 | Plan (RBAP) for 2017/18 All | 2016/17.No 0 0 0 1 1 1 G
2017/18 to the submitted to the audited
Audit committee | Audit committee comparative
by 30 June 2017 | by 30 June 2017 available
The number of
people from
employment New Key
equity target Performance
groups Number of Indicator for
TL17 | employed in the people All 2016/17. No 0 0 0 0 0 0
three highest employed audited
levels of comparative
management in available
compliance with
the equity plan
The percentage
of the % of the
municipality's T
municipality's
personnel
budget actually personnel New Key
118 budget on Performance
. ls pe S it training by 30 Indicator for
HmpTEMENtng 1ts June 2017 All | 2016/17.No | 0% | 0% | 0% | 010% | 010% | 0.03%
workplace skills )
(Actual amount audited
TL18 | Pplanby 30 June .
spent on comparative
2017 [(Actual o .
training/total available
amount spent on
training/total personnel
& budget)x100
operational
budget)x100]
National reporting requirement only in terms of Regulation 796. Very limited
Corrective Action financial resources and cash-flow constraints. Will only be able to provide more
funds for training when the financial position of the municipality improves.
Limit the
vacancy rate to % vacancy rate
K
less that 10% of of budgeted New Key
Performance
budgeted posts | posts by 30 June .
by 30 June 2017 | 2017 (Number of Indicator for
TL19 y . All | 2016/17.No 0% 0% 0% 10% 10% 13.04%
((Number of posts filled/Total .
. audited
posts filled/Total number of .
comparative
number of budgeted available
budgeted posts)x100
posts)x100)
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Unit of
Measurement

Actual perfor-
mance 2015/16

Targets

Performance of 2016/17

Q1 ’ Q2 ’ Q3 ’ Q4 ‘Annual

Actual

Very limited financial resources and cash-flow constraints. Only critical posts are
Corrective Action filled currently. Will only be able to fill more posts when the financial position of
the municipality improves.
New Key
Draft A 1 Perf
Submit the Draft raft Annua erformance
Annual Report Report Indicator for
TL23 ~°P submitted to All | 2016/17.No 0 0 1 0 1 1
to Council by 31 . .
Council by 31 audited
January 2017 .
January 2017 comparative
available
New Key
Submit the Draft Draft IDP Perf'ormance
IDP to Council ubmitted t Indicator for
TL24 o= sromiee | Al | 2016/17.No | 0 0 1 0 1 1
by 31 March Council by 31 audited
2017 March 2017 .
comparative
available
Table 39: To develop a positive organisational ethic and culture through effective utilisation of human resources, legislative guidelines

and policies, skills development and policies of council

To enhance communication, civil engagement and liaison to involve all stakeholders in active council

structures and programmes to enhance understanding, partnership, collaboration and commitment

Unit of

Actual perfor-

Performance of 2016/17

Measurement Ward mance 2015/16 Targets Actual
Q3
New Key
Performance
Establishment .
of 4 new ward Number of ward Indicator for
w
TL21 . committees All 2016/17. No 0 0 0 4 4 4 G
comumittees by established audited
30 June 2017 )
comparative
available
Table 40: To enhance communication, civil engagement and liaison to involve all stakeholders in active council structures and

programmes to enhance understanding, partnership, collaboration and commitment

To facilitate the development of sustainable and viable settlements within the municipal area

Performance of 2016/17

Unit of Actual perfor- Targets
Measurement mance 2015/16 Actual
Q3
60% of the sport % of the sport
and recreation and recreation New Key
maintenance maintenance Performance
budget spentby | budget spent by Indicator for
TL9 30 June 2017 30 June 2017 All 2016/17. No 0% 10% 0% 60% 60% 288.86% M3
{(Actual {(Actual audited
expenditure on expenditure on comparative
maintenance maintenance available
divided by the divided by the |
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Performance of 2016/17

Unit of Actual perfor- Targets
Measurement mance 2015/16 Actual
Q3

total approved total approved

maintenance maintenance

budget)x100} budget)x100}
90% spent of the

total amount

budgeted for % of budget

the high mass spent {(Total New Key
light by 30 June actual Performance

2017 {(Total . Indicator for
TL12 actual expenditure for || 01617 N0 | 0% | 10% | 50% | 90% | 90% | 100%
) the project/Total .
expenditure for audited
i amount .
the project/Total budgeted for the Comp.aratlve
amount . available
budgeted for project)x100}
the
project)x100}
Table 41: To facilitate the development of sustainable and viable settlements within the municipal area

To improve the financial viability of the municipality through the development and design of an
improved credit control and debt collection mechanism to ensure revenue enhancement within the

municipality

Performance of 2016/17

Actual perfor-
mance 2015/16

Unit of

Targets

Ward

Measurement

Q3

Financial
viability
measured in
terms of the
municipality's
ability to meet
it's service debt
obligations as at
30 June 2017
((Short Term
Borrowing +
Bank Overdraft

New Key
Performance
Indicator for

% debt coverage All 2016/17. No 0% 0% 0% 45%

TL34

+ Short Term
Lease + Long
Term
Borrowing +
Long Term
Lease) / Total
Operating
Revenue -
Operating
Conditional
Grant)

audited
comparative
available

45%

Actual

100%

TL35

Financial
viability
measured in
terms of the

% of outstanding
service debtors to

All

New Key
Performance
Indicator for

2016/17. No

0%

0%

0%

10.50%

10.50%
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received for
services)X100)

Corrective Action

Performance of 2016/17

Unit of Actual perfor- Targets
Measurement mance 2015/16 Actual
Q3

outstanding revenue received audited
service debtors for services comparative

as at 30 June available

2017 ((Total

outstanding
service debtors/

revenue

Deteriorating financial circumstances of community. Provide free basic services as

much as possible and improve debt collection methods.

Financial
viability
measured in
terms of the
available cash to
cover fixed
operating
expenditure as
at 30 June 2017
((Cash and Cash
Equivalents -
Uns'p‘ent Number of New Key
Conditional . Performance
months it takes .
Grants - to cover fix Indicator for
Overdraft) + . All | 2016/17. No 0 0 3 3 1.6 IN
Short Term ope.ratmg . audited
TL36 Investment) / exper}dlture with comparative
Monthly Fixed B available
Operational
Expenditure
excluding
(Depreciation,
Amortisation,
and Provision
for Bad Debts,
Impairment and
Loss on
Disposal of
Assets))
Very limited financial resources and cash-flow constraints. Maintain strict
Corrective Action financial management and secure external funding for projects as much as
possible.
Submit the Annual financial New Key
annual financial statements for Perf.ormance
Indicator for
TLay | Statements for 2015/16 All | 2016/17. No 0 0 1 1 e
2015/16 to submitted to audited
AGSA by 31 AGSA by 31 comparative
August 2016 August 2016 available
TL38 Submit the draft Draft main All New Key 1 0 1 1 e
main budget for budget for Performance

i
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Unit of

Actual perfor-

Performance of 2016/17

Measurement mance 2015/16 Targets Actual
Q3
2017/18 to 2017/18 Indicator for
Council by 31 submitted to 2016/17. No
March 2017 Council by 31 audited
March 2017 comparative
available
Achieve a
debtor payment
percentage of
55% by 30 June
2017}E(Gross New Key
Debtors Closing Performance
Balance + Billed % debtor Indicator for G
TL39 payment All 2016/17. No 0% 0% 0% 55% 55% 63%
Revenue - Gross . . 2
achieved audited
g;:;?;sg comparative
Balance + Bad available
Debts Written
Off)/Billed

Revenue) x 100

Table 42:

To facilitate the development of sustainable and viable settlements within the municipal area

To provide a reliable service in line with the vision of Council for the peoples of Kareeberg in order to
uphold the Council's values for development

Unit of
Measurement

Ward

Actual perfor-
mance 2015/16

Performance of 2016/17

Targets

Q3

Actual

Limit %
electricity
unaccounted
for to 20% by % Electricity
30 June 2017 unaccounted for
[(Number of (Number of New Key
Electricity Electricity Units Performance
Units Purchased - Indicator for
TL3 Purchased - Number of All 2016/17. No 0% 20% 0% 20% 20% 13.11% @8
Number of Electricity Units audited
Electricity Sold) / Number comparative
Units Sold) / of Electricity available
Number of Units Purchased
Electricity ) x 100
Units
Purchased ) x
100]
Limit % water % Water New Key
unaccounted unaccounted for Perf
% b (Number of er ormance
for to 25% by A Indicator for
TLg | 30June2017 | Kilolitres Water [y | 5016117 No | 0% | 25% | 0% | 25% | 25% | 1820% M8
[(Number of Purchased or .
o - audited
Kilolitres Purified - comparative
Water Number of .
available
Purchased or Kilolitres Water

40




Kareeberg Municipality: Annual Report 2016/17

Performance of 2016/17

Unit of Actual perfor- Tarcet
Measurement mance 2015/16 gets Actual
Q3
Purified - Sold) / (Number
Number of of Kilolitres
Kilolitres Water Purchased
Water Sold) / | or Purified) x 100
(Number of
Kilolitres
Water
Purchased or
Purified) x 100]
60% of the % of the
electricity electricity
maintenance maintenance New Ke
budget spent budget spent by y
Performance
by 30 June 30 June 2017 )
2017 {(Actual {(Actual Indicator for
TL5 expenditure on | expenditure on All 2016/17. No 0% 10% 0% 60% 60% 247.02%
maintenance maintenance ;udlrtefi
divided by the | divided by the Coavsﬁaam:e
total approved | total approved
maintenance maintenance
budget)x100} budget)x100}
60% of the % of the roads
roads and
and stormwater
stormwater Rk
. maintenance
maintenance New Key
budget spent by
budget spent 30 June 2017 Performance
by 30 June ((Actual Indicator for
TL6 2017 {(Actual SR, All 2016/17. No 0% 10% 0% 60% 60% 308.79% @8
expenditure on P . audited
maintenance mainte . comparative
divided by the divided by the available
total approved
total approved .
maintenance maintenance
budget)x1
budget)x100} udget)x100}
60% of the % of the
sewerage sewerage
maintenance maintenance New Ke
budget spent | budget spent by Y
Performance
by 30 June 30 June 2017 .
2017 {(Actual {(Actual Indicator for G
TL7 expenditure on | expenditure on All 2016/17. No 0% 10% 0% 60% 60% 61.82% ’
maintenance maintenance audlteg
divided by the | divided by the Coamvfa’;‘:;lfeve
total approved | total approved
maintenance maintenance
budget)x100} budget)x100}
60% of the % of the water New Key
water maintenance Performance
maintenance budget spent by Indicator for G
TL8 budget Spent 30 Iune 2017 All 2016/17 No 0% 10% 0% 60% 60% 88.44% D)
by 30 June {(Actual audited
2017 {(Actual expenditure on comparative
expenditure on maintenance available
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maintenance
divided by the
total approved
maintenance
budget)x100}

Unit of
Measurement

divided by the

total approved
maintenance
budget)x100}

Actual perfor-
mance 2015/16

Performance of 2016/17

Targets

Q3

Actual

90% of water
samples taken

comply with
SANS241
micro New Key
biological Performance
indicators % of water Indicator for
TL10 {(Number of samples All | 2016/17.No | 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 100%
water samples compliant audited
that comply comparative
with SANS21 available
indicators/Nu
mber of water
samples
tested)x100}
90% spent of
the total
amount
budgeted for
3 o,
the Saa.lpoo'rt % of budget New Key
water pipe line spent {(Total
Performance
by 30 June actual )
2017 {(Total expenditure for Jp.dlicator for
pend 4 2016/17. No 0% 10% 50% 90% 90% 22.39%
actual the project/Total .
. audited
TL11 expenditure amount comparative
for the budgeted for the P
) ) available
project/Total project)x100}
amount
budgeted for
the
project)x100}

90% spent of
the total
amount
budgeted for % of budget New Key
the sewerage spent {(Total Pert
o tual erformance
pipe line in az. ture f Indicator for q
TL13 | Vosburgby30 | expenciturefor |5 | 551007 N6 | 0% | 10% | 50% | 90% | 90% | 105.61%
June 2017 the project/Total . 2
{(Total actual amount audited
i
expenditure budgeted for the comp.ara ve
. available
for the project)x100}
project/Total
amount
budgeted for

Corrective Action

The project is financed with RBIG grant funding and was delayed due to various
challenges. As result of this, the tender could only be advertised in June 2017. The

funds will be rolled-over to 2017/18.
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Unit of

Actual perfor-

Performance of 2016/17

Measurement mance 2015/16 Targets Actual
Q3
the
project)x100}
90% spent of
the total
amount
budgeted to
ave roads in
II;vonteheuwel % of budget New Key
and Mark spent {(Tlo tal Performance
Street by 30 expeflfitiutzre for Indicator for G
TL14 June 2017 . 1 2016/17. No 0% 10% 50% 90% 90% 100%
{(Total actual the project/Total audited 2
expenditure bu d;;?gr the comp?rative
for the . available
project/Total project)x100}
amount
budgeted for
the
project)x100}
90% spent of
the total
amount
budgeted to
ave roads in
I\)/anwyksvlei % of budget New Key
and Hanekam spent {(Tlo tal Performance
Street by 30 expejliitiutsre for Indicator for G
TL15 June 2017 . 4 2016/17. No 0% 10% 50% 90% 90% 100%
{(Total actual the project/Total audited 2
expenditure . comparative
for the budgfzted oRG available
project/Total project)x100}
amount
budgeted for
the
project)x100}
90% spent of
the total
amount
budgeted to
upgrade the % of budget New Key
electricity spent {(Total
Performance
network by 30 actual Indicator for
TLie | Jume2017 | expenditurefor |yl o000 N | 0% | 10% | 50% | 90% | 90% | 100% [
{(Total actual the project/Total audited 2
expenditure amount comparative
for the budgeted for the available
project/Total project)x100}
amount
budgeted for
the
project)x100}

43




Kareeberg Municipality: Annual Report 2016/17

90% spent of

Unit of
Measurement

% of the library

Actual perfor-
mance 2015/16

Performance of 2016/17

Targets

Q3

Actual

the library grant spent by 30 New Key
Soengy | June2or7 Indicato for
TL20 ((Actual ((ACtL,lal All 2016/17. No 0% 0% 0% 90% 90% 100% .
expenditure expenditure audited 2
divided by the divided by the comparative
approved approved available
budget)x100) budget)x100)
Number of
formal
residential
properties that
receive piped New Key
water (credit) Number of Performance
that is residential Indicator for G
TL25 connected to properties which All 2016/17. No 1,929 1,929 1,929 1,929 1,929 2,003 ”
the municipal are billed for audited
water water comparative
infrastructure available
network and
billed for the
service as at 30
June 2017
Number of
formal
residential
properties
connected to
munici
ﬂx}\f’astz vxlf:tpeil New Key
. Number of Performance
sanitation/sew . . .
. — res@entlal. Indicator for G
TL26 p properties which | All 2016/17. No 700 700 700 700 700 754 5
X sew.erage are billed for audited
. serv1c.e, sewerage comparative
irrespective of .
the number of available
water closets
(toilets) and
billed for the
service as at 30
June 2017
Number of Number of
fc.)rmall residential
re51dent.1al properties which New Key
prOpetrtZEi are billed for fﬁ;fizzr:;irfl:;
connected to ..
TL27 | the municipal }gi‘:’;;ti;;’; All | 201617.No | 650 | 650 | 650 | 650 650 1,111 8
. electrical meters aUdlteé
infrastructure (Excluding compflratlve
netv.vork Eskom areas) as available
(creditand | 4 30 jyne 2017
prepaid |
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Unit of

Actual perfor-

Performance of 2016/17

Measurement mance 2015/16 U Actual
Q3
electrical
metering)(Excl
uding Eskom
areas) and
billed for the
service as at 30
June 2017
Number of
rei(i);rel;ilial New Key
roperties for Number of Performance
P . P . residential Indicator for
which refuse is . . G
TL28 properties which All 2016/17. No 1,929 1,929 1,929 1,929 1,929 2,105
removed once . . 2
are billed for audited
per week and refuse removal comparative
billed for the P
. available
service as at 30
June 2017
New Key
Provide free Number of Performance
basic water to indigent Indicator for G
TL29 indigent households All 2016/17. No 1,200 | 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,261 5
households as receiving free audited
at 30 June 2017 basic water comparative
available
Provide free Number of New Key
. .. Performance
basic indigent .
sanitation to households jpdlicator for
. M .. All 2016/17. No 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 822 R
indigent receiving free audited
households as basic sanitation .
TL30 | at30 June 2017 services p.
available
National reporting requirement only in terms of Regulation 796. The original
Corrective Action target set was too ambitious. We have no direct control over the number of
households that will apply for free basic services. The target for 2017/18 will be
adjusted if needed.
New Key
Provide free Number of Performance
basic electricity indigent Indicator for G
TL31 to indigent households All 2016/17. No 1,070 1,070 1,070 1,070 1,070 1,194 5
households as receiving free audited
at 30 June 2017 basic electricity comparative
available
Provide free Number of New Key
. L. Performance
basic refuse indigent )
removal to households Indicator for G
TL32 . .. All 2016/17. No 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,261
indigent receiving free audited 2
households as basic refuse comparative
at 30 June 2017 | removal services p.
available
TL33 | The percentage | % of capital an | NewKey g | 0% | 0% | 90% | 90% | 4921% [N
of the budget spent on Performance
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municipal
capital budget
actually spent
on capital
projects by 30
June 2017
[(Amount
actually spent
on capital
projects/
Amount
budgeted for
capital
projects)x100]

Unit of
Measurement

capital projects
by 30 June 2017

Corrective Action

Table 43:

Performance of 2016/17

Actual perfor-

Targets

Q3

mance 2015/16 Actual

Indicator for
2016/17. No
audited
comparative
available

Mostly due to the Saaipoort water pipe line project which is financed with RBIG
grant funding and that was delayed due to various challenges. As result of this,
the tender could only be advertised in June 2017. The funds will be rolled-over to
2017/18.

To provide a reliable service in line with the vision of Council for the peoples of Kareeberg in order to uphold the Council’s

values for development

To stimulate economic growth through infrastructure investment and development within the
municipality and empower the community through linking with projects that are labour intensive

Performance of 2016/17

Unit of Actual perfor-
Measurement Ward mance 2015/16 Targets Actual
Q3
New K
Create SWReY
. . Performance
temporary jobs | Number of job .
opportunities opportunities Indicggor G
T2 | PP PP All | 2016/17.No | 0 10 0 20 30 34
in terms of created by 30 audited 2
EPWP by 30 June 2017 .
June 2017 comparative
available
Table 44: To stimulate economic growth through infrastructure investment and development within the municipality and empower the

community through linking with projects that are labour intensive
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3.3 Service Providers Performance
Section 76(b) of the MSA states that KPIs should inform the indicators set for every municipal entity and service

provider with whom the municipality has entered into a service delivery agreement:

a) Service provider means a person or institution or any combination of persons and institutions which provide a

municipal service

b) External service provider means an external mechanism referred to in section 76(b) which provides a municipal

service for a municipality

c) Service delivery agreement means an agreement between a municipality and an institution or person mentioned in
section 76(b) in terms of which a municipal service is provided by that institution or person, either for its own

account or on behalf of the municipality

During the year under review the municipality did not appoint any service providers who provided a municipal service
to or for the benefit of the local community on behalf of the municipality and therefore this report contains no such
details. All other contract appointments are regularly monitored and ensured, that the requirements of the contract is

complied with.

3.4 Municipal Functions

The table below indicates the functional areas that the municipality are responsible for in terms of the Constitution:

Municipal function Responsible for Function

Building regulations Yes
Electricity and gas reticulation Yes
Firefighting services Yes
Local tourism Yes
Municipal planning Yes
Municipal public transport Yes
Stormwater management systems in built-up areas Yes
Water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems and domestic waste- Yes
water and sewage disposal systems
Constitution Schedule 5, Part B functions:

Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places Yes
Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria Yes
Cleansing Yes
Control of public nuisances Yes
Local amenities Yes
Local sport facilities Yes
Municipal parks and recreation Yes
Municipal roads Yes
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Municipal function Responsible for Function
Pounds Yes
Public places Yes
Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal Yes
Street trading Yes
Street lighting Yes
Traffic and parking Yes
Table 45: Functional areas

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes basic service delivery highlights and challenges, including details of services provided for

water, waste water (sanitation), electricity, waste management, housing services and a summary of free basic services.

We have a decentralised service delivery model with a split in between the Engineering and Planning Service
Department who is responsible for all bulk services and the Community and Operational Services Department who is

responsible for the day to day operations in each town/area.

3.5 National Key Performance Indicators — Basic Service Delivery and Local
Economic Development

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators
required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of 2001
and section 43 of the MSA. These key performance indicators are linked to the National Key Performance Areas: Basic

Service Delivery and Local Economic Development.

KPA & Indicators 2016/17

Basic Service Delivery

The number of households with access to free basic water 1261
The number of households with access to free basic electricity 1194
The number of households with access to free basic sanitation 822

The number of households with access to free basic solid waste removal 1261
The number of households with access to basic level of water 2003
The number of households with access to basic level of sanitation 7 54
The number of households with access to basic level of electricity 1111
The number of households with access to basic level of solid waste removal 2105

Local economic development

The. number of jobs created through municipality’s local economic development initiatives including capital _—
projects

**Number of job opportunities created in terms of the Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP)

Table 46: National KPIs — Basic Service Delivery and Local Economic Development
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3.6 Water Services
The Municipality operates borehole water supply systems in Carnarvon, Vosburg and Vanwyksvlei. A total number of
11 boreholes supply the bulk of the water for the three towns. Operations, maintenance and management of the water

supply system needs attention due to the lack of budget and personnel.

The levels of service for water in Carnarvon are high and 98% of all households (1 331) have water connections. 60
Squatters are dependent on standpipes. 100% (258) of the households in Vosburg have water connections, except for

squatters with standpipes. In Vanwyksvlei all 414 households have water connections.
The highlights for the year under review include the following:
~ Despite the drought, we’ve manage to provide water to consumers without interruptions, except to Vanwyksvlei.

We secured funding for the Vanwyksvlei Bulk Water Pipeline project.

Some of the challenges that are experienced include the following:

~ Lack of regular maintenance of network due to lack of budget and personnel; and

~ Continuous (daily) water supply to Vanwyksvlei residents.

Water Services Service Delivery Levels

Section 4B of the Constitution lists water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems and domestic
wastewater and sewerage disposal systems as a local government function. Basic water is defined as 25 litres of potable

water per day supplied within 200 meters of a household.

The table below specifies the different water service delivery levels per households for the financial years 2015/16 and

2016/17:

Households

Description 2015/16 2016/17

Water: (above min level)

Piped water inside dwelling 1198 1198
Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling) 806 806
Using public tap (within 200m from dwelling ) 160 160
Other water supply (within 200m) 1058 1058
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 3222 3222
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 100 100

Water: (below min level)

Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling) 0 0
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling 0 0
No water supply 0 0
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Households
Description ‘ 2015/16 2016/17
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 0 0

Total number of households

Table 47: Water services service delivery levels

The graph below illustrates the different water service delivery levels per total households:

Water Service Delivery Levels

1400 B Using public tap (within 200m from
1198 1198 dwellng)

1200

m Piped water inside yard (but not in
dwelling)

1000

® Piped water inside dwelling

800 W Other water supply (within 200m)

600 w Using public tap (more than 200m from

dwelling)

400 m Other water supply (more than 200m

from dwelling

200 No water supply

2015/16 2016/17

Graph 2: Water services service delivery levels

Total Employees — Water Services

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

Vacancies (as a % of

Vacancies (fulltime
Employees
total posts)

Job Level equivalents)

Number
0-3 1 1 0 0
4-6 3 3 0 0
7-9 0 0 0 0
10-12 1 1 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0
16 - 18 0 0 0 0
19-20 0 0 0 0

As at 30 June 2017

Table 48: Total employees: Water services
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Capital Expenditure — Water Services

Vari
. . Adjustment Actual ana.n c.e Total Project
Capital Projects Budget . from original
Budget Expenditure Value
budget
R'000
. o Multi-year
Vanwyksvlei Bulk Water pipeline 15 000 15 000 3358 (8 284) project
Table 49: Capital expenditure: Water services

3.7 Waste Water (sanitation) Services
The municipality operates sewerage waste disposal sites in Carnarvon, Vanwyksvlei and Vosburg. Conventional

oxidation ponds are utilised in Carnarvon, Vanwyksvlei and Vosburg.
Carnarvon

In Carnarvon only 60 squatters had bucket sanitation and 264 households have a waterborne or flush system (Census

2011).

Vosburg

All the households have access to proper sanitation, except the squatters.
Vanwyksvlei

In Vanwyksvlei 335 households of the 414 households still have pit toilets. There is no infrastructure to deal with
household grey water. Grey water is disposed of on-site and sometimes into the streets. This is a potential health
problem that should be investigated and solutions should be found urgently. Sanitation is one aspect that needs urgent

attention to improve the quality of life of the residents of Vanwyksvlei.
Rural Farming Areas

Although accurate data is not available, it is estimated that 500 households on farms, mainly housing farm workers, do

not have access to appropriate sanitation.

Some of the highlight include the following;:

~ We've manage to maintain the sewerage network in Carnarvon without blockages for more than 12 hours.

Some of the challenges that are experienced include the following:

~ Cleaning of the oxidation ponds;

Q

Major blockages on private properties in Carnarvon;

Full VIP-toilets in Vanwyksvlei; and

Q

Q

Overflowing of communal drains in Vosburg due to lack of maintenance of the systems by the owners.
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Waste Water (Sanitation) Services Service Delivery Levels

The table below specifies the different sanitation service delivery levels per households for the financial years 2015/16

and 2016/17:

Households

Description 2015/16 2016/17

Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum level)

Flush toilet (connected to sewerage) 754 754
Flush toilet (with septic tank) 905 905
Chemical toilet 0 0
Pit toilet (ventilated) 335 335
Other toilet provisions (above min.service level) 1068 1068
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 3062 3062
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 95.0 95.0

Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)

Bucket toilet (joint informal) 160 160
Other toilet provisions (below min.service level) 0 0
No toilet provisions 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 160 160
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 5.0 5.0
Total households 3222 3222
Table 50: Waste water (sanitation) services service delivery levels

The graph below illustrates the different waste water service delivery levels per total households:

Waste Water (Sanitation) Service Delivery Levels
1200
1068 1068 ® Flush toilet (with septic tank)
1000 |~g05 B Chemical toilet
800 m Pit toilet (ventilated)
= Other toilet provisions (above
600 min.service level)
® Bucket toilet
400
m Other toilet provisions (below
min.service level)
200
o Flush toilet (connected to sewerage)
0 No toilet provisions
2015/16 2016/17

Graph 3: Waste water (sanitation) services service delivery levels
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Total Employees — Waste Water (Sanitation) Services

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Posts Employees .
Job Level equivalents) total posts)

0-3 6 6 0 0
4-6 6 4 2 33.3
7-9 3 3 0 0
10-12 0 0 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0
16-18 0 0 0 0
19-20 0 0 0 0

As at 30 June 2017

Table 51: Total employees Waste Water (sanitation) services

Capital Expenditure — Waste Water (Sanitation) Services

Variance
S s B Adjustment Actufﬂ f‘ro.m Total Project
Budget Expenditure original Value
budget
R'000
Sewerage network Vosburg 2277 2277 1702 (575) 1702
Table 52: Capital expenditure: Waste water (Sanitation) services

3.8 Electricity Services
All of the households in the formal towns of Carnarvon, Vosburg and Vanwyksvlei have electricity within their houses.

This aspect is positive and will contribute largely to the social development of the residents.

All the households in Vanwyksvlei have electricity in their homes. In Carnarvon the squatters do not have electricity
supply and 90 squatters in Vosburg do not have electricity in their homes. The situation in the rural farming areas is
still a problem and it is estimated that most of the households are without electricity while some have solar energy.

Informal households received alternative energy (wood and paraffin).

Some of the highlight include the following:

~ Fewer complaints about street lighting due to regular maintenance; and

~ No outages were experienced on municipal network.
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Some of the challenges that are experienced include the following;:

~ Outages from Eskom network; and

~ Upgrading of old network to address low voltage in winter.

Electricity Services Service Delivery Levels

The table below specifies the different service delivery level standards for electricity within the municipal area:

Households

Description 2015/16 2016/17

Energy: (above minimum level)

Electricity (at least min.service level) 810 810

Electricity - prepaid (min.service level) 1193 1193
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 2003 2003
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 62.16 62.16

Energy: (below minimum level)

Electricity (< min.service level) 0 0
Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level) 0 0
Other energy sources 1219 1219
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 1219 1219
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 37.83 37.83
Total number of households 3222 3222
Table 53: Electricity services service delivery levels

The graph below illustrates the different electricity service delivery levels per total households:

Electricity Service Delivery Levels

1400

1193 1219 11931219

® Electricity (at least min.service level)

W Electricity - prepaid (min.service level)

m Other energy sources

2015/16 2016/17

Graph 4: Electricity services service delivery levels
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Total Employees — Electricity Services

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Posts Employees .
Job Level equivalents) total posts)

As at 30 June 2017

Table 54: Total employees electricity services

Capital Expenditure — Electricity Services

Variance
S s B Adjustment Actufﬂ f‘ro.m Total Project
Budget Expenditure original Value
budget
R'000
Upgrading of electricity network 1 000 1000 1000 0 1000
Table 55: Capital expenditure: Electricity services

3.9 Waste Management Services (Refuse collections, waste disposal, street
cleaning and recycling)

Solid waste can be defined as any garbage, refuse, sludge or other discarded material resulting from industrial,

commercial, institutional and residential activity. Kareeberg Municipality provides solid waste removal services in

Carnarvon, Vosburg and Vanwyksvlei. The service includes collection, removal and final disposal of waste at municipal

waste disposal sites.
The following waste is received at the municipal solid waste disposal sites.
Residential waste

Residential waste includes waste from households and consists mostly of paper, glass, plastics, food wastes and yard

waste. Up to 90 % of waste received at the municipal dumping sites is residential waste.
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Commercial and industrial waste

Commercial and industrial waste includes waste from offices, shops, clinics and schools in the area and includes mostly

cardboard, paper, plastic bags, food waste and yard waste.
Building rubble

This type of waste is occasionally received at solid waste disposal sites and is mainly comprised of waste construction

material from private contractors which includes left over bricks, wires, plaster board, and metal sheets.
Dumping sites

All three dumping sites in the municipal area are licensed. The sites does not fully comply with the minimum
requirements for waste disposal by landfill. At present there exists insufficient enclosure of sites, uncontrolled access,

inappropriate waste disposal methods etc.

Refuse removal

~ Weekly refuse removal in Kareeberg is about 72.3%

~ The number of households that are not provided with a refuse removal service by municipality is 27.7%
~ On refuse removal, the District has a backlog of 11 279 households.

Some of the highlight include the following;:

~ We've manage to appoint a contractor to do a clean-up of the open spaces and dumpsite in Carnarvon.

Some of the challenges that are experienced include the following;:

~ lllegal dumping at waste sites and in open spaces.

Waste Management Services Service Delivery Levels

The table below indicates the different refuse removal service delivery level standards within the urban edge area of

the Municipality:

Households

Description

2015/16 2016/17

Solid Waste Removal: (Minimum level)

Removed at least once a week 2164 2164
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 2164 2164
Minimum Service Level and Above percentage 67.16 67.16

Solid Waste Removal: (Below minimum level)

Removed less frequently than once a week 0 0

Using communal refuse dump 0 0
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Households
Description
2015/16 2016/17

Using own refuse dump 0 0
Other rubbish disposal 1058 1058
No rubbish disposal 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 1058 1058
Below Minimum Service Level percentage 32.84 32.84

Total number of households 3222 3222

Table 56: Waste management services delivery levels

The graph below illustrates the different refuse removal service delivery levels per total households:

Refuse Removal Service Delivery Levels
2500
2168 2164 m Using own refuse dump
2000
m Removed less frequently than oncea
week
1500 Using communal refuse dump
058 058 m Removed at least oncea week
1000
M Other rubbish disposal
500
No rubbish disposal
0
2015/16 2016/17

Graph 5: Waste management service delivery levels

Total Employees — Waste Management Services

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of

Empl
Job Level mployees equivalents) total posts)

Number

0-3

5 1 16.6

4-6

7-9

13-15

16-18

6

0 0 0

0 0 0
10-12 0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

o | o | o | o

19-20

As at 30 June 2017

Table 57: Total employees Waste management services: Engineering and Planning Services
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3.10 Housing

Housing is not a function of the Kareeberg Municipality and therefore no municipal resources are allocated towards

Housing. Housing is managed by the Northern Cape Department of Cooperative Governance, Human Settlements and

Traditional Affairs (COGHSTA) and the municipality signed a service level agreement with the Pixley ka Seme District

Municipality for the delivery of houses.

The table below indicates that the percentage of households living in formal housing (brick or concrete block structures)

increased by about 5% between 2011 and 2016, while the proportion of households occupying informal structures

decreased by about the same number over the same period.

Dwellings (% share of households) ‘ 2011 2016
Formal dwellings 89.6% 94.2%
Informal dwellings 10.4% 5.8%

Table 58: Duwellings
The table below indicates the housing waiting list per town:
Town 2015/16 2016/17
Vanwyksvlei 130 130
Carnarvon 569 569
Vosburg 80 80
Total 779

Table 59:

Housing waiting list

3.11 Free Basic Services and Indigent Support

779

The tables below indicate the total number of households that received free basic services in the 2016/17 financial year:

Access to Free Basic Services

Number of households
Financial Free Basic Electricity Free Basic Water Free Basic Sanitation LR LGB T
year Total no of Removal
HH No. No. No. No.
% % % %
Access Access Access Access
2015/16 3222 1253 389 1270 394 951 295 1270 394
2016/17 3222 1194 37.1 1261 39.1 822 25.5 1261 39.1
Table 60: Access to free basic services




Kareeberg Municipality: Annual Report 2016/17

The access to free basic services is summarised into the different services as specified in the following tables:

Indigent Households

Electricity

Non-indigent households

Households in Eskom areas

Financial year No of Unit per Value No of Unit per Value No of Unit per Value
HH HH ’ HH HH , HH HH ,
(kwh) (R’000) (kwh) (R’000) (kwh) (R’000)
2015/16 331 50 311 676 0 0 922 50 471
2016/17 244 50 409 652 0 0 950 50 504
Table 61: Free basic electricity services to indigent households
Water
Indigent Households Non-indigent households
Financial year No of HH Unit per HH Value No of HEH Unit per HH Value
ad) (R’000) (<D (R’000)
2015/16 1270 10 + basic fee 2197 0 0 0
2016/17 1261 10 + basic fee 2598 0 0 0
Table 62: Free basic water services to indigent households

Indigent Households

Sanitation

Non-indigent households

Financial year No of HH R value per Value No of HH Unit per HH Value
1ALl (R'000) per month (R'000)
2015/16 951 217 2322 0 0 0
2016/17 822 232 2318 0 0 0
Table 63: Free basic sanitation services to indigent households

Indigent Households

Refuse Removal

Non-indigent households

L No of HH Selgvlicselier e NoofHH | UmitperHH Yo
week (R’000) per month (R’000)
2015/16 1270 1 2143 0 0 0
2016/17 1261 1 2282 0 0 0
Table 64: Free basic refuse removal services to indigent households
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COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

This component include Roads and Waste Water (storm water drainage).

3.12 Roads and Stormwater
The road network in Kareeberg Municipality comprises the following: trunk roads (6 km), main roads (60 km), district
roads (68 km) and municipal streets (70 km). The municipality is responsible for maintaining the streets in Carnarvon,

Vosburg and Vanwyksvlei. These streets are comprised of approximately 10 km paved and 60 km unpaved streets.

The maintenance done is insufficient and unpaved streets are almost totally neglected. Inadequate drainage systems in

unpaved areas accelerate decay of unpaved road surfaces.

The unpaved district roads in the municipality are in poor condition. After average rainstorms, most of the unpaved
district roads become inaccessible to traffic. Road users are not informed or warned about the condition and accessibility

of district roads after these rainstorms.
Carnarvon

This town has the highest percentage of paved streets in the municipal area. 21% (or 6.9 km) of the town’s streets are
paved. Tarred streets are found only in the older town centre. The streets require overall maintenance, but funding for

maintenance remains a challenge.
Vosburg

This town has more or less 5 km of paved streets and 8 km of unpaved streets. The tarred and unpaved streets in the

town centre are in relatively good condition.
Vanwyksvlei

This town has more or less 6 km of paved streets and 13 km of unpaved streets. The unpaved streets in the town centre

are in relatively good condition.

The highlights for the year under review were as follow:

~ One street was paved in Carnarvon and one in Vanwyksvlei

Some of the challenges that were experienced include the following;:

~ Not possible to regularly maintain gravel roads due to the lack of the necessary equipment and personnel.
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Roads and Stormwater Statistics

The table below indicates statistics for tarred and graveled roads for which the municipality is responsible.

Km of

. . Total km Gravel roads | Km existing . .. Gravel roads
Financial Total gravel existing tar =~ Km tar roads .
tarred/paved upgraded to | tar roads re- . .. graded/main
year roads roads re- maintained .
roads paved tarred tained
sheeted
2015/16 16 60 0 0 0 16 60
2016/17 16 60 1 km 0 0 16 60
Table 65: Tarred (Asphalted) roads

Total Employees — Roads and Stormwater

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Posts Employees .
Job Level equivalents) total posts)

Number
0-3 2 2 0 0
4-6 2 2 0 0
7-9 2 2 0 0
10-12 0 0 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0
16-18 0 0 0 0
19-20 0 0 0 0

As at 30 June 2017

Table 66: Total employees — Roads and stormwater

Capital Expenditure — Roads and Stormwater

Variance

. . Adjustment Actual .. Total Project
Capital Projects Budget . from original
Budget Expenditure Value
budget
R'000
Upgrade of streets (gravel to paved) - Mark 1800 1800 1997 197 1962
street, Carnarvon
f street 1 t -
Upgrade of streets (gravel to Paved) 2350 2350 1630 (720) 1757
Hanekam street, Vanwyksvlei
Table 67: Capital expenditure: Roads and Stormwater
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COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

3.13 Town Planning & Spatial planning
All planning applications are processed by the Pixley ka Seme District Municipality in terms of an agreement.

Development in the municipal area is low and therefore only one or two applications are received per year.

3.14 Local Economic Development
Although tempory job opportunities is created annually with labour intensive capital projects where possible, the
municipality urgently needs funding to review the Local Economic Development Strategy with a practical and realistic

implementation plan for the next 5 years.

COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

3.15 Libraries

There are two libraries in Carnarvon and one each in Vanwyksvlei and Vosburg. Council strives to give the best services
possible to the community through its libraries. All libraries have internet services, copy facilities and daily newspaper

and magazines.

The highlights for the year under review were as follow:

~ 100% spending of the conditional grant; and

~ All personnel received SLIMS training.

Some of the challenges that are experienced include the following;:

~ Filling of vacancies

Libraries Service Statistics

Service Statistics for Library Services

The table below indicates the service statics for the division:

Type of service 2015/16 2016/17
Number of libraries 4 4
Library members 0 4 365
Books circulated 43 624 65172
Internet users 422 624
Children programmes 12 12
Visits by school groups 25 18
Book group meetings 2 2

Table 68: Libraries service statistics

i 2
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Total Employees — Libraries

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Posts Employees ival 1
Job Level equivalents) total posts)

0-3 2 2 0 0
4-6 2 2 0 0
7-9 2 1 1 50
10-12 0 0 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0
16-18 0 0 0 0
19-20 0 0 0 0

As at 30 June 2017

Table 69: Total employees: Libraries

Capital Expenditure — Libraries

Variance
budget
R'000
Painting of library and palisades 116 000 116 000 116 000 0 116 000
Table 70: Capital expenditure: Libraries

COMPONENT E: SECURITY AND SAFETY

This component includes:

¢ Traffic, law enforcement and licensing;
¢ Fire; and

¢ Disaster management.

The municipality do not have a full time dedicated fire service. It does, however, offer firefighting services with

municipal staff trained in firefighting skills. All towns do have firefighting equipment available.
Disaster management is handled by the Pixley ka Seme district Municipality.

Traffic services in the municipal area are rendered by the Northern Cape Provincial Government.
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COMPONENT F: SPORT AND RECREATION

3.16 Sport and Recreation

Formal sport and recreation facilities, that are properly equipped and maintained, are only in Carnarvon and Vosburg.

There are no formal facilities in Vanwyksvlei.

The highlights for the year under review were as follow:

~ The completion and opening of the facilities in Carnarvon.

Some of the challenges that are experienced include the following;:

~ No facilities in Vanwyksvlei;
~ Maintenance of facilities; and

~ Usage and rent pay for facilities.

Capital Expenditure — Sport and Recreation

Variance
. . Adjustment Actual from Total Project
Capital Projects Budget Budget Expenditure original Value
budget
R'000
High mast lights 1242 1242 1090 (152) 1090
Irrigation 0 0 40 40 40
Table 71: Capital expenditure: Sport and Recreation
COMPONENT G: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER

SERVICES

This component includes: Executive and Council, Corporate Services and Financial services

3.17 Executive and Council

This division includes the office of the mayor; municipal manager and senior managers.

Total Employees — Executive and Council

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

Employees

Job Level equivalents)

Number

Vacancies (fulltime

Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

0 0 0
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Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

Employees Vacancies (fulltime
Job Level e equivalents)

Number

As at 30 June 2017

Table 72: Total employees — Executive and Council

3.18 Financial Services

Financial Services is responsible for budgeting, revenue, expenditure and supply chain management.

Service Statistics: Supply Chain Management (SCM)

The table below indicates the service statics for the division:

Total No Total No Total Cost

Total Cost

Description
2015/16 2016/17
Requests processed 225 R3 659 854 229 R4 413 599
Orders processed 225 0 229 R4 413 599
Requests cancelled or referred back 0 0 0 0
Extensions 0 0 0 0
Bids received (number of documents) 6 0 0 0
Bids awarded 6 R5 613 215 11 R12 409 844
Bids awarded < R200 000 6 R5613 215 11 R12 409 844
Appeals registered 0 0 0 0
Successful Appeals 0 0 0 0
Table 73: Statistics SCM

Total Employees — Financial Services

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of

Job Level Employees equivalents) total posts)

Number

0-3 0 0 0 0

4-6 1 1 0 0
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Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

Vacancies (fulltime

Empl
Job Level mproyees equivalents)

Number
7-9 7 6 1 14.3
10-12 1 1 0 0
13-15 1 1 0 0
16 -18 1 1 0 0
19-20 0 0 0 0

As at 30 June 2017

Table 74: Total employees — Financial Services

3.19 Corporate Services

This division includes Administration, Human Resources and Performance Management, IDP, LED and Special
Programmes

Total Employees — Corporate Services

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

Emplovees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level proyee equivalents) total posts)

0-3 6 6 0 0

4-6 2 2 0 0

7-9 5 3 2 40.0
10-12 1 1 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0
16-18 1 1 0 0
19-20 0 0 0 0

As at 30 June 2017

Table 75: Total employees — Corporate Services
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COMPONENT H: ORGANISATIONAL PERFOMANCE SCORECARD
AND INDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE

This component includes the Annual Performance Scorecard Report for the current year.

3.20 Development and Service Delivery Priorities for 2017/18
The main development and service delivery priorities for 2017/18 are included in the Municipality’s Top Layer SDBIP

for 2017/18 and the Key Performance Indicators to achieve the service delivery priorities:

Compliance with the principles of good governance

Ref ‘ KPI ‘ Unit of Measurement Wards Target
TL6 Submit the Draft Annual Report to Draft Annual Report submitted to All 1
Council by 31 January 2018 Council by 31 January 2018
TLY Submit the Draft IDP to Council by 31 Draft IDP submitted to Council by 31 All 1
March 2018 March 2018
Compile and submit the Risk Based Risk Based Audit Plan (RBAP) for
TL10 Audit Plan (RBAP) for 2018/19 to the 2018/19 submitted to the Audit All 1
Audit committee by 30 June 2018 committee by 30 June 2018
Table 76: Service Delivery Priorities for 2017/18 - Compliance with the principles of good governance
Deliver basic services with available resources
Ref ‘ KPI ‘ Unit of Measurement Wards Target

Spend 90% of the library grant by 30
June 2018 ((Actual expenditure
divided by the approved
budget)x100)

% of the library grant spent by 30 June
2018 ((Actual expenditure divided by All 90%
the approved budget)x100)

TL4

Limit % electricity unaccounted for to
20% by 30 June 2018 [(Number of
TL12 Electricity Units Purchased - Number
of Electricity Units Sold) / Number of
Electricity Units Purchased ) _ 100]

% Electricity unaccounted for (Number
of Electricity Units Purchased - Number
of Electricity Units Sold) / Number of
Electricity Units Purchased ) _ 100

All 20%

Limit % water unaccounted for to o
25% by 30 June 2018 [(Number of % Water unaccounted for (Number of

Kilolitres Water Purchased Kilolitres Water Purchased or Purified -
TL13 TOIeS Q. o Number of Kilolitres Water Sold) / All 25%

Purified - Numbeges I'<110.11tres Water (Number of Kilolitres Water Purchased
Sold) / (Number of Kilolitres Water o
or Purified) _ 100

Purchased or Purified) _ 100]

60% of the electricity maintenance % of the electricity maintenance budget
budget spent by 30 June 2018 {(Actual spent by 30 June 2018 {(Actual
TL14 expenditure on maintenance divided | expenditure on maintenance divided by All 60%
by the total approved maintenance the total approved maintenance
budget)x100} budget)x100}
60% of the roads and stormwater % of the roads and stormwater
TL15 maintenance budget spent by 30 June maintenance budget spent by 30 June All 60%
2018 {(Actual expenditure on 2018 {(Actual expenditure on
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Ref KPI Unit of Measurement WS Target
maintenance divided by the total maintenance divided by the total
approved maintenance budget)x100} approved maintenance budget)x100}
60% of the sewerage maintenance % of the sewerage maintenance budget
budget spent by 30 June 2018 {(Actual spent by 30 June 2018 {(Actual
TL16 expenditure on maintenance divided | expenditure on maintenance divided by All 60%
by the total approved maintenance the total approved maintenance
budget)x100} budget)x100}
60% of the water maintenance budget % of the water maintenance budget
spent by 30 June 2018 {(Actual spent by 30 June 2018 {(Actual
TL17 expenditure on maintenance divided | expenditure on maintenance divided by All 60%
by the total approved maintenance the total approved maintenance
budget)x100} budget)x100}
60% of the sport and recreation % of the sport and recreation
maintenance budget spent by 30 June maintenance budget spent by 30 June
TL18 2018 {(Actual expenditure on 2018 {(Actual expenditure on All 60%
maintenance divided by the total maintenance divided by the total
approved maintenance budget)x100} approved maintenance budget)x100}
90% of water samples taken comply
with SANS241 micro biological
TL19 1r1d1cat;c;rtsc{é§1}1)rlr;bviritc})1f SVZ:;E Sr 254211mples % of water samples compliant All 90%
indicators/Number of water samples
tested)x100}
90% spent of the total amount
budgeted. to install bulk water éupply % of budget spent {(Total actual
from Saaipoort to Vanwyksvlei by 30 . ] o
TL20 . expenditure for the project/Total 4 90%
June 2018 {(Total actual expenditure .
. amount budgeted for the project)x100}
for the project/Total amount
budgeted for the project)x100}
90% spent of the total amount
budgeted to rehabilitate the VIP
toilets in Vanwyksvlei and % of budget spent {(Total actual
TL21 Schietfontein by 30 June 2018 {(Total expenditure for the project/Total 4 90%
actual expenditure for the amount budgeted for the project)x100}
project/Total amount budgeted for
the project)x100}
90% spent of the total amount
budgeted to construct ablution
facilities in the graveyard in % of budget spent {(Total actual
TL22 Vanwyksvlei by 30 June 2018 {(Total expenditure for the project/Total 4 90%
actual expenditure for the amount budgeted for the project)x100}
project/Total amount budgeted for
the project)x100}
90% spent of the total amount
budgeted to pave streets in o
Bonteheugwel by ?}:()) June 2018 {(Total Vo of bu.dget spent {(Tot.al actual
TL23 ; expenditure for the project/Total 2 90%
actual expenditure for the .
. amount budgeted for the project)x100}
project/Total amount budgeted for
the project)x100}
90% spent of the total amoul?t. % of budget spent {(Total actual
TL24 budgeted to upgrade the electricity expenditure for the project/Total 1;3 90%

network in Riverside by 30 June 2018
{(Total actual expenditure for the

amount budgeted for the project)x100}
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Ref KPI Unit of Measurement WS Target
project/Total amount budgeted for
the project)x100}
90% spent of the total amount
budgeted t treets i
vdgeted to pave sreets % of budget spent {(Total actual
Carnarvon town by 30 June 2018 . .
TL25 . expenditure for the project/Total 1 90%
{(Total actual expenditure for the .
. amount budgeted for the project)x100}
project/Total amount budgeted for
the project)x100}
90% spent of the total amount
budgeted to install a sewerage o
network in Vosburg by 30 June 2018 o of budget spent {(Total actual
TL27 . expenditure for the project/Total 3 90%
{(Total actual expenditure for the .
. amount budgeted for the project)x100}
project/Total amount budgeted for
the project)x100}
90% spent of the total amount
budgeted to construct ablution
facilities in the graveyard in Vosburg % of budget spent {(Total actual
TL28 by 30 June 2018 {(Total actual expenditure for the project/Total 3 90%
expenditure for the project/Total amount budgeted for the project)x100}
amount budgeted for the
project)x100}
90% spent of the total amount
h -
buéi;:ﬁ tobu%gor?jzet 28 1r ;S{z};(::i m % of budget spent {(Total actual
TL29 &Y . expenditure for the project/Total 3 90%
actual expenditure for the .
. amount budgeted for the project)x100}
project/Total amount budgeted for
the project)x100}
Number of formal residential
properties that receive piped water
TL30 (cred.lt') that is c01'1nected to the Number of re51'dent1a1 properties which All 1,950
municipal water infrastructure are billed for water
network and billed for the service as
at 30 June 2018
Number of formal residential
properties connected to the municipal
waste water sanitation/sewerage . . . .
£ 1 hich
TL31 network for sewerage service, Number o re.51dent1a properties whic All 700
. . are billed for sewerage
irrespective of the number of water
closets (toilets) and billed for the
service as at 30 June 2018
Number of formal residential
ti d to th icipal
propernes Colnnecte © Hhe MUMCPAL 1 \jimber of residential properties which
electrical infrastructure network are billed for electricity or have pre paid
TL32 (credit and prepaid electrical ) Y prep All 650
) . meters (Excluding Eskom areas) as at 30
metering)(Excluding Eskom areas) June 2018
and billed for the service as at 30 June
2018
Number of formal residential
TL33 properties for which refuse is Number of residential properties which All 1950
removed once per week and billed for are billed for refuse removal !
the service as at 30 June 2018
TL34 Provide free basic water to indigent Number of indigent households All 1,200

households as at 30 June 2018

receiving free basic water
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Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards Target
Provide free basic sanitation to s
TL35 indigent households as at 30 June Num ber of 1nd.1gent’h01.15eholds’ All 1,200
2018 receiving free basic sanitation services
Provide free basic electricity to -
TL36 indigent households as at 30 June Numl.oe.r of 1nd1ger1.t house.h(.)lds All 1,150
receiving free basic electricity
2018
Provide free basic refuse removal to Number of indigent households
TL37 indigent households as at 30 June receiving free basic refuse removal All 1,200
2018 services
The percentage of the municipal
capital budget actually spent on
capital projects by 30 June 2018 % of capital budget spent on capital
TL38 . . All 90%
[(Amount actually spent on capital projects by 30 June 2018
projects/ Amount budgeted for
capital projects)x100]
Table 77: Services Delivery Priorities for 2017/18- Deliver basic services with available resources
Enhance community participation
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards Target
TLS Hold quarterly Ward Committee Numbet of meetings All 4
Meetings
TL9 Council meets people quarterly Number of meetings All 4

Table 78:

Promote economic development, tourism and growth opportunities

TL11

Create temporary jobs opportunities
in terms of EPWP by 30 June 2018

Unit of Measurement

Number of job opportunities created by

30 June 2018

Services Delivery Priorities for 2016/17 - Enhance community participation

All

30

Table 79:

Services Delivery Priorities for 2017/18- Promote economic development, tourism and growth opportunities

Sound administrative and financial services to achieve and maintain sustainability and viability

Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards Target
The number of people from
employment equity target groups
TL1 employed in the three highest levels Number of people employed All 1
of management in compliance with
the equity plan as at 30 June 2018
The percentage of the municipality's
personnel budget actually spent on % of the municipality's personnel
implementing its workplace skills budget on training by 30 June 2018
TL2 . All 0.10%
plan by 30 June 2018[(Actual amount | (Actual amount spent on training/total
spent on training/total operational personnel budget)x100
budget)x100]
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Ref

TL3

KPI ‘ Unit of Measurement

Limit the vacancy rate to less that 10%
of budgeted posts by 30 June 2018
((Number of posts filled/Total
number of budgeted posts)x100)

% vacancy rate of budgeted posts by 30
June 2018 (Number of posts filled/Total
number of budgeted posts)x100

Wards

All

Target

10%

TL5

Submit the reviewed Organogram to | Organogram submitted to Council by 30
Council by 30 June 2018 June 2018

All

TL26

90% spent of the total amount
budgeted to purchase vehicles by 30 % of budget spent {(Total actual
June 2018 {(Total actual expenditure expenditure for the project/Total

for the project/Total amount amount budgeted for the project)x100}
budgeted for the project)x100}

All

90%

TL39

Financial viability measured in terms
of the municipality's ability to meet
it's service debt obligations as at 30
June 2018 ((Short Term Borrowing +

Bank Overdraft + Short Term Lease +
Long Term Borrowing + Long Term
Lease) / Total Operating Revenue -

Operating Conditional Grant)

% debt coverage

All

45%

TL40

Financial viability measured in terms
of the outstanding service debtors as
at 30 June 2018 ((Total outstanding
service debtors/ revenue received for
services)X100)

% of outstanding service debtors to
revenue received for services

All

10.50%

TL41

Financial viability measured in terms
of the available cash to cover fixed
operating expenditure as at 30 June
2018 ((Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Unspent Conditional Grants - Number of months it takes to cover fix
Overdraft) + Short Term Investment) / operating expenditure with available
Monthly Fixed Operational cash
Expenditure excluding (Depreciation,
Amortisation, and Provision for Bad
Debts, Impairment and Loss on
Disposal of Assets))

All

TL42

Submit the annual financial
statements for 2016/17 to AGSA by 31
August 2017

Annual financial statements for 2016/17
submitted to AGSA by 31 August 2017

All

TL43

Submit the draft main budget for Draft main budget for 2018/19 submitted
2018/19 to Council by 31 March 2018 to Council by 31 March 2018

All

TL44

Achieve a debtor payment percentage
of 55% by 30 June 2018 ((Gross
Debtors Closing Balance + Billed
Revenue - Gross Debtors Opening
Balance + Bad Debts Written
Off)/Billed Revenue) x 100

% debtor payment achieved

All

55%

Table 80:

Service Delivery Priorities for 2017/18- Sound administrative and financial services to achieve and maintain sustainability

and viability
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3.21 Municipal Manager and Managers directly accountable to the Municipal
Manager

The Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000) prescribes that the municipality must enter into performance based

agreements with the all s56-employees and that performance agreements must be reviewed annually. This process and

the format are further regulated by Regulation 805 (August 2006). The performance agreements of the senior managers

for the 2015/16 financial year were signed as prescribed. The appraisal of the actual performance in terms of the signed

agreements takes place twice per annum as regulated. The final evaluation of the 2015/16 financial year took place on

19 April 2017 and the mid-year performance of 2016/17 (1 July 2016 to 31 December 2016) took place on 27 March 2017.
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Chapter 4: Organisational Development Performance

PERFORMANCE REPORT PART II

41 National Key Performance Indicators — Municipal Transformation and
Organisational Development

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators
required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of 2001
and section 43 of the MSA. These key performance indicators are linked to the National Key Performance Area -

Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development.

KPA& Indicators 2016/17

The number of people from employment equity target groups employed in the three highest levels of 0
management in compliance with a municipality’s approved employment equity plan
The percentage of a municipality’s budget actually spent on implementing its workplace skills plan 0.03

Table 81: National KPIs— Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development

4.2 Introduction to the Municipal Workforce
The Municipality currently employs 60 officials, who individually and collectively contribute to the achievement of
Municipality’s objectives. The primary objective of Human Resource Management is to render an innovative HR service

that addresses both skills development and an administrative function.

The primary objective of Human Resource Management is to render an innovative HR service that addresses both skills

development and an administrative function.

4.3 Employment Equity

The Employment Equity Act (1998) Chapter 3, Section 15 (1) states that affirmative action measures are measures
designed to ensure that suitable qualified people from designated groups have equal employment opportunities and
are equitably represented in all occupational categories and levels in the workforce of a designated employer. The
national performance indicator also refers to: “Number of people from employment equity target groups employed in

the three highest levels of management in compliance with a municipality’s approved employment equity plan”

Employment Equity vs Population

Description African Coloured Indian White Total
Number for positions filled 0 51 0 9 60
% for Positions filled 0 86 0 14 100
Table 82: Employment Equity vs Population
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Occupational Levels - Race

The table below categories the number of employees by race within the occupational levels:

Occupational Female
Levels A C I W A C I W
Top Management 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Senior management 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 3

Professionally qualified and experienced
specialists and mid- management

Skilled technical and academically qualified
workers, junior management, supervisors, 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 4
foremen and superintendents

Semi-skilled and discretionary decision making 0 11 0 0 0 8 0 2 21
Unskilled and defined decision making 0 6 0 0 0 25 0 0 31
Total permanent (] ‘ 19 ‘ 0 5 (] 33 (] 4 60
Non- permanent employees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand total (] ‘ 19 ‘ 0 4 (] 88 ] 4 60

Table 83: Occupational Levels - Race

Departments - Race

The following table categories the number of employees by race within the different departments:

Department
A A
Office of the Municipal Manager 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Corporate Services 0 1 0 1 0 12 0 1 15
Financial Services 0 3 0 1 0 3 0 3 10
Operational Services 0 14 0 2 0 18 0 34
Total permanent
Non- permanent employees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand total ‘ 0 19 0 4 0 33 0 4 60 ‘
Table 84: Departments — Race
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4.4 Vacancy Rate
The approved organogram for the municipality has 69 post. The actual positions filled are indicated in the tables below

by post level and by functional level. 9 posts were vacant at the end of 2016/17, resulting in a vacancy rate of 13.04%.

Below is a table that indicates the vacancies within the municipality:

PER POST LEVEL

Post level Filled Vacant
MM & MSA section 57 & 56 1 0
Senior management 3 1
Professionals and Middle management 2 0

Skilled technical and academically
qualified workers, junior management,

supervisors, foremen and ? 1
superintendents
Semi - skilled 11 2
Unskilled and defined decision making 34 5
60
PER FUNCTIONAL LEVEL
Per Department Filled Vacant

Office of the Municipal Manager 1 0
Corporate Services 15 2
Financial Services 10 0
Operational Services 34 7

Total 60 9

Table 85: Vacancy rate per post and functional level

4.5 Turnover rate
A high turnover may be costly to a municipality and might negatively affect productivity, service delivery and
institutional memory/organizational knowledge. Below is a table that shows the turnover rate within the municipality.

The turnover rate for 2015/16 was 13.3% and decreased to 9.4% in 2016/17.

The table below indicates the turn-over rate over the last two years:

Total no appointments at

No Terminations during

Financial year the end of each Financial] New appointments Turn-over Rate
the year
Year
2015/16 60 6 8 13.3
2016/17 64 1 6 9.4
Table 86: Turnover rate
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4.6 Managing the Municipal Workforce

Managing the municipal workforce refers to analysing and coordinating employee behaviour.

Injuries

An occupational injury is a personal injury, disease or death resulting from an occupational accident. Compensation
claims for such occupational injuries are calculated according to the seriousness of the injury/disease and can be costly
to a municipality. Occupational injury will influence the loss of man hours and therefore financial and productivity

performance.

In the 2016/17 financial year, no employees were injured compared to the 2015/16 financial year during which 2

employees were injured.

The table below indicates the total number of injuries within the different departments:

Department 2015/16 2016/17
Office of the Municipal Manager 0 0
Corporate Services 0 0
Financial Services 0 0
Operational Services 2 0
Total 2 ]

Table 87: Injuries
Sick Leave

The number of day’s sick leave taken by employees has service delivery and cost implications. The monitoring of sick

leave identifies certain patterns or trends. Once these patterns are identified, corrective action can be taken.

The total number of employees that have taken sick leave during the 2016/17 financial year shows a decrease when

comparing it with the 2015/16 financial year.
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The table below indicates the total number sick leave days taken within the different salary bands:

Average Average

Employees Total sick leave Employees Total

Total sick
leave

Total sick

) leave .
leave in post emplo- leave in post

sick leave

per
employee

using sick | employees per using sick | employees

Salary band

2016/17
Lower skilled
253 22 37 6.8 17 3 24 0.7
(Levels 1-2)
Skilled (Levels 3-5) 65 11 18 3.6 208 16 30 6.9
Highly skilled
production (levels 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0.0
6-8)
Highly skilled
supervision (levels 0 0 0 0.0 44 1 6 7.3
9-12)
Senior
management 12 0 1 12.0 0 0 0 0.0
(Levels 13-15)
MM and S56 38 3 4 9.5 75 2 4 18.8
Total 368 ‘ 36 ‘ 60 ‘ 6.1 344 22 64 5.4
Table 88: Sick Leave
HR Policies and Plans

Policies and plans provide guidance for fair and consistent staff treatment and a consistent approach to the managing

of staff.

The table below shows the HR policies and plans that are approved:

Name of policy Yes/No

Affirmative Action Yes
Attraction and Retention Yes
Code of Conduct for employees Yes
Delegations, Authorisation & Responsibility Yes
Disciplinary Code and Procedures Yes
Employment Equity Yes
Grievance Procedures Yes
HIV/Aids Yes
Human Resource and Development Yes
Information Technology Yes
Leave Yes
Occupational Health and Safety Yes
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Name of policy Yes/No

Official Housing Yes
Official Working Hours and Overtime Yes
Organisational Rights Yes
Payroll Deductions Yes
Performance Management and Development Yes
Remuneration Scales and Allowances Yes
Skills Development Yes
Smoking Yes
Uniforms and Protective Clothing Yes
Table 89: HR policies and plans

4.7 Capacitating the Municipal Workforce
The Skills Development Act (1998) and the Municipal Systems Act, (2000), require employers to supply employees with
the necessary training in order to develop its human resource capacity. Section 55(1)(f) states that as head of

administration the Municipal Manager is responsible for the management, utilization and training of staff.

Skills Matrix

The table below indicates the number of employees that received training in the year under review:

Training provided within the reporting period

Skills programmes
. . Learnerships & other short Total
Occupational categories
courses
Actual Target Actual Target Actual Target %
8 8 8 achieved
Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MM and S57
Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Legislators, senior officials Female 2 2 0 0 2 2 100
and managers Male 7 7 0 0 7 7 100
Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professionals
Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Technicians and associate Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
professionals Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clerks
Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Service and sales workers
Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Plant and machine Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
operators and assemblers Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Training provided within the reporting period

Skills programmes
. . Learnerships & other short Total
Occupational categories
courses
Actual Target Actual Target Actual Target %
¢ 8¢ € 8¢ € 8¢ achieved
Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Elementary occupations
Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Female 2 2 0 0 2 2 100
Sub total
Male 7 7 0 0 7 7 100

Table 90: Skills Development: Training provided

MFMA Competencies

In terms of Section 83 (1) of the MFMA, the accounting officer, senior managers, the chief financial officer, non-financial
managers and other financial officials of a municipality must meet the prescribed financial management competency
levels that are key to the successful implementation of the Municipal Finance Management Act. National Treasury has

prescribed such financial management competencies in Government Notice 493 dated 15 June 2007.

To assist the above-mentioned officials to acquire the prescribed financial competencies, National Treasury, with the
collaboration of various stakeholders and role players in the local government sphere, developed an outcomes-based
NQF Level 6 qualification in municipal finance management. In terms of the Government Notice 493 of 15 June 2007,
“(1) No municipality or municipal entity may, with effect 1 January 2013 (exempted until 30 September 2015 as per
Government Notice 179 of 14 March 2014), employ a person as a financial official if that person does not meet the

competency levels prescribed for the relevant position in terms of these Regulations.”
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The table below provides details of the financial competency development progress as required by the regulation:

Total number of Competency Totz.ll.number of Total number of
. . officials whose . .
officials employed assessments officials that meet

performance
agreements comply
with Regulation 16
(Regulation 14(4)(f))

Description by municipality completed
(Regulation 14(4)(a) | (Regulation 14(4)(b)
and (c)) and (d))

prescribed
competency levels
(Regulation 14(4)(e))

Financial Officials

Accounting officer 1 1 1 1
Chief Financial Officer 0 0 0 0
Senior Managers 2 2 2 2
Any other financial officials 9 0 0 8

Supply Chain Management Officials

Heads of supply' chain 0 0 0 0
management units
Supply chain management 0 0 0 0

senior managers

Total 12 3 3 11

Table 91: Financial competency development: Progress report

Skills Development - Budget allocation

The table below indicates that a total amount of R5 000 was allocated to the workplace skills plan and that 100% of the

total amount was spent in the 2016/17 financial year:

Total personnel

Total All Total
e ota ocated otal Spend
2015/16 17101 000 5000 5000 100
2016/17 16 767 000 5000 5000 100
Table 92: Budget allocated and spent for skills development
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4.8 Managing the Municipal Workforce Expenditure
Section 66 of the MSA states that the accounting officer of a municipality must report to the Council on all expenditure
incurred by the municipality on staff salaries, wages, allowances and benefits. This is in line with the requirements of

the Public Service Regulations, (2002), as well as National Treasury Budget and Reporting Regulations SA22 and SA23.

Personnel Expenditure

The percentage personnel expenditure is essential in the budgeting process as it reflects on current and future efficiency.

The table below indicates the percentage of the municipal budget that was spent on salaries and allowance for the past

two financial years and that the municipality is within the national norm of between 35 to 40%:

Total Expenditure salary Total Operating
. Percentage
Financial year and allowances Expenditure

R’000 %
2015/16 17 101 53 830 31.76
2016/17 16 767 56 347 29.76
Table 93: Personnel Expenditure

Below is a summary of Councillor and staff benefits for the year under review:

Financial year 2015/16 2016/17

Actual Original Adjusted Actual
Description Budget Budget
R’000
Councillors (Political Office Bearers plus Other)
Executive Mayor 710 752 752 700
Deputy Executive Mayor 0 0 0 0
Mayoral Committee Members 0 0 0 0
Speaker 0 0 0 0
Councillors 1420 1747 1747 1479
Sub Total - Councillors 2130 2 499 2 499 2179
% increase/ (decrease) - 17.3 0 (12.8)
Senior Managers of the Municipality
Annual Remuneration 2773 3000 3000 2823
Acting Allowance 0 0 0 0
Car Allowance 471 502 502 374
Settlement Payment 0 0 0 0
Bonus & Long Service Bonus 217 250 250 182
Performance Bonus 321 203 203 230
Contribution to UIF, Medical & Pension 464 611 611 342
Housing Subsidy 0 0 0 0
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Financial year ‘ 2015/16 2016/17
Actual Original Adjusted Aol
Description Budget Budget
R’000

Telephone Allowance 60 39 39 47
Leave Pay-Out 169 0 0 127
Other 0 0 0 0
Sub Total - Senior Managers of Municipality 4 475 4 605 4 605 4125

% increase/ (decrease) - 2.9 0.0 (10.4)

Other Municipal Staff

Basic Salaries and Wages 8822 12198 12198 8998
Pension Contributions 1692 1613 1613 1652
Medical Aid Contributions 817 1284 1284 956
Motor vehicle allowance 72 83 83 83
Cell phone allowance 0 0 0 0
Housing allowance 113 143 143 127
Overtime 699 300 300 826
Other benefits or allowances 0 0 0 0
Sub Total - Other Municipal Staff 12 215 15 621 15 621 12 642

% increase/ (decrease) - 27.9 0.0 (19.1)

Total Municipality

‘ 18 820

22725 ‘

22725

% increase/ (decrease)

20.7 0.0

Table 94: Personnel Expenditure
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Chapter 5: Financial Performance

Component A: Statements of Financial Performance

The Statement of financial performance provides an overview of the financial performance of the municipality and

focuses on the financial health of the municipality.

5.1

The table below indicates the summary of the financial performance for the 2016/17 financial year:

Financial Summary

2015/16

2016/17

2016/17 Variance

Description Actual (]);igi;:tl Al;l 1]1 l:isgt:td Actual (l);;iiigneatl é:(];::
Budget
Financial Performance
Property rates 4,438 4,678 4,678 4,691 0.28 0.28
Service charges 19,758 20,851 20,851 21,165 1.48 1.48
Investment revenue 1,808 1,297 1,297 2,573 49.60 49.60
Transfers recognised - operational 22,742 23,075 23,075 23,057 -0.08 -0.08
Other own revenue 2,513 10,248 10,248 3,253 | -215.07 -215.07
Total Re"e“:: ;i’;ﬂ:‘r‘i‘i‘;%i;gtal transfers 51,260 60,149 60,149 54,740 | -9.88 -9.88
Employee costs 17,101 21,002 21,002 16,767 -25.26 -25.26
Remuneration of councillors 2,129 2,499 2,499 2,179 -14.72 -14.72
Depreciation & asset impairment 3,179 3,681 3,681 3,416 -7.77 -7.77
Finance charges 1,989 1,073 1,073 2,267 52.66 52.66
Materials and bulk purchases 8,627 10,676 10,676 10,336 -3.29 -3.29
Transfers and grants 8,976 9,191 9,191 9,193 0.02 0.02
Other expenditure 11,603 13,826 13,826 12,190 -13.42 -13.42
Total Expenditure 53,606 61,949 61,949 56,348 -9.94 -9.94
Surplus/(Deficit) (2,345) (1,800) (1,800) (1,608) -11.94 -11.94
Transfers recognised - capital 7,042 23,669 23,669 10,914 -116.86 -116.86
Fair value adjustments 2 0 0 (3) 100.00 100.00
Loss on foreign exchange 4,699 21,869 21,869 9,303 -135.07 -135.07
Capital expenditure & funds sources
g:ﬁitf;:ﬁf%ﬁﬁg? - capital (incl Housing 7,042 23,669 23,669 10914 | -11686 | -116.86
Public contributions & donations 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Borrowing 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Internally generated funds 14 732 100.00 100.00

i
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2015/16

2016/17

2016/17 Variance

Adjust-
Description Actual ?:lii;atl ABd 1]1 szt:td Actual ?:lﬁign:tl ntllilri::
Budget
R’000 %
Total sources of capital funds 7,056 23,669 23,669 11,647 -103.22 -103.22
Financial position
Total current assets 27,065 29,985 29,985 43,992 31.84 31.84
Total non-current assets 129,941 157,314 157,314 138,187 -13.84 -13.84
Total current liabilities 4,472 9,261 9,261 18,931 51.08 51.08
Total non-current liabilities 31,005 12,587 12,587 32,415 61.17 61.17
Community wealth/Equity 121,530 165,450 165,450 130,833 -26.46 -26.46
Cash flows
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin 22,376 25,282 25,282 23,254 -8.72 -8.72
Net cash from (used) operating 7,965 25,421 25,421 26,585 4.38 4.38
Net cash from (used) investing (7,109) (23,669) (23,669) (11,678) -102.67 -102.67
Net cash from (used) financing 21 18 18 21 11.58 11.58
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end 23,254 27,052 27,052 38,181 29.15 29.15
Asset management
Asset register summary (WDV) 130,603 0 0 141,018 100.00 100.00
Depreciation & asset impairment 18,512 0 21,187 100.00 100.00
Renewal of Existing Assets 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Repairs and Maintenance 2,518 0 0 2,630 100.00 100.00
Table 95: Financial Performance

The table below shows a summary of performance against budgets

Revenue

Operating expenditure

Financial
Budget Actual Diff. Budget Actual Diff.
Year % %
(R’000) (R’000)
2015/16 58,072 58,303 231 0 59,772 53,606 (6,166) 0
2016-17 60,149 65,654 5,505 9 61,949 56,351 (5,598) -9
Table 96: Performance against budgets
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The following graph indicates the various types of revenue received in 2016/17:

Operating Revenue

5.94%  8.57%

W Property rates

 Service charges

® Investment revenue

m Transfers recognised - operational

® Other own revenue

Graph 6: Revenue

The following graph indicates the various types of expenditure items in 2016/17:

Operating Expenditure

® Employee costs

® Remuneration of councillors

m Depreciation & asset impairment

M Finance charges

w Materials and bulk purchases

M Transfers and grants

m Other expenditure

Graph 7: Operating expenditure
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5.1.1 Revenue Collection by Vote

The table below indicates the Revenue collection performance by vote

2015/16 2016/17 2016/17 Variance

Adjust-
Vote Description Actual (]);igi;:tl Al;l 1.]1 ::;:td Actual c];riﬁign;l ni]an:s
Budget
R’000 %
Vote 1 - Executive and Council 24,624 14,802 14,802 19,113 22.56 22.56
Vote 2 - Finance and Administration 13,847 21,632 21,632 16,140 -34.03 -34.03
Vote 3 - Community and Social Services 17 1,338 1,338 17 -7801.53 -7801.53
Vote 4 - Public Safety 0 1 1 1 -3.68 -3.68
Vote 5 - Sport and recreation 46 17 17 38 54.12 54.12
Vote 6 - Road Transport 9 2 2 5 57.98 57.98
Vote 7 - Waste Management 3,603 6,472 6,472 6,438 -0.52 -0.52
Vote 8 - Waste Water Management 2,823 5,506 5,506 5,744 4.15 4.15
Vote 9 - Electricity 8,819 11,577 11,577 10,798 -7.21 -7.21
Vote 10 - Water 4,535 22,472 22,472 7,360 -205.31 -205.31

Total Revenue by Vote (Including capital

83,818

transfers and contributions)

Table 97: Revenue collection by vote

5.1.2 Revenue Collection by Source

The table below indicates the Revenue collection performance by source for the 2015/16 financial year:

2015/16 2016/17 2016/17 Variance

oo Adjusted Original Adjusted
Budget Budget Budget Budget
R’000 %
Property rates 4,438 4,678 4,678 4,691 0.28 0.28
fﬁzf;;:y rates - penalties & collection 195 190 190 190 0.04 0.04
Service Charges 19,758 20,851 20,851 21,165 1.48 1.48
Rentals of facilities and equipment 327 305 305 342 10.94 10.94
Interest earned - external investments 1,808 1,297 1,297 2,573 49.60 49.60
Interest earned - outstanding debtors 2 3 3 2 -66.33 -66.33
Fines 15 12 12 14 13.47 13.47
Licenses and permits 12 7 7 18 59.83 59.83
VAT portion on DORA Grants 1,217 1,648 1,648 1,641 -0.43 -0.43
Agency services 178 86 86 222 61.08 61.08
Transfers recognised - operational 22,742 23,075 23,075 23,057 -0.08 -0.08
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2015/16 2016/17 2016/17 Variance

ioinal Adi ioinal Adi
Description Actual Origina djusted Actual Origina djusted
Budget Budget Budget Budget

R’000 %

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers

14
and contributions) 50,898 60,149

60,149

Table 98: Revenue collection by source

5.2 Financial Performance per Municipal Function

5.2.1 Water Services

2015/16 2016/17

Description Actual C]);;l;ﬁigr;atl A‘gzzt;:nt Actual Vaglila;gc:tto
R’000 %
Total Operational Revenue 4,535 7,472 7,472 7,360 -1.52
Employees 255 564 564 217 -159.39
Repairs and Maintenance 394 310 310 274 -13.08
Other 997 1,028 1,028 709 -45.02
Total Operational Expenditure 1,645 1,902 1,902 1,200 -58.45

Net Operational (Service) y 5,570 5,570 6,160

Table 99: Financial Performance: Water services

5.2.2 Sanitation Services

2015/16 2016/17

Brsiipt Original | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget
R’000 %

Total Operational Revenue 2,803 5,506 5,506 5,744

Employees 1,520 1,446 1,446 1,682 14.03
Repairs and Maintenance 116 350 350 221 -58.56
Other 1,788 1,965 1,965 1,698 -15.73
Total Operational Expenditure 3,424 3,761 3,761 3,601 -4.45

Net Operational (Service) , 1,744

Table 100: Financial Performance: Sanitation services
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5.2.3 Electricity Services

2015/16 2016/17

Description Actual (])Srli;gligrleatl Acgl‘:llzt;:nt Actual Va];‘:la‘;lgcztto
R’000 %
Total Operational Revenue 8,819 10,576 10,576 10,798 2.06
Employees 221 330 330 271 -21.82
Repairs and Maintenance 340 136 136 312 56.46
Other 10,345 11,659 11,659 11,286 -3.31
Total Operational Expenditure 10,905 12,125 12,125 11,869 -2.16

Net Operational (Service) (2,086) (1,549) (1,549) (1,071)

Table 101: Financial Performance: Electricity services

5.2.4 Waste Management Services (Refuse collections, Waste disposal, Street cleaning and

Recycling)

2015/16 2016/17

Description Actual ?;igi;il Atgzzt;:tent Actual Va];'lila;gc:tto
R’000 %
Total Operational Revenue 3,603 6,472 6,472 6,438 -0.52
Employees 2,631 2,663 2,663 2,201 -20.98
Repairs and Maintenance 25 9 9 73 88.15
Other 399 836 836 1,104 24.28
Total Operational Expenditure 3,056 3,508 3,508 3,379 -3.82

Net Operational (Service) 2,963 3,059

Table 102: Financial Performance: Waste management services
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5.2.5 Roads and Stormwater

2015/16 2016/17

Description Actual (])Srli;gligrleatl Acgl‘:llzt;:nt Actual Va];‘:la‘;lgcztto
R’000 %
Total Operational Revenue 9 2 2 5 57.98
Employees 1,283 1,662 1,662 1,297 -28.10
Repairs and Maintenance 103 160 160 204 21.68
Other 2,348 2,494 2,494 2,459 -1.45
Total Operational Expenditure 3,734 4,316 4,316 3,960 -8.99
Net Operational (Service) (3,725) 4,314) 4,314) ‘ (3,955) -9.07

Table 103: Financial Performance: Roads and Stormwater

5.2.6 Libraries

2015/16 2016/17

sl Original | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget
R’000 %
Total Operational Revenue 17 1,338 1,338 17 -7801.53
Employees 515 1,876 1,876 1,311 -43.14
Repairs and Maintenance 9 552 552 88 -527.56
Other 274 513 513 645 20.55
Total Operational Expenditure 798 2,941 2,941 2,044 -43.88

Net Operational (Service) (781) (1,603) (1,603) (2,027)

Table 104: Financial Performance: Libraries
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5.2.7 Sport and Recreation

Description

Total Operational Revenue

2015/16

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

2016/17

Variance to
Budget

R’000

%

46

17

17

38

54.12

Net Operational (Service)

(831)

Employees 481 576 576 409 -40.86
Repairs and Maintenance 22 44 44 55 20.30
Other 120 229 229 294 21.91
Total Operational Expenditure 623 849 849 757 -12.10

(719)

-15.59

Table 105:

5.2.8 Executive and Council

Description

Total Operational Revenue

Expenditure:

2015/16

Financial Performance: Sport and Recreation

2016/17

Original | Adjustment Variance to
Budget Budget Actual Budget
R’000 Y%
24,629 7,133 7,133 19,113 62.68

Employees 6,133 5,719 5,719 3,645 -56.91
Repairs and Maintenance 729 21 21 0 0.00
Other 13,236 14,045 14,045 15,084 6.89
Total Operational Expenditure 20,097 19,784 19,784 18,728 -5.64
Net Operational (Service) ‘ 4,531 (12,652) (12,652) ‘ 384 3392.38

Table 106:

Financial Performance: Executive and Council
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5.2.9 Financial Services

Description

Total Operational Revenue

Expenditure:

2015/16

2016/17

Actual Original | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget | Budget Budget
R’000 %
13,847 21,632 21,632 16,140 -34.03

Net Operational (Service)

3,474

8,791

8,791

Employees 3,988 5,841 5,841 3,501 -66.83
Repairs and Maintenance 280 950 950 909 -4.51
Other 6,105 6,051 6,051 7,357 17.76
Total Operational Expenditure 10,373 12,841 12,841 11,767 -9.13

4,373

-101.04

5.2.10 Corporate Services

Table 107:

Financial Performance: Financial Services

2015/16

2016/17

sl Original | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget
R’000 Y%

Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0 0.00
Employees 2,187 2,804 2,804 2,228 -25.89
Repairs and Maintenance 10 48 48 127 62.39
Other 202 281 281 159 -76.39
Total Operational Expenditure 2,399 3,133 3,133 2,514 -24.64

Net Operational (Service) (2,399) (3,133) (3,133) ‘ (2,514) -24.64

Table 108:

Financial Performance: Corporate Services
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5.3 Grants
5.3.1 Grant Performance

The table below indicates the Grant performance for the 2016/17 financial year:

The Municipality had a total amount of R46,744 million for operational expenditure available that was received in the

form of grants from the National and Provincial Governments during the 2015/16 financial year. The performance in

the spending of these grants is summarised as follows:

2015/16

2016/17

2016/17 Variance

. .. Original Adjust-
Description Actual Actual Budget ments
Budget
Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government: 21,180 30,413 30,413 21,497 -29.32 -29.32
Equitable share 18,021 18,919 18,919 18,919 0.00 0.00
Municipal Systems Improvement 795 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Finance Management Grant 1,566 1,825 1,825 1,609 -11.82 -11.82
Municipal Infrastructure Grant 0 7,669 7,669 0 -100.00 -100.00
?:gg:j:ﬁfne National - Electrification 799 1,000 1,000 0| -100.00 -100.00
Expanded Public Works Programme 1,000 1,000 969 -3.09 -3.09
Provincial Government: 1,177 1,331 1,331 1,411 6.01 6.01
Ig;;\g?cial Library Services: Conditional 1177 1331 1331 1411 6.01 6.01
Other grant providers: 385 15,000 15,000 149 -99.01 -99.01
Other grants 385 15,000 15,000 149 -99.01 -99.01

Total Operating Transfers and Grants

46,744

Actual amount represent the total revenue recognised excluding VAT on grants and subsidies

Table 109: Grant Performance

5.3.2 Conditional Grants

Variance
Actual Adjust-
Details Budget ments
Budget
Finance Management Support Grant 1,825 1,825 1,825 100.00 0.00
Municipal Infrastructure Grant 7,669 7,669 10,669 39.12 39.12
Expanded Public Works Programme 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.00 0.00

i
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Variance
Adjust-
ments Adjust-
Details Budget Budget ments
Budget
Department of Minerals and Energy 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.00 0.00
Department of Sport and Recreation 1,331 1,331 1,667 0.00 25.24
Equitable share: Councillors Remuneration 1,438 1,438 1,438 0.00 0.00
Equitable share 17,481 17,481 17,481 0.00 0.00
Other grants 1,500 1,500 15,000 900.00 900.00

50,080

33,244 33,244

Conditional Grant (excl. MIG)

Total

Table 110:

5.3.3 Level of Reliance on Grants & Subsidies

Total grants Total

Percentage

and subsidies received Operating Revenue

Financial year

R’000 %
2015/16 30,509 22,742 134.15
2016/17 50,080 23,057 217.20

Table 111: Level of reliance on grants

The following graph indicates the municipality’s reliance on grants as percentage for the past two financial years:

Reliance on Grants

250.00%

217.20%
200.00%

0,
150:00% 134.15%

100.00%
50.00%

0.00%

2015/16 2016/17

Graph 8: Reliance on grants as %
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54 Asset Management

5.4.1 Treatment of the Three Largest Assets

Asset Value as at 30 June 2017

Name Highmast light Carnarvon Sport Centre
Description Infra

Asset Type infrastructure

Key Staff Involved Chief Operational Manager, Consulting Engineers
Staff Responsibilities Site visits, Quality checks, monitoring

2015/16 (R’000)

2016/17 (R’000)
0 1,008

Capital Implications

R1,140 million

Table 112:

Summary of Largest Asset

Name Paving Market Street, Carnarvon
Description infra

Asset Type infrastructure

Key Staff Involved Chief Operational Manager, Consulting Engineers

Staff Responsibilities

Asset Value as at 30 June 2017

Site visits, Quality checks, monitoring

2015/16 (R’000)

2016/17 (R’000)
0 1,891

Capital Implications

R2,131 million

Table 113:

Summary of 2nd Largest Asset

Name Paving Hanekam Street, Vanwyksvlei
Description infra

Asset Type infrastructure

Key Staff Involved Chief Operational Manager, Consulting Engineers

Staff Responsibilities

Asset Value as at 30 June 2017

Site visits, Quality checks, monitoring

2015/16 (R’000)

2016/17 (R’000)

0 1,630

Capital Implications

R1,837 million

Table 114:

Summary of 3rd Largest Asset
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5.4.2 Repairs and Maintenance

2015/16

2016/17

. . . . Adjustment Budget
Description Actual Original Budget Budget Actual variance
R'000 %
Repalrs.and Maintenance 1,100 2,771 2,771 1,616 41.69
Expenditure
Table 115: Repairs & Maintenance Expenditure

5.5 Financial Ratios

5.5.1 Liquidity Ratio

Description

Basis of calculation

2015/16

2016/17

Current Ratio Current assets/current liabilities 6.06 2.32
t ts less debt: 9
Current Ratio adjusted for aged debtors Current assets €8s cevlors > 90 97.00 138.00
days/current liabilities
Liquidity Ratio Monetary Assets/Current Liabilities 520.01 201.69

Table 116: Liquidity Ratio

The Municipality is still functioning inside the acceptable liquidity norm.

The following graph indicates the current ratio for 2016/17:

7.00

6.00 6.06
5.00
4.00
3.00
2.00
1.00

0.00

Current Ratio

2.32

2015/16 2016/17

Graph 9: Current Ratio
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5.5.2 Performance Management Regulation Financial Viability Indicators

Description Basis of calculation Unit of Measurement 2016/17
((Cash and Cash Equivalents - Unspent
Conditional Grants - Overdraft) + Short T
onditionalibrants - Lverdra ) ort erm Number of months it takes to cover fix
Investment) / Monthly Fixed Operational . . . .
Cost Coverage . . . operating expenditure with available 1.6
Expenditure excluding (Depreciation, cash
Amortisation, and Provision for Bad Debts,
Impairment and Loss on Disposal of Assets))
Total
Outstanding Total outstanding service debtors/ revenue % of outstanding service debtors to 17.10°%
Service Debtors received for services) revenue received for services e
to Revenue
((Short Term Borrowing + Bank Overdraft +
Short Term L +Long Term B ing +
Debt coverage or’_erm Lease= Long erm borrowing % debt coverage 100%
Long Term Lease) / Total Operating Revenue
- Operating Conditional Grant)
Table 117: National Financial Viability Indictors

5.5.3 Borrowing Management

Description Basis of calculation 2015/16 2016/17

Interest & Principal Paid /Operating

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure Expenditure

Table 118: Borrowing Management

5.5.4 Employee costs

Description Basis of calculation 2015/16 2016/17

Employee costs/(Total Revenue - capital

33.36% 32.64%
revenue)

Employee costs

Table 119: Employee Costs

The following graph indicates the employee costs ratio:

Employee Costs

33.60%

33.40% 33.36%

33.20%

33.00%

32.80%

32.60% 3203
32.40%

32.20%
2015/16 2016/17

Graph 10:Employee Costs Ratio
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5.5.5 Repairs & Maintenance

Description Basis of calculation 2015/16 2016/17

Expenditure on Repairs & Maintenance
/(Total Revenue excluding capital revenue)

Repairs & Maintenance 2.15% 2.95%

Table 120: Repairs and Maintenance

The following graph indicates the % of revenue spent on Repairs and Maintenance:

Repairs and Maintenance

3.50%

3.00% 2.95%

2.50% /
i 2.15%

2.00%

1.50%

1.00%

0.50%

0.00%
2015/16 2016/17

Graph 11:Repairs and Maintenance Ratio

Component B: Spending Against Capital Budget
5.6 Capital Expenditure
a) Capital Expenditure by new assets programme
2015/16 2016/17 Planned Capital expenditure
Actual

Expendi- 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
ture

Description Original | Adjustme
Budget nt Budget

Actual

R'000

Capital expenditure by Asset Class

Infrastructure - Total 140,320
Infrastructure: Road transport 1,444 4,150 4,150 3,627 6,459 11,787 6,490
- Total
Roads, Pavements & Bridges 1,444 4,150 4,150 3,627 6,459 11,787 6,490
Storm water 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Infrastructure: Electricity - 0 1,000 1,000 886 1,000 0 0
Total
Generation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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2015/16

2016/17

Planned Capital expenditure

.. Actual
Description Actual %ﬁﬁi;il ‘:td]i;f;gme‘; Ex;:;?:li- 201718 | 2018/19 | 2019/20
ture
R'000
Transmission & Reticulation 0 1,000 1,000 886 1,000 0 0
Street Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Infrastructure: Water - Total 1,470 15,000 15,000 2,946 34,000 46,824 0
Dams & Reservoirs 47 0 0 0 4,000 0 0
Water purification 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reticulation 1,422 15,000 15,000 2,946 30,000 46,824 0
Infrastructure: Sanitation - 9 2277 2277 2128 4,000 0 0
Total
Reticulation 9 2,277 2,277 2,128 4,000 0 0
Sewerage purification 0 0 0 0 0
Infrastructure: Other - Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Waste Management 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transportation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community - Total 4,256 1,242 1,242 1,043 1,320 0 2,000
Parks & gardens 315 0 0 0 0 0
Sports fields& stadia 3,619 1,242 1,242 1,043 0 0 0
Swimming pools 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community halls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libraries 132 0 0 0 0 0 0
Recreational facilities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fire, safety & emergency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Security and policing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clinics 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Museums & Art Galleries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cemeteries 191 0 0 0 320 0 0
Social rental housing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 2,000
Capital expenditure by Asset 297 0 0 1,049 0 0 0
Class
Heritage assets - Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buildings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i
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2015/16

2016/17

Planned Capital expenditure

910 A 1
e Actual ?;lilﬁi;il ‘:t"l]j;:ls;gme‘; Ex;::ﬁ- 2017/18 2018/19 | 2019/20
ture
R'000

Investment properties - Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Housing development 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other assets 237 0 0 376 0 0 0
General vehicles 192 0 0 0
Specialised vehicles 53 0 0 0
Plant & equipment 0 0 0
}?:lfzfvitr?/sec_luipment 46 0 0 - 0 i 0
Z:i?;ﬁii ;md other office 14 0 0 )8 0 0 0
Abattoirs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Markets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Civic Land and Buildings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Buildings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Land 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Is:ssrllttls:;)ssets - (Investment or 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 29 0 0 0
Agricultural assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Biological assets 57 0 0 32 0 0 0
Intangibles 3 0 0 641 0 0 0
s:;;f;;eﬁrl gSOftware & 3 0 0 641 0 0 0

Total Capital Expenditure on

new assets

Specialised vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Refuse 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Conservancy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ambulances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Table 121: Capital Expenditure — New Assets Programme
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5.7

The table below indicates the capital expenditure by funding source for the 2015/16 financial year:

Sources of Finance

2015/16

2016/17

Details Original el Adjustment | Actual to
Actual Budget (OB) Budget Actual to .OB QB
Variance Variance
Source of finance
Description R’000 %
External loans 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Public contributions and donations 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Grants and subsidies 7,042 236,690 236,690 10,914 0.00 -95.39
Own funding 433 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total 7,476 236,690 236,690 10,914 0.00 -95.39
Percentage of finance
External loans 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Public contributions and donations 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Grants and subsidies 94 3166 3166 146 0.00 -95.39
Own funding 6 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Capital expenditure
Description R’000 %
Water and sanitation 1,478 17,277 17,277 5,074 0.00 -70.63
Electricity 0 1,000 1,000 886 0.00 -11.36
Housing 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Roads and storm water 1,444 4,150 4,150 3,627 0.00 -12.60
Other 4,554 1,242 1,242 2,091 0.00 68.38
Total 7,476 23,669 23,669 11,678 0.00 -50.66
Percentage of expenditure
Water and sanitation 20 73 73 43 0.00 -40.48
Electricity 0 4 4 8 0.00 79.65
Housing 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Roads and storm water 19 18 18 31 0.00 77.13
Other 61 5 5 18 0.00 241.26
Table 122: Capital Expenditure by Funding Source
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5.8

Projects with the highest capital expenditure in 2016/17

Capital Spending on 5 Largest Projects

2016/17

Variance

. Original Adjustment Actual Original Adjustment
Name of Project .
Budget Budget Expenditure Budget Budget
R’000 %

Vanwyksvlei Saaipoort project 15,000 15,000 3,358 -77.61 -77.61
Upgrading Streets - Market Street Carnarvon 2,075 2,075 2,131 2.72 2.72
Sewerage network - Vosburg 2,277 2,277 2,405 5.61 5.61
High mast light sport 1,242 1,242 1,140 -8.18 -8.18
Upgrading S.treets - Hanekam Street 2,075 2075 1,837 1147 1147
Vanwyksvlei

Table 123:

Capital Expenditure on the 5 Largest Projects

Name of Project 1

|

Vanwyksvlei Saaipoort project

Objective of Project Supply of sustainable water
Delays Tender process
Future Challenges Maintenance of asset

Anticipated citizen benefits

Sustainable Water

Table 124: Summary of Project 1
Name of Project 1 Upgrading Streets - Market Street Carnarvon
Objective of Project Paved gravel roads
Delays None
Future Challenges Maintenance of asset
Improved roads
Table 125: Summary of Project 2
Sewerage network - Vosburg
Objective of Project Connection of communal drains to network
Delays + 2 months
Future Challenges Maintenance of asset
Improved sanitation
Table 126: Summary of Project 3
High mast light Sport
Objective of Project lighting for evening games
Delays None
Future Challenges None
Anticipated citizen benefits Improved light at sport field
Table 127: Summary of Project 4

’I
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Name of Project 1 Upgrading Streets - Hanekam Street Vanwyksvlei

Objective of Project Paved gravel roads
Delays None
Future Challenges Maintenance of asset

Anticipated citizen benefits Improved roads

Table 128: Summary of Project 5

5.9
The full MIG budget allocation for the 16/17 financial year was R7,669 million.

Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Adjustments

Actual Variance to budget

Details

Roads, Pavements & Bridges

Sewerage purification

Sport and recreation facilities

Budget

Infrastructure: Roads and Stormwater

4,150,000

2,277,000

1,242,000

4,150,000

2,277,000

1,242,000

2,223,322

2,128,099

1,042,545

Infrastructure: sanitation

-16.1

Table 129:

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

5.10 Cash Flow

2015/16

2016/17

Description Actual (]);;ilgigl:;l A;igsgt:td
Cash flow from operating activities

Receipts
Ratepayers 4,156 3,434 3,434 4,272
Service charges 10,236 19,809 19,809 10,787
Grants 30,599 46,744 46,744 50,080
Interest 1,753 1,171 1,171 2,456
Other 9,813 9,972 9,972 9,108

Payments
Employee cost and suppliers (37,626) (45,444) (45,444) (38,658)
Finance charges (1,989) (1,073) (1,073) (2,267)
Transfers and grants (8,976) (9,191) (9,191) (993)

Net cash from/(used) operating activities
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Description

Cash flows from investing activities

2015/16

Actual

Original
Budget

2016/17

Adjusted
Budget

Actual

Net cash from/(used) investing activities

(7,100)

(23,661)

Cash flows from financing activities

Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE 0 0 0 0
Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors 9 8 8 17
Decrease (increase) other non-current receivables 0 0 0 0
Decrease (increase) in non-current investments 0 0 0 0
Payments
Capital assets (7,109) (23,669) 0 (11,678)

(11,661)

Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin:

Cash/cash equivalents at the year-end: ‘

Receipts
Short term loans 0 0 0 0
Finance lease payments 0 0 0 0
Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits 12 10 10 4
Payments
Repayment of borrowing 0 0 0 0
Net cash from/(used) financing activities 12 10 10 4
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash held 877 1,770 25,439 23,128

233,254

38,181

Table 130: Cash flow

5.11 Gross Outstanding Debtors per Service

Trading services ‘ Economic services

Financial year Less than 30 days (Electricity and (Sanitation and
Water) Refuse)
(R’000)
2015/16 4,438 13,355 6,406 34,104 58,303
2016/17 4,691 18,159 12,182 30,622 65,654
Difference 253 4,804 5,776 (3,482) 7,351
% growth year on 6 36 90 10 13
year
Table 131: Gross outstanding debtors per service

Note: Figures exclude provision for bad debt.

i
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The following graph indicates the total outstanding debt per type of service:

Outstanding Debtors per Type of Services u Rates

M Electricity and Water

Sanitation and Refuse

u Other

Graph 12:Debt per type of service

5.12 Total Debtors Age Analysis

B - B
Less than 30 days etween 30-60 etween 60-90 More than 90 days
Financial year days  days

(R’000)
2015/16 2,263 306 201 3,625 6,395
2016/17 3,368 825 203 5,495 9,891
Difference 1,105 518 3 1,871 3,497

9 h
Jo growth year on 49 169 1 52 55
year

Table 132: Service debtor age analysis

Note: Figures exclude provision for bad debt
5.13 Borrowing, Investments and Grants Made

5.13.1 Actual Borrowings

2015/16 2016/17

Instrument
(R’000)

Total ‘ 0 0

Table 133: Actual Borrowings
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5.13.2 Municipal Investments

The municipality’s cash position is monitored on a daily basis and any cash not required immediately to meet cash flow
requirements, are invested on a monthly basis at approved institutions, strictly in accordance with Council’s approved

Cash and Investment Policy.

2015/16 2016/17

Investment type

Deposits - Bank 22,604 37,706

Table 134: Municipal Investments
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CHAPTER 6: AUDITOR-GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS
Component A: Auditor-General Opinion 2015/16

6.1 Auditor-General Reports 2015/16

Main issues raised under emphasis of matter Corrective steps implemented/ to be implemented

Compliance with legislation:

Strategic and performance management

Not established a performance management system Appoint service provider in order to address this issue

KPI's not according to Section 46 MSA- SDBIP not included

Appoint service provider in order to address this issue
revenue

Audit committee

Audit Committee is not functional New committee should be appointed

Asset and liability management

Capital assets were permanently disposed without council . . .
p P y disp Acquire Council’s approval before assets are disposed

approval
Internal control
Leadership
Performance reporting were not overseen Electronic performance system will assist with monitoring

not sufficient monitoring controls of predetermined

s Electronic performance system will assist with monitoring
objectives

Financial and performance management

No policies to address monitoring predetermined objectives | Relevant policies should be drafted

Table 135: AG Report 2015/16

Component B: Auditor-General Opinion 2016/17

6.2 Auditor-General Reports 2016/17

Main issues raised under emphasis of matter Corrective steps implemented/ to be implemented

Irregular expenditure

Effective steps were not taken to prevent irregular
expenditure amounting to R775 443 as disclosed in note Management should design and implement internal control that
38,03 to the anuual financial statements, as required by will prevent irregular expenditure

section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Internal Control Deficiency: Leadership

% Compile a IT Governance framework

< Establishment of committees to look at IT strategy, IT

The municipality does not have an approved governance operations, IT risks
framework and approved IT strategic plan. < Appoint a champion for the implementation of the
framework

»  Decide how to implement the governance framework
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Main issues raised under emphasis of matter Corrective steps implemented/ to be implemented

The decision to appoint both consultants was not supported

by a gap analysis nor needs assessment. The municipality's < Council should consider adopting the following guideline:
SCM policies does not have a section that addresses the use Supply chain mangement: A guide for accounting officers
of consultants and also measures to address over reliance on of municipalities and municipal entities

consultants. The municipality does not have a consultancy % MFEMA Circular 82: Cost containment measures.

reduction plan in place.

< Develop controls to ensure that policies/plans are prepared

and implemented

The municipality does not have an approved Roads < Prepare plan for maintenance of water, sanitation and roads

Maintenance Plan. The municipality does not have an infrastructure

approved priority listing for maintenance of roads. The need
for the roads project was not determined and cost estimats
were not compiled. A feasibility study was not conducted for
the roads project. < Develop controls that will ensure that evaluation and
monitoring is taking place when policies/[plans are being
implemented

< Develop policies and procedures for maintenance of water,
sanitation and roads infrastructure

The Municipality did not comply with the following:

< Human Resource Policy for the municipality as senior
managers are excluded from the collective agreement

%  Human Resource Plan should include above mentioned | * Management should prioritse the establishment, adoption

requirements as required by section 67 of the MSA and approval of the policies

< Job descriptions were not established for all posts in
which appointments were made, as required by sec
66(1)(b) of the MSA

Internal Control Deficiency: Governance

< Council ensure that audit committee meets at least four

As per inspection of minutes of meetings, it was noted that ti
mes a year

the municipalities audit committee met only once during the . . . .
< Management considered using a shared service with the

current financial year. .
DM or request assistance from the DM

Table 136: AG Report 2016/17
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LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

AG Auditor-General

CAPEX Capital Expenditure

CFO Chief Financial Officer

DPLG Department of Provincial and Local Government
DWAF Department of Water Affairs and Forestry

EE Employment Equity

GRAP Generally Recognised Accounting Practice

HR Human Resources

IDP Integrated Development Plan

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards
IMFO Institute for Municipal Finance Officers

KPA Key Performance Area

KPI Key Performance Indicator

LED Local Economic Development

MAYCO Executive Mayoral Committee

MFMA Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003)
MIG Municipal Infrastructure Grant

MM Municipal Manager

MSA Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000

NGO Non-governmental organisation

NT National Treasury

OPEX Operating expenditure

PMS Performance Management System

PT Provincial Treasury

SALGA South African Local Government Organisation
SAMDI South African Management Development Institute
SCM Supply Chain Management

SDBIP Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan
SDF Spatial Development Framework
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Kareeberg Municipality is a iocal municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. {Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTION

The Kareebarg Municipality includes the following geographical areas:
Carnarvon

Vosburg

Vanwyksvlei

MAYOR
Mr N.S. van Wyl

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Mr W. de Bruin

CHIEF FINANCIAL. QFFICER
Ms T. de Kock (Acting since 1 July 2018)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Hanau Sireet,
CARNARVON,
9825

AUDITORS

Office of the Auditor General (NC)
Oliver Road,
Kimberley, 8301

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Victoria Streef, Carnarvon

ATTORNEYS

G.B. Kempen & De Wet Nel, Vicloria Streel, Carnarvon
Herman Van Heerden Ing, Southey Street,Douglas

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act {Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act {Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act {Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997}

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act {Act no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act {Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1938)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act {Act no 75 of 1937)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005

Collective Agreements

SALBC Leave Regulations



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

MENMBERS OF THE KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILLOR
1 _ Mr E. Hoorn
2 Mr N.S. van Wyk
3 Mr G.P. van Louw
4 Mr B.J.E. Slambee
Proportional Mr J.E.J. Hoarn
Proportional Ms G. Saal
Proportional Mr W.D., Horne

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30 June

2017 , which are set out on pages 1 to 86 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality. The annual financial

statements have been prepared in accardance with GRAP.

| acknowledge that | am uitimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial recards can
be refied on.

| have reviewed the Municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2017 and is
satisfied that the Municipaiity can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality's financial statements.

[ certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits of
the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of
Public Office Bearers Act and the Minister of Corporative Governance determination in
accordance with this Act.

(/(/\_/-\‘ - 31 August 2017

Mr W. de Bruin Date
Municipal Manager



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2017

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Developrment fund
Accumulated Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities

Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

CGurrent Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Trade and Other Payables from exchange transactions
Unspent Transfers and Subsidies

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property

Intangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Capitalised Restoration Cost
Lang-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Inventory

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Operating Lease Asset

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

o

o3 ~ & tn

10
1
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
15
20

2017 2016
(Actual) (Restated)
R R

130 832 947 121 529 611
11 347 812 11 347 812
43 061 40 546
119 442 074 110 141 253
32414 978 31 005 006
9 013 570 8 999 385
23 401 408 22 005 620
18 930 678 4471772
324 139 320 339
1 869 676 2116 675
715 865 506 649
16 020 997 1528 110
182 178 602 157 006 389
138 186 929 129 841 487
119 831 0B85 112 090 535
15 438 087 15 451 029
643 882 15 086
14 800 14 800
2235711 2335738
23 284 34 200
43 991 673 27 064 902
527 B36 527 B36
5233077 3231 412
8102 4015
35810 40 405
4 586 7 585
38 181 264 23 253 650
182 178 602 157 006 389




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property taxes

Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operaling
Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Revenue

Actuarial Galns
Licences and Permiis
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactlons

Property Rales - Penaltizs & Collection Charges
Senvice Charges

Rental of Fazilities and Equipment

Interest Eamed - external invesimanis

Inerest Earned - outstanding deblors

Agency Services

Olher Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Rermuneration of Councillars
Deht impairment
Depreciation and Amartisation
Impairments

Repairs and Maintenance
Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Contracted services

Granis and Subsidies

Stack Adjustments

General Expenses

Total Expenditure

Operating Surplus for the Year

Laoss on dispasal of Propery,Plant and
Equipment/investment Propery/Intangible Asset
Fair Value Adjustments

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

21

22
22

23

24

26
27
28

10

10
25

2017 2016 Correction of 2016
{Actual} {Actual) Error - Note 34.03  (Previously reported)
R R R R
39 393 018 34 702 291 - 34702 291
4 590 890 4 438 366 - 4 438 366
4690890 | 4438 366 | - il 4438 368
33971 695 30 146 690 - 30 146 690
10914 278 7 042 151 - 7042 151
23 057 447 22742216 - 22742218
- 362 323 - 352 323
730 434 117 235 - 117 235
697 2% 90 235 - 90 235
18 471 12 105 - 12 105
14 134 14 BBS - 14 895
26 257 656 23 597 741 - 23 597 741
190 0B2 195 058 - 195 05B
21 165 351 18 758 336 - 19 758 336
341 974 327 129 - 327 129
2573394 1808 471 - 1B80B 471
1984 22321 - 2221
221 835 178 420 - 178420
1763033 1328105 - 1328 105
65 650 674 58 300 032 - 5B 300 032
16 766 578 97 101 451 - 17 101 451
2178625 2 129 257 - 2129 257
1314 378 228 858 - 228 8589
3415818 3175 468 {226 155) 3405623
- 10 248 - 10 248
. - (929 948) 429 948
- 144 864 - 144 864
2 266 858 1989 338 - 1988 328
B 081 296 8 627 114 - B 627 114
1616 075 1100 434 - 1400 434
9193 102 8575821 - B 975 821
1355084 B84 553 - 888 553
9258610 9 228 375 928 948 8298 428
56 346 536 53 603 783 {226 155) &3 829 939
9 304 139 4 696 248 226 155 4470 093
{4 000} (1 B09) - (1 809}
3195 2478 - 2478
o303 333 4 696 918 226 155 4470 763
4 ;
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Property Rates

Servica Charges

Other Revenue
Govemmenl - Operating
Gavemmant - Capital
Interest

Paymenis
Suppliers and amplayeas

Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Net Cash from Qperating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Properly, Flant and Equipment

Proceeds cn Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Intangible Assets

{Intrease)Decraase in Haritage Assets

Net Cash from Investing Actlvities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

{Increase)/Decrease in Lang-term Receivablas
IncreaseX{Decrease) in Cansumer Deposits

Rounding

Net Cash from Flnancing Actlvities

NET INCREASE/{DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents i the end of the year 6

NET INCREASE/{DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS

2017 2016 Cormrection of 2016
{Actuat) Error - Note 34.04 {Previously reporied)
Notes R R R R

4271 9581 4155864 (352 545) 4 508 410

107686644 10 235967 {7 8%3 893) 1B 049 879

9 107 928 9812654 8166 438 1646 217

23411 00D 23150211 - 23150211

26 665 000 7 44809 - 7 449081

2 458 386 1752717 - 1752717
{38 657 75%) {37 525 B6Y) - (37 625 865)
3o {2 256 458) {1 989 338) - {1980 338)
az (9153 102) {8975 821) B {8 975821)
26 585 108 7 965 496 - 7 965 496
{11 037 547) (7 110081) - {7 110081)
] {235) - (238)
{640 B5E) {3 158) B (3158}

- 4276 - 4276
{11 678 408) {7103 189} - {7 102 199)

17 110 8727 - a7y

3800 12180 - 12 180

1 - - -

20911 20 967 - 201907

14 927 614 877 206 B 877 208

23253 680 22 376 445 - 22 378 445

36 181 284 23 253650 . 23 253 650

14 827 614 877 205 - 877 205
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1, BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management
Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework, have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2015) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting pclicies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accaounting
policies are explained in the relevant notes to the Financial Statements.

In terms of Directive 7: "The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP" issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and [ntangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

1.2. PRESENTATION CURRENCY
Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand.

1.3. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

1.4. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does
- not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in the
current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy

13
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1.5.

in the current year, the adjustment is made refrospectively as far as is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based on
the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current financial
statements include errors.

1.6. MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total expenditure. This materiality is from management's perspective
and does not cortrelate with the auditor's materiality.

1.7. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

1.8,

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts are
disclosed as a separate additional financial statement, namely Statement of comparison of
budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as the
actual amounts. The budget information is therefore on a comparable basis to the actual
amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

» the approved and final budget amounts;
s actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Expianations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts,

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts
are included the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not required in
terms of GRAP 24.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting is effective from 1 April 2015. The implementation of GRAP
18 is delayed, in terms of Directive 5, for municipalities for the 2016/17 financial year.

14



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Municipality;

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 20 Related Party Disclostire Unknown
(Original — June 2011} | The objective of this Standard is to ensure that a

Municipality's financial statements contains the

disclosures necessary to draw attention to the

possibility that its financial position and surplus or

deficit may have been affected by the existence of

related parties and by transactions and outstanding

balances with such parties.

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure

requirements as per GRAP 20. The information is

therefore included in the financial statements.
GRAP 32 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor Unknown
(Original — Aug 2013) The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the

accounting for service concession arrangements by

the grantor and a public sector entity.

No significant Iimpact is expected as the

Municipality's current treatment is already in line with

the Standards treatment.
GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables Unknown
{Original — Sept 2013) | The objective of this Standard is to prescribe

accounting requirements for the recognition,

measurement, presentation and disclosure of

statutory receivables.

The Municipality has revolved to adopt the principles

as set out in GRAP 108 to formulate its own

accounting policy.
GRAP 108 Accounting by Principles and Agents Unknown

The objective of this Standard is to outline principles
to be used by an entity to assess whether it is party
to a principal-agent arrangement, and whether it is a
principal or an agent in undertzking transactions in
terms of such an arrangement.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality's current treatment is already in line with
the Standards freatment.

15




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Standard Description Effective Date

IGRAP17 Service Concession Arrangements Where a Unknown

Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interest
in an Asset

This Interpretation of the Standards provides
guidance to the grantor where it has eniered into a
service concession arrangement, but only controls a
significant residual interest in a service concession
asset at the end of the arrangement, where the
arrangement does not constitute a lease.

No such transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on
the Municipality once implemented.

1.9. RESERVES

1.9.1

1.9.2

1.10.

1.10.1

Capital Repifacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus
to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of property, plant
and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus is credited by a
corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are utilized.

Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
107 of 1897). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1998 and
transferred to the Housing Development Fund.

Housing selling schemes, both completed and in progress, as at 1 April 1998, were also
transferred to the Housing Development Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds
from housing developments, which include rental income and sale of houses, must be
paid into the Housing Development Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing
Development Fund can be used only to finance housing developments within the
municipal area subject to the approval of the Provincial MEC responsible for housing.

LEASES

Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing agreements for such items as

motion picture films, video receordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair

16




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1.10.2

111,

value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are Initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease paymenis due in ferms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset pius any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accerdance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and eguipment, investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a lability. The Municipality recognises the aggregate benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time patiern of the lessee’s
benefit from the use of the leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments o be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to de-racognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-line revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-fine basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. |f these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable where applicable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and confributions from government organs. .

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor;

« Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liabjlity when the grant is received.
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1.12.

1.13.

s When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

=«  The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

« Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If
it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the
Municipality's interest, it is recognised as interest earmned in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resource embodying
ecanomic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to refiect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the liability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the prebability of an oufflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur.
Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision. Provisicns are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous coniract is recognised and measured as a provision,

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met.

The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

if it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no tegal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.
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1.13.1.

1.13.2.

1.13.3.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

Post Retirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% is paid by the members. The
entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service
up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The present value
of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
“Employee Benefits" (using a discount rate applicable to high guality government bonds).
The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them fo the contribution. The liability was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
befween a past (or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is recognised at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be
settled directly, plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding
requirements. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon
valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent gualified
actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality’s abligation under these
plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the corresponding liability
is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is
based cn the total amount of leave days, limited io 48 days, due to employees at year-
end and also on the total salary of the employee.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the current

period's entitlement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out to the specific
employee at the end of that employee's employment term.

19



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1.13.4.

1.13.5.

1.13.6.

1.13.7.

Accumulated leave is vesting.
Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.

Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 56 employees, is recognised as it accrue to Section 56
employees. Municipal performance benus provisions are based on the performance
contract stipulations as well as pravious performance bonus payment trends.

Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees. Defined contribution
plans are post-employment benefit pfans under which the Municipality pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (2 fund) and will have no legal or constructive
obligation fo pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable,

The defined benefit funds, which are administered aon a provincial basis, are actuarially
valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method basis.

Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum paymenis or increased future
contributiens on a propoertional basis to all participating municipalities. The contributions
and lump sum payments are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
year they become payable. Sufficient information is not available to use defined benefit
accounting for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined benefit plans have been
accounted for as if they were defined contribution plans.

Other Short-term Employee Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the Municipality during a reporting period,
the Municipality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefils
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

e as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the
amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
Municipality recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a
cash refund; and

e as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.
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1.14.

1.14.1

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recagnition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if,
and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
assefs on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it Is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
item's fair value is not determinable, it's deemed cost is the camying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Municipal land and building qualify as property, plant and equipment when the property is
registered at the Deeds Office in the name of the Municipality or any identifiable unknown
registered property. Where a spilt for land and building valuation cost is not available on
the valuation received, management assumed that the building is calculated at 80% and
the land at 20% of the valuation value.

Biological assets of the Municipality qualify as property plant and equipment as it is for
recreation purposes. The Municipality controls the asset as a result of past events.
Biological assets are initially measured at their fair value less cost to sell. The fair value of
game is determined based on market prices of game. Initial recognition will be adjusted in
each year a tender is issued to control the game numbers. A gain or loss arising on initial
recognition of biological assets at fair value less cost to sell is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance for the period in which it arises.
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1.14.2

1.14.3

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits or
service potential associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciaticn of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives;

Years Years
Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 15-100 Buildings 10-80
Housing 10-50 Specialist vehicles 3-30
Electricity 30-50 Other vehicles 6-30
Water 10-100 Office equipment 5-42
Sewerage 15-80 Furniture and fittings 2-42

Specialised plant and

Community Equipment 5-42
Buildings 10-80 Other plant and
Recreational Facilities 10-100 Equipment 5-42
Halls 80 Landfill sites 12-70
Libraries 80 Emergency equipment 5-20
Parks and gardens B0 Computer equipment 5-32
Other assets 5-50
Finance lease assefs
Office equipment 3
Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the exient that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance, -
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1.14.4

1.14.5

1.15.

1.15.1

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:

s is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with
a related contract, identifiable asset or liability, regardless of whether the
Municipality intends to do so; or

s arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights and
obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised {o the extent that:

the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

the Municipality has the resources to complete the project;

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential; and

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
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1.15.2

1.15.3

1.15.4

1.15.5

1.16.

1.16.1

initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over its
estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that are
significant in refation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 2-15
Computer Software Licenses 5-15

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7}
The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciated replacement cost method was used to
establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
Investment property is recognised as an asset when, and only when:

e jt is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are

associated with the investment property will flow to the Municipality, and

~e  the cost or fair value of the investment property can he measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a buijlding, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital
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appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery ohjectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed investment property is measured at
cost.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property o owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner cccupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of
change in use.

1.16.2 Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Suhsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

1.16.3 Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method.
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, Le. when it is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset
and that have different useful lives are depreciated separately. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at each year end, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30

1.16.4 De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

1.16.5 Application of deemed cost - Directive 7
The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be

determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.
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1.17

1.17.1

1.17.2

1.17.3

1.17.4

1.17.5

HERITAGE ASSETS
Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, enviranmental, historical,
natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and is held and preserved
indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

A heritage asset is recoghised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost. Where
a heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be
its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at its cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation and Impairment
Heritage assets are not depreciated

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment
recognised in the Staterment of Financial Performance is the excess of the carrying value
over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

Heritage assefs are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
econamic benefits expected from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.,

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007,
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1.18. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
1.18.1 Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

in assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a} External sources of information

e« During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use.

¢  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.

* Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the
asset's recoverable amount materially.

(b} Internal sources of information

« Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.

« Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in
the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to
he used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans to
discontinue or restructure the operation io which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

« Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic
perfarmance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to 2 nen-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shall only occur
when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation,
by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment
loss. Instead, the indication for an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a minimum, the indications listed above.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific fo the
asset In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
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1.18.2

Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amoartisation) charge for the
asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its
residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. if
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the assef's recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed iis recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset Is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

o  Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asset.

+ Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.

{b} Internal sources of information

» Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset.

¢ Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected o be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

» A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete crin a
usable condition.

s Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair

value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
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recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question;

« depreciafion replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition.
An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

*  restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to
its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration
cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

«  service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost
approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal,

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard of GRAP. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used fo determine the asset's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset atiributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment [oss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.18.

1.79.1

1.19.2

1.20.

1.20.1

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
flow to the Municipality, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Invertories are initially recagnised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, fransport costs and any other costs in bringing the
inventories fo their current location and condition. Where inveniory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads
used during the manufacturing process.

Water inventory is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilolitre of water by the
volume of water in storage.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction}, the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in
net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
occurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset,

The basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised in the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables {(both from exchange transactions and non-exchange fransactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utilization of Unspent Conditional
Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

Initial Recognition
Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to

the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
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1.20.2

1.20.2.1

the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liahility. If finance charges in
respect of financial assets and financial liabilities are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the Municipality, such differences are immediately recagnised in the period it occurs, and
the unamortised portion adjusted over the pericd of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assetls are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on this
categorisation.

Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debltors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtar will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments {more than 30 days
overdue). [f the Municipality determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit
losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance. Inferest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and alt collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the municipality. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate.
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1.20.2.2 Payables and Annuity Loans

Financiat liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amoriised cost, and are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

1.20.2.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.20.2.4 Non-Current Investments

Investments which include fixed deposits invested in registered commercial banks,
are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the cairying value is adjusted by the
impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decling,
other than a temporary decline, in the value of individual investments.

1.20.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.20.3.1 Financial Assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
(&) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither fransferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has fransferred
control of the asset. ' : -

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset
or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
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1.20.3.2

1.20.4

1.21

1.21.1

1.21.2

retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to the extent
of the Municipality’s continuing involvement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
Is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

‘When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
{including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred
asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put
option {including a cash settled opticn or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

Cffsetting of Financial Instrumenis

Financial assets and financial lizbilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to seftle on a net basis, or o
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables arise from legislation, supporiing regulations, or similar means and
require settlement by another entity in cash or ancther financial asset. Statutory
receivables can arise from both exchange and non-exchange transactions.

Initial Recognition

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised or when the
receivable meets the definition of an asset.

Measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory receivables at their transaction amount.
The Municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost
method. Under the cost method, the initial measurement of the receivable is changed
subsequent to reflect any:

(a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
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1.21.3

1.22.

1.22.1

{b) impairment losses; and
{c) amounts derecognised.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a
statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is an indication that a statutory receivable
may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impairment loss as the difference
between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the carrying
amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the
statutory receivable is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The amount of
the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. In estimating the future
cash flows, the Municipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it
will receive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the Municipality discounts the estimated future cash flows using a rate that
reflects the current risk free rate and any risks specific fo the statutory receivable for
which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is revised if there
has been a change in the estimates used since the last impairment loss was recognised,
or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised
impairment loss is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any
adjustment is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Derecognition
The Municipality derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are setiled, expire or are waived;

(b} the Municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable; or

{c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable, has transferred control of the receivable to another party
and the other party has the practical ability to sell the receivable in its entirety to an
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without
needing to impose additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the
Municipality:

{i} derecognise the receivable; and

{ii) recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are reccgnised when the
resources that have been transferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability s recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
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the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entittiement to this revenue
arises. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the
Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, this would be
considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts are offset against the related
revenue, in terms of I(GRAP 1, as there is no intention of collecting this revenue.

Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised on ‘a time proportionate basis as an
.exchange transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines, Revenue from spot fines is recognised when
receipted.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assels.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be treated as revenue.
Historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
pericd of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore
the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is ‘based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange fransaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
_as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
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1.22.2

reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange fransactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable.

At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the individual
collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully
enforce its obligation to collect the revenue this would be considered a subsequent event.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Where the Municipality was unable to take the
actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provisional estimate of consumption for
that month will be created. . The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as
revenue when invoiced. Adjusiments to provisicnal estimates of consumption are made
in the invoicing pericd in which meters have been read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of
sale. It is estimated that pre-paid electricity is consumed within 2 to 3 days after date of
purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumed yet at year-end is not material
and thus not disclosed under Payables from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating to sanitation (sewerage} are recognised on a monthly basis in
arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs
are determined per category of property usage. In the case of some residentiat property a
fixed monthly tariff is levied and in the case of other properties a tariff is levied based on
the number of sewerage removals on the property. Service charges based on a basic
charge as per Council resclution.

interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitied to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits. -

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.
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1.23,

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity {the principal} is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agread services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Municipality and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the
amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the Municipality.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalenis and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash eguivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interast. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

* The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating;
»  Arate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services,

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
aquivalents transferred.

RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 -
“‘Related Party Disclosures”.

A related party is a person or an entity:

» with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
= or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
» oran entity that is subject to commaon control, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Municipality if
that person:
¢ has control or joint control over the Municipality.
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has significant influence over the Municipality. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Municipality.

is a member of the management of the Municipality or its controliing entity.

(b} An entity is related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:

the entity is a member of the same economic entity {(which means that each
controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the
others).

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the ofher entity (or an associate
or joint venture of 2 member of an economic entity of which the other entity is
a member).

both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Municipality or an entity refated to the Municipality. If the reporting
entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entity.

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

a person identified in (2) has significant influence over that entity or is a
member of the management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be infiuenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
person if they:

{a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or
{b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity or
affinity.

Management (formerly known as “Key Management") includes all persons having the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Municipality, including:

(a) all members of management of the Municipality;

(b) a member of management of an economic entity who has the authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality;

(c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the management who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the accounting officer or
permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in {a).

Management personnel include;

(a) All managers or council of the Municipality, being the Mayor and members of the
Council.

{b) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
confrolling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the-Municipal Manager,
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1.24.

1.25,

1.26.

1.27.

Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the
Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or employees.
Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services in any capacity
other than as an employee or 2 member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management exciudes any consideration provided solely
as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities
directly or indirectly owned by the South African government As a result of the
Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties.
Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm's length and not on normal
commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitied in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expendifure excludes
unautherised expenditure.  Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure
(measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
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1.28.

1.28.1

1.28.2

1.28.3

uncertain future events not wholly within the confrol of the Municipality. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement  is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post-retirement medical obligations and long service awards

The cost of post retirement medical obligations and long service awards are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 3 of the
financial statements. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are
subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastruciure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

s The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets

available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were aiso held to determine useful lives.
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1.28.4

1.28.5

s lLocal Government Industry Guides was used fo assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

¢ The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
buildings.

For deemed cost applied o other assets as per adoption of Direclive 7, management
used the depreciation cost methad which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the
following:

+ cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality’s asset register;

e cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities' asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and
that the other municipality’s asset register is considered to be accurate;

« cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market’s buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, avaitability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets:

e Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipalily and other
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assetls as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

Investment Property

The usefui lives of investment properly are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The esfimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic fives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:
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1.28.6

1.28.7

1.28.8

1.28.9

» The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings.

«  The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified valuators
to support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied fo Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets,

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisicns are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.22.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.22.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

[n making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
racognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is
recognised when receipted. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that
recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill sites are recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified environmental
engineer. The provision represents the net prasent value at the reporting date of the
expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill sites. To the extent that the
obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any
subsequent changes fo an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred o the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

«  Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of
landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

» [nterest rates {investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of
time value of money.

Provision for Staff leave
Staff leave is accrued fo employees according to collective agreements. Provision is

made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as
employees take leave or when employment is terminated.
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1.28.10 Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
vear end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses.
Rerformance bonuses are subject to Council approval.

1.28.11 Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

1.29.

1.30.

1.31.

1.32.

All infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order to
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimated bhased on the current market price of each component,
deprectated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if known
or to the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAP.

TAXES — VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the contractual
balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.
EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE
Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
occur between the reporting date and the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:
» those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
{adjusting events after the reporting date); and
« those that are indicative of conditions that arcse after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).
If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the
nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

BORROWING COSTS

The Municipality recognises all borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.
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NET ASSET RESERVES

RESERVES

Capital Replacement Resarve
Housing Development fund

Total Net Asset Reserves

The Capital Reptacemant Reserve Is used to finance future capilal expandilung from own funds.

The Housing Davelopmant Fund was established in lemns of section 15 {5} and 16 of the Housing Act, Act 107 of

1997. The proceeds in this fund are utifised for housing development projects approved by lhe MEC. Any
surplus/deficit) on the Housing Depariment in the Slatement of Financizl Performance is fransferred to the
Housing Development Fund.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Post Retirement Benefits - Refer 1o Note 3.5
Long Service Awards - Refer to Nole 3.2

Tatal Non-current Employee Benefit Liabilities

Post Retiroment Benefits

Balance 1 July
LConlribulion for the year
Expenditure for the yaar
Actuaria! Eoss/(Gain}

Tatal post retlrement benefits 30 June
Less: Transfer of Current Forlion - Note B

Balance 30 June

Long Sarvice Awards

Balanca 1 July
Conlribution for the year
Expendilure for the year
Actuarial {Gain)

Tatal long service awards 30 June
Less: Transfer of Current Forion - Mate &

Balance 30 June

TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPOLYEE BENEFITS

Balanca 1 July
Loniribution for the year
Expendilura for the year
Actuzrial Less/{Galn)

Tatal employee benafits 30 June
Less: Transfar af Curent Portion - Nole §

Balance 30 June

Post Retlrement Benefits

The Post Retirement Benefit Plan is a defined banefit plan, of which the mambers are made up as follows:

In-service (employae) mambers
Lontinuation members (e.g. Reliress, widows, orphans)

Tatal Members
The liability in raspect of past service has bean estimated o be as follows:

In-sefvice members
Cantinuation members

Taotal Liabliity
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2017 2016
R R

11380873 11 388 358
11347 812 11 347 B12
43 061 40 546
11380 873 112380 350
B322723 8271 402
650 b47 727 983
9013 570 B8998 385
B 536 462 7772000
1081 955 845 000
(344 519) (235 402)
(572 894) 144 864
B 691 004 B 526 462
(368 261) (255 060)
8322723 8271 402
913273 1109 000
136 816 155 000
(164 514) (260 482)
{124 935) {90 235)
760 640 843 273
(68 783) {185 280)
690 B47 727 983
9438735 8881000
1218771 1000 000
{508 033) {495 884)
{597 829) 54 629
B 451 644 9438 735
{438 074) {440 350)
9 013 570 85988 3B5

2047 2016

R R

1D 12
B 7
18 13
4 175 688 54131393
4515318 3113 069
39691004 8 526 4862




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

The liability in respeci of perinds commencing prior {0 the comparalive year has been
estimaled as follows:

2015 2014 2013
R R R
In-sarvica members 4 570000 7018 401 5748138
Continuation members 3302000 602 893 1246736
Total Liabllity T 772 000 7619334 6 996 874
2017 2016
Expsriencs adjusiments wera calculatad as foliows: Rm Rm
Liabflities: (Gain) / lass 0,153 (1,332
Assets: Gain f (loss} - .
The experianca ad|ustments In respecl of periods commeneing prior to the comparalive
year has baan sstimated as follows:
z015 2014 2013
Rm Rm Rm
Liabilities: (Galn) f loss 0,267 {0,036) 0,280
Assels: Bain f (loss) - - -
The municipality makes menthly cantributions for health care arrangements ta the fallowing madical aid schemes:
Hosmad
LA Heallh
The Munlcipality's Acerued Unfunded Liability at 30 June 2017 is estimatad al RE.591 miltion.
The Cument-servica Cast far the year ending 32 June 2017 is estimaled al R314,832. Itis
estimated to be R295,288 far he ensuing year.
2017 2016
Key actuarial assumptians used: % %
i) Rate of Interest
Oiscount rate 9,07% 9,13%
Heallh Care Cos! Inflation Rale 7.51% 8,25%
Net Efactiva Discount Rate 1,45% 0,82%
Diseount Rale; GRAP 25 stipulales that the choice of this rale should be derived from govemment bond
yields consisient with the estimated term of the post-emplayment liabilities. However, where there is no deep
market in gavernment bonds with a sufficiently lang malurily to match (he estimated term of all the benefit
paymants, currant market rates of the appropriate term should be used to discaunt shorer tarm payments,
and the discount rale for fonger maturitias shoud be estimated by extrapolating current market rates along
ihe yiald curve, Consequently, 8 discount rate of 8.07% per annum has been used. The coresponding index-
linkad yiald at this term is 2.413. These rates do nat raflact any adjusiment far taxelion. These ratas were
daduced from the yleld cutve obtalnad from the Johannesburg Slock Exchange afier Ihe market closa on 20
June 2047,
i) Mortallty rates
Tha PA B0 Ultimate table, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the acluaries.
I} Normal retlrement age
The normal ratirement age (NRA) for all active employees was assumed 1o be B5 ysars.
iv} Average retirement age
1 has been assumad that In-sesvice members will retire at age 63, which then implicilly allows for expecied
raies of eany, li-heallh and late reliremernt.
v} Expected rate of salary Increases
201612017 - average CPI (Feb 2015 — Jan 2018) + 1 par cent
204742018 - average GP| {Feb 2018 — Jan 2017) + 1 par cent
The three-year Salary and Wags Colleclive Agreement ends on 30 June 2018.
2017 20186
R R
The amounts recognlsed in the Statement of Finanelal Positlon are as follows;
Present value of fund obligations B 631 004 8 526 462
Tatal Liaklity 8691 004 8 526 462
Reconcillation of present value of fund obligation:
Prasenl value af fund obligation at tha beginning of the year 8 526 482 7 ?72 aog
Talal expenses 737 436 €09 BgB
Cumrant service cost 314812 214 000
Interest Cost 767 143 631000
Benefils Paid {344 519) {235 402)
Acluarial (gains}/iosses {572 B34} 144 864
Present valua of fund obligation at the end of the year 8691004 a 526 462
Less; Transfer of Current Portion - Note 6 (368 281) (255 GED}
Halance 30 June 4322723 0 271 402
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [CONTINUE)

Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability

In-service Contlnuation
members llabliity  membars liabllity Tatal Habllity
Assumption Change {Am) {Rm} {Rm} " change
Central Assumplians 4,376 4,515 B,E91
Heallh care inflation 1% 4,819 4,987 9,801 3%
Haallh care infiation -19% 3,639 4,113 7,752 -11%
Discount Rate 1% 3,850 4,122 7072 -11%
Discount Rate -1% 4,815 4,973 8,795 13%
Paost-retirsment meratty -1 year 4,324 4,690 ®,014 4%
Averaga reliremani age -1 yaar 4,635 4,515 9,151 5%
Continualion of membership & relirement -100% 3,758 4,515 8,273 -3%
Sensltivity Analysls on Current-service and Interest Costs for year ending 30 June 2018
Current-service
Cost Interest Cost Tatal
Assumptlon Change {R) {R) [R) % change
Central Assumption 285 300 774700 1 057 000
Health cara inllation 1% 346 300 872 300 1218 600 14%
Health cara inflation ~1% 253 300 EB6 800 939900 -12%
Discount Rale 1% 256 500 764 300 1020 80Q A%
Discount Rala 1% 342 800 775600 + 118 500 5%
Paost-retirement mortality ~% year 305600 801000 1106 800 4%
Average retirement age -1 yaar 288400 813 400 1111 8OO A%
Conlinuation of mambership at retirement -10% 285 BOO 733 BOO 889 600 5%
Long Service Bonuses
The Long Service Bonus plans are defined banafit plans. As at year end, 58 employees were aligibla for Long
Service Bonuses.
The Curmreni-service Cost for the year ending 30 June 2017 is R 67 386. The Curent-service Cosl for the ansuing
year has been estimated to be R 58,809,
2017 2016
Key aciuanial assumplions used: % %
1} Rate of Interest
Discaunt rate B,12% 8,44%
Genaral Salary Inflation {long-lerm} £,04% 7.30%
Net Effective Discount Rale appfied lo salary-relalad Long Service Bonuses 1,96% 1,07%
2017 2018
Rm Rm
Discount Rate: stipulales that the choice of ihis rate should be derived from government band yields consistent
with the estimaled lerm of the employee benefi liabllities, However, where there is na deep markatin
govemment bonds wilh & sufficienlly long maturity fo maich the estimaled term of all tha benefil payments,
cumrent market rates of ihe appropriata lerm should be used to discount sharer lerm payments, and the
discount rate for longer maturities should be estmated by exirapalating current markeat ratas alang tha yield
curve. Consequently, a discaunt rale of B.12% per annum has been used. Tha first step In the derivaton of this
yleld is to calculate ihe liabiliiy-weighted average of the yields comresponding to the aclual terms until payment af
long service awards, for each employea. The B.12% is lhen dedved as lhe liabilily-weightad avarage of the
ylelds darivad in the first step. Tha caresponding lability-weighted index-linked yiald is 2.45%. These rates do
not reflect any adjustment for taxalion. These rales ware deduced from 1he yield eurve abtalnad Irom the
Johannesburg Steck Exchange afler the market close on 20 June 2047.
Experience adjustments were calculaled as follows:
Liabifities: (Gain) / loss (B9 998) (67 443)
Assets; Galn/ (loss) - -
The experience adjustments in respact of pariods commencing prior o the comparalive
yaar has been astimatad as follows:
2015 2014 2013
Rm Rm Rm
Liabilities: {Gain) / loss {27 182} 69081 67 707
Assels: Galn / {ioss) - - -
27 2016
The amounts recognised In the Statement of Financlal Pesition are as follows: R R
Fresent value of fund cbligalions 760 640 913273
Net Habllityi{nsset] 760 640 8132713
Recanclilation of present value of fund obligation:
Present value of fund cbligation at tha baginning of the year 813273 1109 000
Total expansas (27 B98B) (105 492)
Cument sarvice cost &7 366 76 00D
Interest Cost 62 450 79000
Benefits Peid (154 514) (260 482)
Actuarial fossesi{gains) {124 935) {90 235)
Present valus of fund obligation at the end of the yaar 760640 913273
Less: Trensfer of Cument Portion - Nole 6 (68 783} {185 280)
Balance 30 June €90 847 727 943
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE)

Sensttivity Analysis an the Unfunded Accrued Liakility

Assumption Change
Central assumptions

General salary inflation 1%
General salary inflation 1%
Discount Rate 1%
Discount Rate 1%
Averaga relirement age -2 yrs
Average retirement aga 2yrs
Wilhdrawal ratas -50%

Sensitlvity Analysis on Current-service and Interest Costs for year ending 30 June 2018

Current-service

Cost Interest Cost

Assumption Change {R) (R}

Central Assumption 58800 5% 000
General salary inflation 1% 63200 82 100
General salary inflation -1% 54 800 55100
Discount Rate 1% 55 200 G52 700
Discount Rata -1% 62 900 54700
Average retirament age -2 yrs 48 200 40 400
Average refirement age 2yrs 67 700 67 400
Wilhdrawal ratas -50% 71400 65300

Relirament funds

The Municipality requestad detalled employee and pensionar information as wall as information on the
Municipality's share of the Pension and Retlrement Funds' assels from the fund sdministrator. The fund
administrator confimned that assels of the Pension and Retirement Funds are not split par participating employsr.
Theraforg, the Municipalily s unable to delermine the value of the plan assets as defined In GRAF 25,

AS parl of the Municipality's process to valua the defined benefil lfabilities, the Muricipality raquastad pensioner
dala from the fund administralor. The fund adminfstrator ciaim that the pensicner data 1o ba corfidential and were
not willing to shara the informalion with the Municipality. Without delailsd pensioner data the Municipality was
unghle o calculate a refiabla gstmale of lhe accrued [ability in respect of pensioners who qualify for a defined
benefit pension.

Therefore, although the Cape Jaint Retrement Fund is & Multi Erployer fund defined as dafined banefit plan, it
will e secounted far as dafined conlribution pfan. Al ine required diselosure has been mada as dafined in GRAP
251,

CAPE RET/IREMENT FUND (CONSOLIDATED RETIREMENT FUND FOR L OCAL GOVERNMENT)

The contribution rale payable is 8% by members and 8% by Councii. The last actuarial valualion performed for
ihe year ended 30 Jure 2016 revealad that the fund is in a sound financlal pasilion with a funding level of
108.00% (30 June 20%5 - 99.92%).

CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND {1.A RETIREMENT. FUND)

The contribution rate payable is 9% by membars and 18% by Councll. The last acluarial valuation performed for
the year endad 30 June 2016 revealed that the fund is in an sound financiel position with a funding fevel of
153.10% (20 Junae 2015« 10H.70%).

Contributions paid recognised in the Stalemant of Financial Performance

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provislon {or Rehabilitation of Landfill-siles
Total Non-current Provislons

Landfill Sites

Balance 1 July
increasa In Eslimale
Unwinding of discounted interest

Tatal provision 30 June
Less: Transfer of Curent Portion o Cument Provisions

8alance 30 June

Location Estimated decommlssion date
Camarvon 2036
Vanwyksviel ’ 2085
Vaosburg 2028
2015
B
Discount Rate used 5,24%

The discount rale used the calculata the present value of tha rehabliitation cosls at each raporiing periad Is
based op a calculatad risk fres rate as delemmined by tha municipality. This rate is in Una with a compoetitive
invesiment rate tha municipallty can oblain from &n A grade financial institulion, This rata used is alsa within the
inffatian larged range of the South African Rasarve Bank of between 3% 1o 6%,
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Llabllity
(Rm) % change
0,781
0,800 5%
0,725 -5%
0,722 -5%
0,803 G5
0,532 -30%
0,865 14%
0,839 10%
Total
(R} % change
117 600
125 300 6%
110800 -6%
117 €00 0%
117 600 0%
B8 600 -25%
135100 15%
136 700 16%
2017 26
R R
1274895 1380139
2017 2016
R R
23 401 408 22 005 620
23 401 408 22 005 620
22 005 6820 21 566 024
(34 578) (Bag 738}
1430 365 1275338
23 401 40B 22 005 620
231401 408 22 005 620
Cost af
rehabilitation Cost of rehahilitation
2017 2016
R R
13 022 B47 12237 723
5342 528 5027 709
5036 033 4740 108
23401408 22 005 620
2016 2017
Yo %
6,02% 6,21%
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CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Waler & Electricily

Total Cansumer Deposits

The fair valua of consumer depasils approkimata their £armying value. Interest is not paid on thesa amounls.

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Currant Portlon of Post Retiremant Benalits - Note 3
Current Fartion of Long-Service Provisions - Note 3
Provision for Perfermance Bonuses

Pravision for Annuat Bonusas

Provision for Staff Lsave

Tatal Current Emptoyes Benefils

The movement in current employee benefiis are recanciled as follows:

Current Partion of Post Refiromer! Bencfits - Nate 3

Balanca at beginning of year
Transfer fram non.current
Expenditure incurred

Balante al end of year

Current Portion of Lony-Service Provisions - Nofte 3

Balance at beginning of year
Transfer from non-current
Expenditura insurred

Balance at erd of year

Provision for Performance Bonuses

Bafanca at beginning of yaar
Caniribution 1o current portion
Expenditure incurred

Balance &l end of year

Performance bonuses are heing paid 1o Municipal Manager and Managers aler an evaluation of performance

was approved by tha council, There is na possibility of reimbursement.

Provision far Staff Loave

Balance at paginning of year
Conlribulion to cumrent partion
Expenditure incurred

Balanca at end of year

Staff leave accrued to employees according ta collactive agreement. Provision is made for the full cosl of acerued
Ieave up to 48 days, at reporting date, This pravisian will be reaflised as employaes taka leave,

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE}

Provision for Annuat Bonuses

Ealanca at bepinring of year
Conlribution 10 eurrent parlion

Balance at end of ygar

Annual bonuses are being pald to Municipal parsonne! afier cne fult year's service, Thera Is no possitifity of

reimbursement.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trads Payables
Paymanis received in advanca
Other Payables

TFotal Trade Payables

2017 2016
R R
324 139 320 339
324 138 320 138
368 281 255060
68783 185 280
204 272 283709
222815 247 843
1004 515 1144773
1 B69 676 Z 116 675
256 060 261000
457 740 229 482
(344 518) (235 402)
368 281 255 DEO
185290 202 000
48017 243 782
{164 514) (260 492)
69 793 165 290
283709 184 453
150122 420 683
{229 459) {321 427)
204 272 283 708
1144773 1627 134
509 909 422 928
{650 167) (305 288)
1004 515 1144772
2017 2016
R R
247 B43 244 974
{25 028) 2 B63
222015 247 043
2017 2016
R R
5499 BBS 328727
120 550 176685
2450 1225
715865 506 649

Payables ars being paid wilhin 30 days as prescribad by the MFMA. This credit period grantad is considered 1o
ba consisient wilh the terms used in the public sactor, through established practices and legislalion. Diszaunting
of trade and other payables on initial recognition Is not deemed necessary. Payables are baing recagnisad nat af

any discounts,
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2017 20186
UNSPENT TRANSFERS AND SUBSIDIES R R
Unspent Grants 16 020997 1528 110

National and Pravincial Gavemment Grants 16 020957 || 1528110

Total Condltional Grants and Receipts 16 020 937 1628 110
The Unspent Granls are cash-backed by term depasits. The municipality complied wilh the condifions attached ta
all grants received to the extent af revenue recognised.

2017 2016
TAXES R R

VAT Payable -
Less: Contribution ta provision for impairmenl of trade raceivables from exchanga transactions -

VAT is payabla on the recelpts hasis. Only once payment is received from dablors is VAT paid over iz SARS,
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

2017

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {CONTINUED} R

Property, Plant and Equipmant which s in the process of belng eonstructed or developed:

Infrastruciure Assels 119 6683 051
Roads 119 663 051
Walter Supply -
Sanltalion -

Communily Assets 947 315

Other Assets -

Tatal 120610368

Property, Plant and Equipment that Is taking a slgnificanily longer period of time to complate than

expected:

Infrastruciure Assels .

Communily Assels 547 315

Olher Assets -

Total 947 315

——

No funding was allocated for 2016/2017 in the MIG (Municipal Infrastructure Grant) far the complalicn of ihe cemstaries project
Property, Plant and Equipment where construction or development has been haited:

Infrastruciurs Assets -
Community Assels -
Other Assels -

Total -

No reasen required
Expenditure [ncurred to repalr and maintaln Property, Plant and Equipment:

Othar materials a0z 122
Contracled Services 1616 075

Taotal Repairs and Malntenance 2518187

e

2017
R
Assets pledged as security:
No assals are pladged as security.

Third party payments recefved for losses incurred:

Payments received (Excluding VAT) -
Carrying value of assets wrillen offflost -

2016

Surplus/Caficit _

Impairment [osses of Property, Plant and Equipment

Impairment lpsses on Proparty, Plant and Equipment recognised In Statemenl of Financial Performance are as
follows:

Cummunity Assals -

10 248

Total .

10 248

Reversal of Impairment losses of Property, Plant and Equipment

Raversal ol Impaimment lossas ap Property, Flant and Equipment recognised In stalement of financial
performance are as follows:

Infrastructure -
Community Assets .
Other -

Tatat -

Effect of changes In accounting estimates
The effeci of a change in gccounting estimate will have on Ihe current period and subsequant pariods:

27 2018
R R

Effect on Property, plani and equipment 21529 100420

2018

100 420

Details of Valuation
The effective date of the valualions was 1 July 2012, Valuations were performed by an Independent valuer, HCH

Valuators, The valuer are not connecled to the municipality, Land and Bulldings are revalued Independenily
avery 5 years.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2017

2017 2016

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {CONTINUED} R R

Cantractual cammitments for acqulsition af Property, Plant and Equipment:

Approved and cantracied for: 3399 436 116 452
nfrastruciure 3399 436 -
Community - 116 452

Total 3 399 438 116 452

Thig expenditure will be financed from:

Govemment Grants 3399 436 116 452
Tatal 3399 416 116 452
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Net Carrylng amount at 1 July 16 451 029 15 463 382
Cost 15 562 100 15 562 100
Accumulated Depreciation 141071} {98 708)
Dapreciation for the year {12941} {12 364)
Net Carrylng amount at 30 June 15 430 087 15 451 029
Cost 15562 100 15562 100
Accumulaler Deprecisiion {124 013} {111 071)
There are no raslriclions on the realisability of Invasiment Proparty or the remitlanca of revanue and proceeds of
disposal.

‘Thera ara no contractual obligalions to purchase, construct ar develop investment property or far repairs and

mainienanca ar aphancements,

Eslimaled Fair Value of Investment Property al 30 Jung 20114 700 20114 700

Fair value was delermingd by valzation rall,

Revenue from Investment Property

Revanue derivad {rom ihe renta! of Investment Property 304 532 281783

Operating Expenditure incurred on properties:

Repalrs and Other Operating
Maintenance Expendlture

Revanue Ganarating 48 224 -
Improved Property - -
Linimproved Property 43 234 -

Mon-revenue Genaraling - -
Improved Property - -
Unimproved Property - -

“Total Qperating Expenditure 48 234 -

207
R

Investment Praperty which is En the process of belng constructed or developad;

Revenue Generaling -

Improved Property -
Unimpraved Fropery -

Non-ravanue Generating -

Improved Properly -
Unimproved Froperty -

Totai -

Investment Property that Is taking a significantly lenger perfod of time to complele
than expacted:

Revenue Generating -

Impraved Property .
Unimproved Property -

Nensevenue Generaling -

improved Propery -
Unimpraved Property -

Total ' : .

o reason required
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

INVESTMENT PROPERTY {CONTINUED}
Investment Property where consruction or development has bean halted:

Revenue Generating

Improved Praperty
Unimproved Property

Non-reverive Generaling

Improved Proparty
Unimproved Proparty

Total

No reason required
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Saftware

Net Carrying amount at 1 July

Cast

Accumulaled Amortisation
Arquisitions

Disposals

Amariisation

Disposal Amortisation

Net Carrylng amount at 38 June

Cost
Accumulated Amorlisation

Material Intanglble Assats included In the carrying value:

Remaininn Amarisalion

Descriplion Period
VIP Safary System 5
Sebata VB EMS 15
Capman Persone! System a
M5 Office 2.3

No intangible asset were assessed having an indafinite uselul fife.
Thers are no intemally generated intangible assets at reporiing date.
Thera are no intanglble asseis whaose title is resiricted.

These are no intanglbla assels pledged as security for fabllilies

There ara no conlractual commilmenis far the acquisition of intangible assels.

Research and Development Costs:

Ressan:h Expenditure
Development Expenditure

Total Research and Devetopment Expenditure

Intangible Assets which Is In the process of being constructed or developed:

Servitudes
Computer Softwara
Licences and Rights

Tata|

Intanglble Assats that [s taking a significantly longer perlod of ime to complete than

Senviludes
Camputer Sefiware
Licences and Rights

Total

No reascn required

Intanglbie Assets whare consruction or develapment has been halted:
Servitwdes

Compuier Softwara
Lizenees and Rights

Total

No raason required

55

201t 2016
R R
_——
2017 2016
R R
15 08B 18371
204 662 203610
{188 577) (185 228)
640 859 3188
{177 075) {2 105)
{12 062) (6 443)
177078 2105
643 BO2 15 686
GE8 4456 204 862
{24 564) {189 577
Carrying Value
2017 2016
R R
211 263
640 B59 -
- 10 356
2B13 4 467
2017
R
640 B&9
640 B59
P
ey
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

HERITAGE ASSETS

Net Carrylng amount at 1 July
Transfers to Propery, Plant and equipment

Net Carrying amount at 30 June
Cost

Thera are no restrictions on the realisabiily of Heritage Assets or tha remittance of revenus and proceeds of
dispasal.

Thera are no contraciual obligalions fo purchasa, construct or daveiop Heritage Assats or fof repairs,
mainignance ar enhancemeants,

There are no Heritage Assets pledgad as securily for liabitties
There are no Haritape Assals fhal are used by the municipality for more than one purpose.

Third party payments received for losses and impaitments incuered:
Faymants received (Exgluding VAT)

Carrying value of assets wrilten ci¥flostimpairad

Surplus/Daficit

Expendiiure incurred to repale and mzintaln Herltage Assets:

Employee related costs
Cther malerials
Contracled Services
Other Expenditure

Total Repalrs and Maintenance

Heritage Assets which s In the process of belng constructed or developed:

Monuments
Historic Buildings
Warks of Art
Conservation Areas
Cther Herilage

Tatal

Heritage Assets that Is taking a significantly longer period aof time to complete than
expected:

Monuments

Historic Buildings
Waorks of Art
Conservation Areas
Other Heritage

Tatal

No reason required
Heritage Assots whore eonsmuction or development has been halted:

Monuments

Historic Ruildings
Works of Art
Conservation Areas
Qiher Herilage

Tatal

Na reascn required

13

2017 2018
R R
14 900 18 176
- {4276}
14 900 14 900
14 500 ” 14 900
2017
R
—
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

Net CarryIng amount at 1 July

Cost
Accumulated Depreciation
Accurmnulated Impairments

Acquisitions
Deprectation for the year
Impalment

Net Carrylng amount at 30 June

Cost

Accumulated Depreciation

Accumulated Impalmants

Resloralion cost financed by way of a provision - Refer to note 4 far furlher details

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Officials’ Hausing Loans - At amartised cost
Less: Unamortised Discount on Loans

Balance 1 July
Adjustment far the pariod

Less: Current porion transferred ta cuirent receivablas

Offictals Housing Loans - At amartised cost

Less:  Provision for impairment of Long Term Receivables

Total Lang Term Recelvables

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Slaff was entilled to housing Inans which zilract interest at 4% per annum and which are repayable aver a
méximum period of 20 years. When a emplayee resigns, the oulstanding amount must be setlled. These loans
are secured since the Council is the bond holder.

INVENTORY

Consumable Stares - Stalionery and materials - At cost

Total inventory

Consumable stores maierials written down due 1o losses as idenlified during the annual siores counts.
Consumable stores malerals surplusses idenlified during the annual slores counts,

No inventary assets were pledaed as secunly {or liabilities.

57

2017 20186
R R
2336738 31272628
5073679 5913418
(2 421 783) {2 284 830)
{316 179) (355 860)
(34 578) (838 739)
(87 798) {136 833)
32349 39781
22365711 2335738
5035 101 5073679
{2 518 560) {2421 763)
{283 B2D) {316 179)
2017 2018
R R
32B75 49 984
{5005) {8 200)
{8200} (10 578)
3165 2478
27 B89 41784
{4 586) {7 585)
(4 588) {7 585)
23 284 34 200
23204 34 200
2017 2016
R R
527 B36 527 836
527 836 527 B36




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Service Receivables
Water
Electricity
Refuse
Sewerage
Paymeris receivad in advanca

Tata] Service Receivables
Less: Provision {or Impaiment

Nat Service Recelvables

Other Receivablas
Sundry Receivables
Rentals
VAT

Total Other Receivables
Less: Provision fer Impairment
Less: Contribution 1o provision for VAT impaimant of trade recaivables from exchange transaclions

Net Other Recelvables

Total Net Receivables fram Exchange Transactions

Agelng of Recefvables from Exchange Transactlons

{Electricity: Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31-60 Days

67-80 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Water}: Ageing

Curent {0 - 30 days)
31-G0 Days

61-890 Days

+ 890 Days

Total

{Rofuse): Ageing

Curment (0 - 30 days)
31-60 Days
81-806Days

+ 80 Days

Total

{Sewerage): Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days}
31 -60 Days

6150 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

(Supdry Roceivables): Agoing

Cument (0 - 30 days}
31-60 Days

61 -80 Days

+90 Days

TFotal

{VAT): Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 -60 Days

61 -90 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

{Rentals): Ageing

Cument (O - 30 days)
31-50 Days

61 -90 Days

+ 80 Days

Totat

58

2017 2016

R R
1078 085 715041
1513494 873 067
773 578 385 785
137 004 494 241
120 55G 176 685
3621082 2668 B49
(2 143 565) {840 3B35)
1477 827 1818 464
3 553 148 1158 349
340 474 257 331
702 045 632 739
4 595 667 2048 418
(340 474) (257 331)
(499 643) (379 139)
3755 550 14125848
5233077 3231412
722 421 554 360
261 451 50638
67 106 12185
442 516 154 808
1613 494 873 087
125 489 361 442
272032 134 226
&7 B77 83048
60 657 136327
1076 055 716 041
120 464 275676
172202 46 668
43019 35 941
438 283 41 304
771978 398 7BS
{280 130) 241 114
85082 74 B57
25317 60 583
202735 109 587
137 004 494 241
2 469 198 472 585
1083949 686 754
35653148 1158 349
202 402 253 600
4088 643 379138
702045 632729
340474 257 331
340 474 257 331
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Service Receivablies
Rales

Total Service Receivables
Less: Provision for Impairment

Net Service Recelvablas

Tatal Net Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactlans

Agelng of Receivables from Non-Exchange Transattions

{Rates): Ageing
Currant (Q - 30 days)
31 -60 Days

&1 -90 Days
+ 90 Days

Total

{Dther Receivablas]: Agelng
Current {0 - 30 days)

31-60 Days

61-80 Days

+ 30 Days

Total

Summary of Receivaples by Customer Classificatlon

2017
Total Receivablas

Less: Provision for Impairment
Less: Provision for Impaimment {VAT)

Total Recoverable debtors by customer classification

Summary of Receivables by Customer Classification

2016

Total Receivables
Lesz: Provision for Impaiment
Less: Provisian for Impairment (VAT)

Total Recoverable debters by customer classification

Recelvables impaired
2017

Total

2016

Total

Monlhly rale debts are required to be sellled alter 30 days, inlerast is charged on rates afler this dale at pime +1%.

The falr value receivables approximates thelr carrying amounis.

Reconcilfation of the Total doubtful debt provision

Balarice at beginning of the year
Contribulians to provision

VAT contribution ta Impalment provision
Impalment writtan off against provision

Balance at end of year

2017 2016
R R
1785225 i 863 084
1795 225 1863004
(1787 123} {1 859 0GB}
E 102 4018
B 102 4015
8102 4015
1787123 1 B59 069
1795225 1063 084
Resldenlial, Other Debtors National and Total
Industrial & Provinelal
Commercial Gaovernment
R's R's R's R's
5752133 180934 4075817 10011984
{4271 163) - - (4271 153)
{488 643) - - (499 643)
281 227 180 934 4 o678 917 5241178
Residential, Cther Dohtors National and Total
Industrial & Pravincial
Commerslal Govemnment
R's R's R's R's
4 B34 404 B3 514 1883 433 6571351
(2 B86 785} - - {2 955 785}
{379 138} - B {379 138}
1498 480 B3514 1 653 433 3 225427
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
Transactions Transactions
R's R's R's
2 484 038 1787123 4271163
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
Transactlons Transactions
R's R's R's
1087 716 1859 069 2956788
2017 2016
R R
3335024 310583
1314 378 228 859
120 504 1434
4770806 3325924

5%
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Municipality as Lessor

Halance an 1 July
Operaling Lease Asset for the current year

Balance on 30 June

Tha municipaiity is leasing a placs of land 1o MTN for & patiod af 119 monihs with escalalions of 10% per year.

The municipalily is leasing a piece of Jand ta Vodacom for & period of 119 months with escalalions of CPI with a
maximum of 10% par year.

The municipality is lzasing a piece of fand to Vodacom for a period of 60 manths with escalations of CPI with a
maximum of 10% per year,

The municipality is leasing a plece of land lo Sentech for a pariod of G2 menlhs with escalations of CPl with a
maxlmum of 10% per yaar.

The munlcipality is ieasing a piece of land {Jagpan and Dubbelevlei) ta emerging farmers for a period of 60
maonths wilh ascalations of 6% per year.

The municipality is leasing a advertising rights 1o Primedia for a period of 35 months wilh escafations of 7% per
yaar. {Terminaled)

At the Stalement of Financial Pos#on dete, whers the municipalily acts as z lesser undar opersiing eases, it wil
receive operaling laase Income as follows:

Upto 1 Year

2lo35 Years
More than 5 Years

Total Operating Lease Asrangements

This lease income was delarmined from a contracts that have a specific condilional income and doas nat include
lzase inceme which has a undstarmined conditional income.

Tne laasa is in respect of land baing leased by MTN unill 2017,

Thelease Is Inrespact of land being feased by Vodacom untl 2022.

The lease is In raspact of [and being leased by Vadacom uniil 2017,

The leaze i3 in respect of land being leased by Sentech until 2018.

Tha lease is in respect of land (Jagpan end Bubbeiaviai) baing feased by emerging farmers until 2021,
The lease is in respect of advertising rights by Prrnadia until August 2017. (Terminated)

The municipality dues rot engage in any sub-lease arangemanls.

The munitipality did not recalva any contingent rent during the yaar

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Assets

Call Invastments Depasils
Primary Bank Account {Cash boak)

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assats -

Cash and cash equivalenis comprise ¢ash held and short lerm depasits. The carying amount of these assels
approximaies thelr fair valua,

LCall investments Deposits lo an amount of K16 020 897 are held to fund tha Unspant Conditional Grants (2018;
R1528 110},

Karesbern Municipality do not have a bank ovardraf facility.

The municipality has the foliawing bank accounts:

Current Accounts

Camarvon ABSA - Account Number 4G 50 475 186 (Primary Bank Azcount):

Carmnarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 (Primary Bank Account):
Cash book balanca at beginning of year
Cash kook balanca at ead of year

Bank stalement balanee at beginning of yaar
Bank statement balanca at end of year

&0

2017 2016
R R
40 405 37 669
{3 5845) 2736
G810 40 405
a7 2016
R R
304 124 280 473
729798 1000 552
87 33 457
1034010 1414 482
2017 2018
R R
37 705925 22804 624
475339 640028
3B 181 264 23 253 680
2017 2016
R R
475 338 648 0725
475 339 649 026
48026 250889
475 339 845026
1723800 2208 826
60 404 1723800
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ([CONTINUED)

Call Investment Deposlts

Call investment deposils cansist out of 1he foliowing accounts:

Account no. Place of invastment Name of fund
03-870-5535-003 STANDARD BANK
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20.7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477.8380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Fund

Job creation - Da Bult

Land davelopment

Land davelopment

Land development

0B-870-543-2 STANDARD BANK Civit Defence
92-86517-3395 AHSA RBIG - Vanwyksvigi Pipeline
20-7477-5380 ABSA CMIP Kwaggakolk(VAT)

D8-B70-5538-0802 STANDARD BANK Sanitalion Interest/VAT
2C-7TA77-5380 ABSA Electricity

20-7477-9380 ABSA Walar Services Plan
20-7477-8380 ABSA CMIP-Szaipoort project 301
20-7477-9380 ABSA EPWP - Paving/ Cleaning
20-7477-9380 ABSA Lotto Camarvon
20-7477.9380 ARSA Lotlo Vosburg

20-7477-89380 ABSA Transfer Fees Sub-Economic Housing
20-7477-9380 ABSA VB Claaning Project
20-7477-9380 ABSA VAT - retantion
82-8617-3385 ABSA Murnicipal Infrastnscture Grant
§2-1221-B064 ABSA ‘Youlh Development

G§2-1221-8064 ABSA Leave Fund

92-8504-7305 ABSA Ratensian

92-1221-8064 AHSA Provisian for Employee benefits
92-1221-B084 ABSA Reserves

92-1221-8054 ABSA

08-871-0777  STANDARD BANK General Account

PROPERTY RATES

Actual

Rateable Land and Bulldings

Residential, Commercial Properly
State - National { Provincial Services

Less: Reductlons
Less; Rebates

Total Assessment Rates

Valuations - 30 June 2047:
Rateable Land and Bulldings

Resldential & Commercial Proparty
Stata - Nalional f Provincial Services

Tatal Assessment Rates

Valuations - 30 June 2017:

Residantiat

Stale

Siate: Agricullure
Agricullure

Municipa
Schietfentain
Churches
Infrastructure

Public Benefit Organisations
Commonage
Commenage (renials)
Infrastruciura farms
Sport clubs

Total Property Vajuatlons

2017 m7 2018
R R R
Bank Certificales
(excl. accruals)
11347 812 11 347 B12 11347 B12
43 061 43 661 40 546
43 5868 43 558 41023
18706 18706 T E14
17 068 17 068 16072
2826 32 626 722
20628 20 665 19745
11641880 11641 B0 -
BEG 666 648
661708 847 207 1021 B13
39249 39249 36 857
cyilerg 3 B67 3454
4026 4026 3793
26 532 26532 24982
2036 2038 1918
35937 35837 33838
151 222 151 512 142 349
28689 28688 27 033
13312 13312 12 535
3 000 coD 3 00D 000
93632 93 532 93632
2192243 2182243 2 589 598
592 B65 582 BBS 328 727
2 00D 000 2000 Qoo 4 000 000
352 1@ 352 118 352 118
5167 695 5156 831 2417718
37 730 963 37 705 926 22 604 624
2017 20186
R R
14 198 651 13 400 074
13 432 367 12 6682 044
764 284 718 033
{515 §31) {485 446)
{B 989 3B} (B 475 263)
4 650 B30 4 436 366

Aszassment Rales are levied on the values of immaovabls properties. A Supplamentary roll was perarmed

during 2016M17. Tha tarils appiicabla are proclaimed by PK 2030 daled 25 July 2016,

Rates ara lavied annually and are payabla after dua dates. Interest is levied on manthly and annuarly

oulstanding amounis at prime rats plus 1% aftar dus dates.

&1

+949 328 825

1851 163825

1802 589 625
46 739 200

1804 424 725
46738 200

1949 320 826

1951153925

Valuation

233 527 400
20912 800
25 826 400

1448 393 600
19831 R25
93 000
11829800
345 800
2346 000
178 000
12296900
171 683 500
861 500

1949 328 825




22

22,01

22,02

22,02

22,04

22,05

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Unconditional Grants
Equitable Shara - Refer 1o Nole 22.01
Conditlonal Grants

Dapartment of Waler Affairs and Forestry
Cepartment of Enemy

Municipat Systems Improvement Grant
Sanitation - sewerage

Library Develapment Projects

Municipal Finance Managemen Grant

Municipal Infrastructura Grant

Expanded Public Works Frogram (PWPG)

RBIG (Deparimenl of Watar Affairs and Forestry)

Total Government Grants and Subsldles

Governmanl Grants and Scbsidies - Capital
Government Granlts and Subsidies - Operating

The municipality does not expect any significant changas to the level of grants.
Revenue recognised per vale as required by Sectian 123 (o) of lhe MFMA
Equilable shara

Executive & Couneil
Budget & Traasury

Equitable share

In terms af the Constilution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services 1o indigent households.
All registared indigents receive 10kl free waler and 50kwh electricity per month, which is funded from this grant.

Al reglstered Indigents recaive a monthly subsidy as per approved budget, funded from this grant. Indigent
Subsitlies is based cn tha cost of hasic services for the gangraphical area concemed and range from R304 per
menth i R851 per monih, (2016: R398 per menth o RE07 per monlh)

Granls received
Conditions met
Conditians slill to be met

The Equilable Share is the uncanditional share of the revenus ralsed netionally and is being allocated in tarms ef
Seclion 214 of the Constilution (Act 108 al 1595) to the municipality by the National Treasury.

Municlpal Infrastructure Grant (MIG}

Granls received
Conditions met
Conditions met - Caoital

Conditions siif} ta ba met

The grant was used o upgrada infrastructure in the Kereabery areas.
Local Gavernment Financial Management Grant (FMG)

Grants received
Conditicns met
Conditicns met - Capilal

Conditions slill o be mat

The Financial Maragemant Grant Is paid by National Treasury to municipalities to help implement ihe financial
reforms required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), 2003. The FMG Grant also pays for the

castaf tha Financial Managemant Inlemship Programme (e.g. salary costs of the Financial Managament Inlems).

Munlcipal Systems Improvement Grant

Grarnts recelved
Conditions met
Canditions met - Capital

Canditions still to be mat
The MSIG was used far building in-house tapacily to perform municipal functions and stablise Instilutiona! and
govemance systems.

Uibrary Development Projects

Grants recalved
Condilions met
Conditiens met - Cacita?

Condilions still ‘& be met

The granl was used for ihe development of libraries in lhe Kareeberg area,

62

2017 2016
[ R

18918 000 18 021 606
18 919 00O | 18021 000
15 052 695 11 763 387
- 1512 299

886 356 .

- 814 651

153 163 9g 327
1657 DOD 1309000
1 608 269 1590107
6797 538 5174737
993 507 975 763
20945718 282 482
33871635 29784 367
10314 278 7042 151
23 057 417 32742 216
239718895 29704 267
18919 000 18021 000
15052 695 4413749
. 7 340648

13 971 685 29 784 367
18913000 18021 000
(18 919 000) (16 021 00D)
7 669 000 5 6268 000
(671 461) (653 263)
(6 797 538) (5174737
1825 000 1800000
(1 825 000) (1775 558)
- (24 342}

- 930 060
. (905 388)
N (24 614)

1 657 000 1300000
(1410997 (1176 BA0)
(256 003) {132 120}
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSITIES (CONTINUE)

Youth Development

Opening balancs

Candiliens sfill to be met

The grant wili be used for youth davelopment relaled issues in the Kareeberg area,
Expanded Publlc Works Program

QOpening belanca
Conditions mat
Conditions mel - Canpital

Conditions still 1o be met

The grant was used lor infrasiruciure development in the Kareabery area. (Camarvon)
Expanded Public Warks Program (R1m)

Grants recelved
Condilions met
Conditions mat - Cavital

Conditons still o be mat
The grant was used for labour {for example security services) In tha Karsebem area.
Job Creatlon De Bult

Opening balance
interest received

Conditions slill to ba met
The grant will be used for [oh crealion in the Kareeberg area, (Camarvon)

Land Development

Opening balance
Intarast received

Conditions stil 4o be met
The grant will be used for a land development plan in the Kareebarg area.

Civil Defence

Opening balance
Interes? recaived

Conditions still to ba met
The grant will be used for civii defenca in the Kareeberg area.

CMIP Kwaggaholk (VAT}

Opening balance
Interest raceived

Conditions still to be met
Thae grant will ba used for a watar project in the Kareabarg area. (Vanwyksvlaj}

Sanitatlon - sewerage

Opening balance
Conditions mat
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still to ba met
The grant will be usad far a sanitalion malnlenance in the Kareebery area,

Efectricity Schietfonteln

Opening balance
Interast received

Conditions stlll to be mat
The grant will be used for elactritity infrastructure davelopment in the Kareeberg area. (Schietfantein)

Water Service Fian

Opening balanee
Interest recaived

Conditions still ta ba mst
The grant wilt be usod for @ waler service plan in lhe aresbsrg area.

CMIP - Saalpoort project 301

Cpening balanca
Intzrest raceived

Conditions still to be mat

The grant will ba used for a berg hale water prajact in the Kareeberg area, (Camarvon}

63

07 2016
R R

83632 83 532
83632 931532
- 288 787
- (201 742)
- {B7 055)
1000 000 1000000
(975 458) {822 805)
(24 544) {177 195)
41023 38 458
2545 2 565
43 558 41023
64 408 60384
angz 4024
GH 400 64 409
18745 18 986
920 760
20 685 18745
648 608
B 35
686 648
1021813 + 135 046
{170 531) (113 233)
(4 075) -
847 207 1021813
36857 34 647
2392 2310
39248 36 857
3455 3239
242 215
3667 3455
37ye3 3 556
234 237
4026 3793
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)
Paving Projecis

Opening balance
Inlerest recaivad

Conditions still io be mat
Tha grant will be used for & exiended public warks program in the Kareeberg area.

Lotto Camarvan

Opaning balanca
Interast recaived

Conditions still 1o be met
Tha grant will be used for Lotlo projecis in the Karesbarg area. (Sporl equipment)

Lotto Vosburg

Opening balance
Interesi racaivad

Conditions still Ip be mat
The grant will be used for Lotto projects in the Kareaberg area. (Equipment)

Transfer Fees Sub-Economic

Qpening balanca
Interest raceived

Candilions still to be met
The grant will ba used lor transfer fees of sub-ecanomic houses in ihe Kareeberq area.

Cleaning Project Vosbury

Qpening balance
interest recaived

Condilians stil to be met
Thé grant will be used {ar a cleaning project in he Kareeberg area.
VAT - Retentlon

Cpaning balance
Interest recelved

Condilions still to be mat

The grant will ba used for mainlenanca in the Kareeberg area.

Saalpoort plpe iine - Department af Water Affalrs and Forestry

Grants recelvad
Conditions met
Conditions mat - Canilal

Conditions stil to ba met

The grant will be used for Infrastruciure (gipeline Vanwyksvlai - Camarvon) in ihe Kareeberg araa,

Schictfontein tanks - Department of Water Affalrs and Forestry

Grants recalved
Conditions met

Conditiens stilf o be met

The grant will ba used for installalion of waler tanks at individua! househpids in tha Kareebery area.

Department of Water Affalrs and Forestry: Donation

Grants receivad
Candilions mat - Capltal

Canditions stil o ba met

The donation was for Jodo 1anks in Van Wyksvlei,
Department of Sport: Donatian

Grants recelved
Condilians met - Capital

Condilions still to be mat

Tha dunation was for gym eguipment at the play grounds In Camarvon.

64

2017 2016
R R

24 082 23421
1548 1561
26 532 24 082
1918 1788
118 118
2036 1918
33 638 1723
2 098 2115
35637 33838
147 348 133 356
o162 8084
15% 512 142 349
27 043 25324
1676 1 6EG
28 689 27013
32535 11752
777 783
13312 12 535
. 1621 091
- (188 007
- {1422 0BE)
. 80 211
- {80 11}
- 47 424
. {47 424)
- 314 a9
- (314 859)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

2017 2016
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE) R R
Municipal Infrastructure Grant Additionat
Grants raceived 3 000000 B
Conditions still to be meat 3000000 -
The granl will be usad to upgrade infrastructure in the Karesberg areas.
Electricity
Grants recaived 1000000 -
Conditiohs met (113 &02) -
Candilions mat - Cagita! (B86 398) -
Condilions stil to be met - -
The grant was used for elaciricity infrastruciure development in the ¥Karaebery area.
RBIG {Department of Water Affalrs and Forestry)
Grants raceived 15000000 B
Conditions met {412 401) -
Conditions met - Capital (2845 719) -
Condilions still {o be mel 11641 BBO -
The grant will ba used for watar infrastruciure development in the Kareeberg area.
Total Grants
Qpening balanca 1528 110 1964727
interest receivad 25614 25412
Grants received 50 080003 3D 961 625
Condilions met {24 688 449) {23 959 180}
Conditions met - Capital {10914 278) {7 404 475)
Conditions still to be mat 16020 997 1520 110

2017 2016

R R

SERVICE CHARGES
Electricity 8595810 B 810 588
Service Charges ! B 505810 || 8818986 |
Water 4715168 4 535391
Service Charges 4715168 | | 4 5353 ]
Raluse removal 3819245 3601057
Service Charges | 3819245 |f 3801057 |
Sewerags and Sanitalion Chamges 3035028 2802 900
Service Charges [ 3osscze || 2802800 |
Total Service Charges 21165 361 19 768 336
OFHER REVENUE
Application Specific Registrations 2480 2056
Adjusiment banus provision 25026 -
Buliding Fees 500 750
Photocopies 6234 4594
Grave Feas 12 665 12 560
Searching Fees 3220 2835
Sale of sand 80 B
Encroachment a1 820
Cemant block Sales 2580 2590
Pone Fees 6BO 50
Rafuse Bags Sold 2579 2073
Connaclion Fees 240 180
Galn due 1o additions on Biclogical assats 31664 42222
Valualion Cerlificatas 760 410
Grant VAT Income 1641 031 1216 954
Eleciricity caravan park 192 141
Ravarsal of Impairment (Ravanueg) 32 349 39 7a1
Tatat Other iIncome 1783033 13268 105

a3
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

Unamoriised Discount - Interast - LT Receivables

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Salanes & Wages

Leave Reserve Fund

Persannel Contributions

Skill Development Levy

Bargaining Council

Pension Gratification

UIF

Parflormance Bonuses

Annual Bonuses

Centribulion ta Employee Benefits - Long Senvice Awards - Note 3
Contribiian to Employee Benafils - Post Ratirement Medleal - Note 3

Less: Employee Caosts allocated elsewhare
Tatal Emplayee Related Cosis

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Municipal Manager is appeinted on a 4 1/2-yaar fixed contract There are no posl-employment or ieminalion
banglits payabla 1a kim at the end af Ihe contract pariod.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Remuneratian of ihe Municipal Manager: Mr W, da Bruin
Salary and Performance Bonus

UF

Bargaining Council

Totak

Raemunieration of the Chief Finanece Gfficer: Mr B.8, Rossouw (Ratired 10 Septamber 2015)
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Travel Allowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cell prone (VAT Included)

Total

Remuneration of Chiet Operations Manager: Mr. A.P.F. van Schalkwyk
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Trave! Allowance

Pensicn

Marfical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cal! phone (VAT Included)

Tota

Remuneration of Hoad ;: Corporate Services: Mr. N, van Zy}
Salary and Bonus, Performance Sonus

Trave! Allowance

Pension

Meadical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cali phone (VAT Included)

Tatal

&6

2017 2016
R R

3195 2478
3195 2478
13613 529 13 657 467
508 808 422 828
1885 575 2040338
120078 162 216
5407 55880
444 444
83336 96 548
150 322 420683
- 2859
67 366 78 000
314812 214 000
16 768 577 17 101 451
16 766 §77 17 101 451
12893 389 1040070
1785 1785
22 B7
1285 265 1041 842
352825 844 980
41 598 158972
. 107 235
11613 45 748
446 1785
23 a7
4 500 18 000
411 106 1174 807
849 462 815744
166 382 158972
122048 112 443
46 452 48 452
1785 1785
92 B7
24 000 24 000
1210 231 1167 482
865 494 776 858
166 392 156572
116 397 107 235
3g 488 35 997
1785 1785
22 B7
18000 18 060
1207 648 1053935
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayor Mr ). Titus
Mayar MrN.S. van Wyk
Councillor Mr J.E.J. Hopm
Councillor MrJ. Home
Cuouncillor MrD.P. Jascn
Ceuncillor Ms D. Oiifant
Councillor Ms E.L. Rilay
Councilfor Mr P. Viviars
Councliior Ms G. Saal
Councillor Mr B.J.E, Slambee
Counellior Mr E. Hoom
Councliior Mr G.P. van Louw
Councilior Mrw.D. Home

Ceouncliors' Gell phones

Total Councillors® Remuneration

in-kind Benefits

The Mayar is fulllime. He is provided wilh an office at the cost of ihe Couneil.

Centificatian by tho Municipal Manager

| cerlify that the remuneralion of Gounclllars and in-kind bensfils are within the upper limils of the framework
envisaged [n Section 218 of the Gansiilulion, read with the Remuneralion of Public Cffice Bearers Act and he

Minister of Provincizal and Local Govarnmanl's dalefmiration in accerdance wilh Government dNotice 40763,
daled 030412017

Lo

Slgned: Municlpal Manager

DEBT IMPAIRMENT

Long term Receivables - Nole 15
Recaivahias from exchange iransaclions - Note 17
Receivablas from non-exchanga transactions - Noia 18

Debt impairment recognised in staternent of financial performance

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Property, plant and equipment
intanglble assats

Invesiment property carried at cost
Capitalised Restoration Cost

FINANCE CHARGES

Posi Relirement Charmges
Landfi{ siles

Total finance charges

BULK PURCHASES

Electricity buik purchases
Eleciricity distribution losses

Tatal Bulk Purchases

GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Indlgent Subsidies
TFotal Grants and Subsidies

GENERAL EXPENSES

Advertisemant, printing & stationary
Animal Feeds

Audit Costs

Bank charges
Compansation insurance
Chemicals

Cleaning supplies
Consuitation Feas

Elettricily Eskom

Fuel & Ol

Insuranca

Legal costs

Membership for associalions
QOther Genera! Expanses
Refuse bag purchases
Other materials

Street Lighting

Subsistance and Travealling
‘Telephone & Postage
Uniforms

General Expanses

Cther Ganeral £xpenses include adminstrative and ischnical expanses otherwise nol provided for in the lina-

iterns of the Stalement of Financial Performance. This include ilems such as vehicle licanses, cleaning materials,

valuation costs, refreshments, water services fees and workmen compensation.

67

2047 2048
R R
78227 708765
621 450 -
222 406 213833
24522 213938
24 523 213938
24522 213939
24522 213938
24 522 213938
108 572 -
108 572 -
108 572 .
108 572 -
198 572 -
140662 435 858
2470625 2129 257
1314378 226 859
1314378 226 859
3293078 3023728
12 062 6443
12941 12364
97 798 136 933
3415819 3179 468
B35 503 710000
1430365 1279 538
2 266 958 1989 338
10335 390 9 515 667
(1 355 04y (BBE 553)
£ 981 298 B 827 114
8193102 8975 B21
5193102 8975 B21
344 045 270 219
192962 59 422
2216548 1788 788
138 463 126 058
93624 318048
15256 79 986
8B 864 74057
1086034 1601752
297 614 310 862
B47 888 501 735
175628 134 640
141 467 43800
500 OO0 500 960
536 808 628 547
115101 38 367
80z 122 229 848
352 416 323 602
857 763 831640
407 775 416185
66224 149 02
9258 610 9228378

b
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 .JUNE 2017

2016

CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3 R
Praperty, Plant and Equipment
Balance prevlously reported 110 034 927
Cormreclion of Error on Land and Buildings and Infralructure cast restrutiured - Nole 34,02 and 10 {9035 287)
Correclion of Error affect o Actumulated Depraciation till 30 June 2015 - Note 34.02 and 10 2732594
Carreclian of Emor effecl on Depreciation for 2015/2015 - Nole 34.03 and 10 226155
Carreclion of Error eflect ons Impairment till 20 June 2015 - Nale 34.02 and 10 2 436
First ime recognision of Property, Planl and Equipment cost - Note 34.02 and 10 9689
Totat 112 090 535
Accumulated Surplus/{Deficlt)
Balance previously reported 108 311 800
Comection of Error on Land and Buildings and Infralnicture cost rasiruciured - Nole 34,01 and 10 (305 287)
Carrection of Eror effact on Accumulated Deprecialion 1ill 30 June 2015 - Note 34.61 and 1D 2722594
Correction of Eror effect ot Impaiment till 20 June 2015 - Nola 34.01 and 10 2 4456
First lime recognision of Proparty, Flani and Equipment cost - Note 34.01 and 10 2668
Total 110 141 253
Statement of Financial Performance
Balance previously reported 4470 763
Carrection of Erar afiact on Dapreciation for 281572016 - Note 34.01 and 10 226 155
Total 4 696 818
Comection of Ermror in nole 34.01 1o 34,03 was resulied due 1o a restructuring of lhe infrastructure assel compoenent costs, first tima
recagnilion of same fand and buiding costs and first time recagnition of some loose assel costs. Thase cost adjusimants and additions
resulled in an accumulated deprecialion and impairment adjusiment.
Cach Flow Statement
Balance previously reported: Cash Flow from Gperating Actlvities 7 965 496
Corection of Eror efecl on Disclesure of Property Rales 2016 - Nota 34.04 {352 545)
Correction of Errar affact on Disclosura of Service Charges 2016 - Note 34.04 (7 813 893)
Caorresiion of Error affact on Disclesura of Other Revenue 2036 - Note 34.04 8 166 433
Tatal 7 865 486
Carection of EnTor In nole 34.04 was resulted due 1o an incomacl glassificalion of the cash ralated revenue line ilems.

2017 2016
RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS/{DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH ™ R
GENERATED/{ABSORBEDR} BY OPERATIONS
Surplus {or the year 8303 333 4895918
Adjustments for;
Deprecialion 3403 757 3173028
Amartisation aof Intangible Aszets 2062 44423
Contribution {o Capitalisad Restoration Cost 2228 7985 858
(Gain)/Loss on dispasal of propearty, plant and equipment 4000 4 808
Impalments - 10248
Confribution fremiio employes benafits - non-currant 12587 1000 00
Contributicn fromilo employea benafits - non-current - expendiiure incurred {509 G33) (485 884)
Contribution fromilo employes bensfits - non-cumrent - actuarial gains {124 835) {80 235)
Contribution fromip employea benefits - non-current - actuanal gains {572 Bad) 144 BB4
Contribution o employes banafits — curemnt 635 004 B46 480
Caonvributicn o employee benefits ~ curent - expenditurg incurred {B79727) {626 715)
Contribution to pravisions — non.currect - Rehabilitalion of Landfill-sites (34 578) (839 739)
Contribution {o provisions — non-curract - Unwinding of discounled interest 1430 385 1279338
Contributicn {o provisions — bad debt 1314378 228 B59
Contribution 1o provisions — VAT Impairmant 120 504 1134
Unamortised discount - Interast - Revenue (3 195) {2478)
Contributed PPE - (362 323)
Increasaf{Decrease} in Unspenl Conditiona! Governmani Grants and Receipls 14 492 BEB {376 618)
Oparaling [easa income accrued 3505 {2 728)
Oparating Surplus/{Deficit) bafora changes In working capital 28 816 528 §392 337
Changes in working capitat {3231 417) {1 426 B4Q)
increaseXDecreasae} in Payables from axchange transactions 208217 (422 274)
{Increese)/Decrease in Trade Recelvables from exchange {ransactions {3 508 492) {1012 047)
{Increase)/Decrease in Olher Recelvahles from non-axchange transactions 67 B59 7 480
Cash generatedi{absorbed} by operations 26 585 109 7 965 496
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash fow stalemant comprisa tha following:
Call lnvastmanis Deposils - Note 20 37 705925 22 604 624
Bank - Note 20 475339 649 026
Taotal cash and cash equivalents 30 181 264 -23 253 650
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

2017 216
RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES R R
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Note 36 38181284 23253 650
308 181 264 23 253 650
Lass: 16 064 059 1 568 656
Unspent Condilianal Grants - Nota 8 16 020 997 1528110
Cash Portion of Housing Development Fund - Note 2 43 061 40 546
Net cash resources available for internal distribution 23 117 204 21 684 954
Allocatad to;
Capital Replacement Reserve (11347 812} (11 347 B12)
Retansion {592 BE5) {328 727)
Provision for Empioyee benefils {2 000 0ROy (4 020 00D)
Reserves {352 116) {352 116)
Staff Leave, Parformance Management Bonus, Long Service {2 182 243) {2 589 598)
Resources available for worklng capital requirements 5632170 3066 742
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED
Unauthorised exgenditura
Reconcliiation af unaulhorised expenditure:
Unauthorised axpenditura cument year - capital 935 567 B B34
Written off supporied by council (935 567) {B 885)
Unauthariseg expendilure awaiting auihorisalion - -
{incident [Disciplinary stepsicrminal proceedings
[ [None
2017 2017 2017 2017
R R R R
{Actual} {Budget) {Variance} {Unauthorised}
Unauthorised expendijure curvant year - operating
Execuliva & Cauncit 1A 728 ag 19 956 B56 {1240 475) -
Budget & Treasury 5805 580 30 B797756 {1074 196) -
Carporale Services 2513664 3132878 {619 314) -
Health 47125 51768 (4 643) -
Community & Social Servicas 2044 095 294109 {BO& BOE) -
Public Safety 20690 82200 {61 510} -
Sport & Recreation 754938 B44 522 {91 5B4} -
Wasie Managemeni 3372 148 3508278 {128 132} -
Wasle Water Management 3546384 3 661 442 {t15068) -
Road Transpornt 3241759 3587 745 {355 986) -
Waler 1 167 528 1 862 B53 {695 335) -
Electricity 11099 245 11413242 {313 997) -
56 150 528 61948 771 {5 598 215} -
Unauthorised expenditure current vear - capltal 2017 2017 2097 am7
R R R R
{Actual) {Budget) {Varignee} {Unauthorised}
Burgel & Treasury £81 140 - 881190 881130
Lommunily & Social Services 254 378 - 254 378 254 378
Sport & Recrealion 1042 546 1242 Q00 {189 454) -
Waste Water Management 2132174 2277 ano {144 B26) -
Road Transport 3704328 4 150 B0D {445 682) -
Watar 2945719 15 000 000 (12 054 281) -
Electricity 886 395 1000 000 (113 602) -
11 646 742 23 669 000 {12 022 25B) 835 587
Frultless and wasteful expenditure
Reconciliation of fruilless and wasteful expenditure:
Fruilless and wastaful expenditure curment yaar 16320 -
Written off supporied by council (15 320) -
Fruilless and wasteful expenditura awaiting condonement - -
[Ingident |Disciplinary stepsicriminal proceedings
|EPWP Wages [Nane 16 320 -
16 320 _
jreqular expenditure
Reconcilialion of imegular expenditure;
|ragular expenditure cumrent yaar T75 443 -
Writlen off supported by council (775 443) -
Imeguiar expenditure awailing candonement - -
ncldent Disciplinary steps/criminal proceedings
Legal Fees Nane 46 138 -
Sebata V& EMS appointment Nane 728 304 -
775443 N
Materinl Losses
Electricity distrlbutlon Josses
Units purchased (Kwh) 8 549 243 €441 512
- Units lest during distribution (Kwh) 1120 80O 792920
- Parcentage lost during distribulicn 13,11% 89,34%
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

ADDITIONAL EHSCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Contelbutions to organised |ocal government - IMFMA 325 {1){b)] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Council subscriptions
Amaunt paid - current year

Balance unpald {included [n ereditors)

Auedit fees - [MFMA 125 {1){b}] {excl. VAT

Current year audil fea
External Audit - Audilor-General
Amount paid - current year

Balance unpald {Included [n croditors)

VAT - [MFMA 125 {1){hy

Opening balance

Amaounis received - curent year
Amaunis claimed - current year (payable}
Amounis received - previous yaar

Closing balante

VAT is payable on the reteipls basis. Only once payment Is recelved from dablors is VAT
paitl vver o SARS.

PAYE. SOL and UIF - {MFMA 125 {1){b}]

Currert yaar payroll deductions and Council Contribuiions
Amount pald - curent year

Balance unpald {inciuded In creditors)

Penslon and Medlcal Ald Deductions - [MEMA 125 {1}b}]

Current year paymil deductions and Council Coniributions
Amaunt paid - current yaar

L.A, Health

LA retirement fund

Hosmed

Consolidaled retirement fund for local government
Muricipal workers retirement fund

Balance unpald {Included In creditors)

Councillor's arrear consumer accounts - [MFMA 125 {1){b}]

The Tollowing Councillors had arrear accounts far more than 90 days as at 30 Juna 2017;

500 000 500 000
(500 000y (500 003}
2047 2016
R R
2218549 1788 788
2216549 | 1788 788
(2216 549) (1785 788)
{1 320 685) {940 353}
1854 285 3120857
{4 296 135) {3500 593}
270878 .
{3 500 257) {1329 085)
2872 794 7832 505
(2 872 794) {2 B37 506)
(3518 513) (3648 543)
3518513 3616 543
483604 451704
242 184 442 442
707 573 834 391
1 767 508 1739 568
317 543 350 038
2017 2016
R

R
Qutstanding
mare than 80

Qutstanding more than

days 90 days
None - -
Total Councllior Arrear Consumer Accounts - -
uctations awarded - Section 47 - Supply Chaln Management
HNone
Devlations - Section 36{2} - Supply Chain Management
Between
Less than Between R360,001 R200,0601 ant
R30,000 and R200,000 2,000,000 More than R2,000,001

Sole pravider 54783 186 826 - -
Emargency cases 45 B&0 §7 06D - -
Availabllity 249 022 118183 - -
Limited Quolations . - - -
Direcl appointment without terder 65 260 553 424 745G B4 -
Deviation on {ender 33881 47 8OO - -
Danatlon - wilhout polley 3000 - - -
Service provider 239640 524915 - -

690 485 1458 006 756 844 -

Refer ta Appendix E {or datail on Deviations according 1o Sectien 36(2) - Supply Chain Management
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

2017 2016
R R

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments In respect of capltal expenditure;

Approved and contracted for: 4 552 541 116 452
Infangibla Assels 1153108 -
Infrasiruciure 3399436 -
Cemmunity - 116 452

Totat 4 552 544 116 452

2017 2016
R R
This axpandilura will ba financed fram:
Gavemmeni Grants 3359 436 116 452
Own Resources 1153105 -
4 552 641 116 452
2017 2016
R R

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The aclivities of the municipality expose it 1o a varety of finandial risks, including market risk (comprising fair

value interest rate sk, cash flow interest rale risk and price risk), cradit risk and liquidity risk. The municipality’s

overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictabllity of financia! markets and seeks to minimise

potential adverse effects on 1he municipalily's financial parfcrmance.

{a) Fereign Exchange Cumrency Risk
The municipality does nol engage in forelgn currency {ransaclions.

(b} Price risk
The munlcipality i5 not exposed to price risk.

{¢) Interest Rate Risk
As the municipality has significant Interest-bearing liakililes, the enlity's iIncome and cperaling cash flows are
substantially dependent on changes in market inlerast rates.

The municipality analyses its poteniial exposure {ointeresl rate changes on a continuous basis. Diferent
scenarious are simulatad which include refinancing, renewal of cument posilions, allemativa financing and
hadging. Based on ihase seanariaus, the entity calculates the impact that a change in interast rales will have
on the surplus/deficit for tha year. These scenarious are anly simaulated for figbilities which constitute the
majarity of intarest baaring liabililies.
The municipality ditf nol hedge againsi any interest rate risks during the current year.

2017 2016

R R

The potantial impact on the entity's surplus/deficit for the year dug ta changes in inlergst rates were as follow:
0.5% Increase in interest rales 180 208 116 268
0.5% Decrease in interest rates (190 906) {118 268)

{d) Credit Risk

Credit risk Is the risk that a counter party ta a finantial er nan-financial assat will fail o discharge an obligation
and cause the municipality 1o incur a financial lass.

Cradit risk consist mainly of cash deposits, cash aguivalents, frade and cther receivables and unpald
conditional granis and subsidies,

Recefvables ara disclosed net alter provisions are made for impaimment and bad dabis, Trada debtors
comprise of a larga number af ratepayers, dispersad acruss differant sectors and geographical araas.
{ngoing credi avaluations ara performed on the financial condition of these deblors, Cradit risk partaining to
trada and alher dablors s censidersd 1o be modarata due the diversifiad nalure of deblors and immatarial
naltura of individua! balances. In the case of consumer debtors Ihe municipality effectively has the right to
terminaie servicas to customars hut in praclice this is difficult o apply. 1n 1he case af deblors whose accounts
kecoma in amears, Councll andsavours (o collect such accounts by "evying of panally charges”, "demand far
payment", “restriction of services” and, as a last resort, "handed over far collection”, whichevar procadura s
applicabla in tarms of Cauncll's Gredit Control and Debt Collection Pollcy.

All rates and servicas ara payabla within 30 days fram involce dale. Referto nole 17 and 18 {or all balancas
culslanding langer than 30 days. Thesa balancas reprasent ali deblors af year end which dafaulied on thair
credit {erms,
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINLIE)

Balances past due not impaired:;

2017 2017 2016 2016
% R % R
Non-Exchange Recelvables
Rales 0,003 - 0,00% -
Exchange Receivables
Elactricity D,.00% - 0,00% B
Walter 0,00% - 0,00% -
Refuse 0,004 - 0,00% -
Sewerage £.00% - 0.00% -
Other £,00% - 0.00% -
0,00% Q 0,00% [+
No receivahles are pledged as security for financial fiabifilies.
Due to the short term nalure of trada and other receivables the camying value disclosed in note 17 & 1B of
the financizal stalements is an approximation of ils fair value. Interest on overdue balances (rales) are
included at pime lending rate plus 1% where applicatle.
The provision for bad debts could be allocated between the different classes of deblors as follows;
2017 2017 2016 2016
% R % R
Non-Exchange Receivables
Rates 100,00%% 1787 123 100,00% 1859 059
Exchange Recelvables
Elsciricity 22,03% 547 156 1537% 168 726
Water 30,31% 753093 32,23% 353508
Refuse 19,91% 494 464 11,25% 123909
Sewsrage 14,05% 348932 17,68% 164 152
Other 13,71% 340474 23,44% 257 331
100,00% 2 484 030 00% 1087 716
The pravision for bad debts could be allecated between ihe different calegories of debiors as follows:
Industrial 2,78% 118 947 8,24%, 243 553
Residential 97,22% 4152 218 91,78% 2713232
100,00% 4271183 100% 2956 785
2097 2017 2016 2018
% R % R
Bad dehts written off per deblor ciass:
Non-Exchange Receivables
Rates 0,00% - 0,00%: -
Exchange Receivables
Servicas 0,00% - 0,00% -
Other 0,00% - 0,00% -
0,00% - 0,00% -
The enlity only ceposits cash with majar banks wilh high quatity credit standing. No cash and cash
equivatents were pledgad as securily for financial liabililizs and na restrictions were placed on the use of any
cash and cash equivalents for the period under raview, Allhough the credit risk pertaining to cash and cash
equivalants are considered ta ba low, the maximum exposure are disclosed helow,
Tha anity only enters into non-current investment transactions with major banks with high quality credit
standing. Although Lhe credil risk periaining to non-current investmenls are considered to be low, thke
maximum exposure are disclosed below.
Tha banhs ulilisad by tha municipality for current and nan-cument invastments ara ail lisled on the JSE {ABSA
and S1andard Bank). Tha credit quality of thesae instituiions are evalualed based on their required SENS
releases as well as olher media reports. Based on all public cammunications, the financial sustainability is
evaluziad 1o be of high gualily and ke cradit risk partaining to thasa institutions are considered to be low.
Tha rsk peraining to unpald condilional grants and subsidies are consigered to be very low. Amounts are
recelvable from national and provincial government and there are no expecialion of counter party default.
Long-lerm Receivables and Cther Debtors are individuelly evaluatad annually at Balance Sheat dete for
impairment.
2017 2016
. R R
Financial assals expused to credit risk al year end are as follows:
Leng 1enm recelvables 27 B89 41784
Trade receivables and other recejvablas 5241 179 3235427
Cash and Cash Equivalents 38181 254 23253650
43450 312 26 530 61
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT [CONTINUE)

{e) Liguidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through an
adequale amouni of commiited credit facillies. Due 1o the dyramic nature of the underlying business, the
ireasury maintains flaxibiity in funding by maintaining availabilily under credit lines.

The antity's risk 1o liquidily is a result of the funds available fo cover fulure commitments. The enlity managas
liquidity risk threugh an ongelng review of future commitments and credit facilities.

The table below analyses the entity's financial liabilities inta relevant maturity groupings tased on the
remalning pariod al the financial year end 1o the contractual maturity date. The amounts disciosed in the table
are lhe coniractual undiseounted cash flows, Balances dua within 12 months equal thelr camying balances as

the impacl of discounling is not significant.

217

Provisions - Lantfill Siles

Capital repaymenls
Interest

Trade and Other Payables
Consumer Deposits

Unspent conditional govemment grants and racaipls

20te

Provisions - Landlill Sites

Capital repayments
inferasy

Trade and Olhar Payablas
Consumer Deposits

Unspenl conditionat govemment granis and raceipts

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In accordance with GRAP 104 the financial instruments of the munitipalily are classified as follows:

Financkal Assets

iong-term Receivables
Staff Loans

Consumer Gehlors

Trade receivables fom exchange transactions
Cther receivables from exchange ransaclions

Current Portion of Long-term Recelvablos
Staff Loans

Short-term Investment Deposits
Call Oeposits

Bank Balances and Cash
Bank Balances

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financizal instrumants at amortised cost

Betweoen 1 and &

2M7
R

Briween 5 and

2016

Less than 1 year years 10 years Over 10 Years

- - - 372 044 152
- - - 23 401 408
- - - 348 642 745
715865 - - -
324138 - - .
16 020 857 - - -
17 061 062 - - 372 044 152
- - - 332 B3z 002
- - - 22 Q05620
- - - 310826 382
506 649 - - -
320339 - - -
1528110 - - -
2355097 - . 332832002

2017 2016

R R
Classlficalion

Financial instrumants al amortized cost 26285 42 400
Financial instruments at amontised cost 3621092 2 658 B49
Financial instruments at amortised cost 4 595 667 2049 418
Financial instruments at amortised cost 4 5B6 7 585
Financial insiruments at amortised cost 37705925 22604 524
Financial instruments at amorlised cost 475 339 649 026
46 430 897 28 011 301
46 420 897 28 011 901
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2017 2016
R R

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONTINUE}
Financiai Liahility Classification
Payables from exchange transactions
Trade crediiors Financial instrumenis at amortised cosl £02 864 328 727
Payments received in advance Financizal instruments at amortised cost 120 550 176895
Unspent Condltional Grants and Recelpts
Olhar Sphares of Govermment Finaricial instruments al amortised cost 16 020 997 1528 110

16 734 413 2033 532
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY
Flnancial instruments at amortised cost 16 734 413 29033 532
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
The municipality has no events after reporing dale during tha financial yaar ended 30 June 2017
IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE
The municipality did not receive any in-kind donalions or assistance during the year under raview,
PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS
Council has not entered into any private publlc partnerships during Lhe financial yaar.
CONTINGENT ASSETILIABILITIES
MNene
RELATED PARTIES
Key Managament and Councillors receive and pay for services on the same terms and conditions as ather
ratepayers / residents.
Related Party Transactions

Serviee Charges -
Rates - Levled 1 Levied 1 July Other - Levied 1
July 2016 - 30 2016 - 30 June July 2016 - 30 Outstanding Balances 30
June 2017 2017 June 2017 June 2017

Year ended 30 June 2017
Counclifors 1348 24 792 9551 26 B45
Municlpal Manager and Section 56 Employees 12 448 36624 95 743 313 115
The rates, servica charges and other charges are in accordance with approved tanffs. No impaiment expenses
have been recognisad in respeci of ampunts cwed by refaled partias.
Related Party Loans
Since 1 July 2004 loans (o counciliors and senior management employaes are not pemmilted. Loans granled
prior to this date, together wilk the conditions, are disclesein nota 15 to the Annual Financial Slatements.
Compensation of key management persannel
The compensation of key managemani persannel Is set oul ins nole 25 to the Annual Financial Slatements.
Other related party transactions

2017 2016
‘The follawing purchases wara mada during the year where Councillors or Management have ar interest: R R
Councillor/Staff Mamber
Municipal Managar member of emerging farmars union wha rent Camarvon comsionage 85749 81158
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY

The indicators or conditions that may, individually or collactively, cast significant doubt aboul the going concem
assurption ara as follows:

Flnancial Indicators

The cumrent ratio decreased to 2.32:1 from 6.05:1 in he prior year.

The municipality have budgeled {or a surplus of R21 869 000 for the 20162017 finansial yaar. The municipality is
also budgeling far posilive surplus during 2017/2018 and 2018/2019 amounting 1o R25 517 000 and R45 410
000 raspactively.

The average deblors' payment days increased to 1308 days from 97 days.
Other Indicators

Mo cutflew of recources dug the conlingent kability disclosed in note 46
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

In accordance with the principles of GRAP 108, Statutary Receivables of the murnicipality are classified
as follows:

Receivahles from non-exchange transactlons

Property Rales B102

4015

Total Statutory Receivables 8102

4015
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APPENDIX A - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2016 2016 2016 2017 2017 2017
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surptus!
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure (Deficit)

R R R R R R

15 180 (225 B45) {210 695) | Cemetery 15155 {219 225} (204 0O70)
17485 (551 475) {549 B79)| Library 1774 {1 800 549) (1798 775)

- (20 306} (20 306} Museum - (24 322) (24 322)

- (2 309 286) {2 399 286}| Corporate Services - (2 513 664) (2 513 664)

8 819 088 (155 BB4) 8 663 224 | Electricity Adminisiration 10798 412 (174 277) 10624 135
-] (10224 748)| (10 224 748)| Electricity Generation <1 (11117 0286) (11117 026}

- {524 B878) (524 878) | Electricity Distribution - (577 685) (577 685)
24623744 | (20 097 428) 4 528 316 | General Expenditure of Council 19112656 | (18 728 381) 384 275
6000 {1221) 4 779 | Official Housing 6 000 (450) 5 550
11788 014 - 11 788 014 | Propery Rates 12 320616 - 12 320 616
211 084 {78 911) 132 174 | Commonage 246 807 (68 218) 178 589
94 089 {292 638) (198 539)| Municipal Buildings 81 746 (293 136) (211 390)
1747 261 (9 946 67B) (8 199 418)| Municipal Manager/Treasurer 3484 331 (11 345715) (7 B61 384)
- (38 009) {38 009)| Clinic - (47 125) (47 125)

300 (53 683) {53 383)| Air Port 328 {59 613) (59 283)
- (18) (18)| Abattoir - {26) (26)
- (19 093) (19 093){ Fire Department - {6 507} (6 507)

- (601) {B01){ Civil Protection - (758) (758)

50 (54 643) (54 593}| Pound 680 {13 425} (12 745)
750 (2 4283 B34) (2 429 084)} Public Works 500 {2 585 799) (2 586 259)
- (1146 487) {1 146 487)| Streets & Pavements - {1 202 297) (1 202 297)
7 80D {157 527) (149 727)| Licensing & Traffic 4 260 {170 562) (166 302)
42 222 (67 883) (25 B61)| Nature Reserve 31 664 (225 773) (194 109)
330 {517 395) (517 065)( Parks & Open areas 320 (512 838) (512 618)
- (9 471) (9 471}| Swimming Poal - {9 720) (5 720)
3 341 (28 443) (25 102}| Caravan Park 5942 (8 507) (2 565)
3603 130 {3 055 736} 547 394 | Refuse 6438 267 (3 379 146) 3059 121
2 802 900 (3 423 835) (620 935}| Sewerage & Cleansing 5743 947 (3 601 134) 2142813
- {579 371) (579 371)| Water Bistribution - (295 401) {295 401)

4 535 451 (1 065 915) 3 469 536 | Water Provision 7 360 464 (904 8B8) 6 455 576
58 302 510 | (57 167 217) 1135 293 | Sub Total 65 653 869 | (59 BB7 266) 5 766 603

- 3 335 468 3 335 469 | Less Inter-Deparimental Charges - 3 536 730 3 536 730
58 302 510 | (53 B31 747} 4 470 763 | Total 65 653 869 | (56 350 536) 9303 333
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APPENDI{X D - Audited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE {(STANDARD CLASSIFICATION)

Desceiption 201612017 201512016
Orlglnal Budget | Budget Adjustments | Fisal ad Actual Varlanca of Actual Actual Restated Audited
{iLo. MFMA s24) budpat Ouicomo Actual Culcoma as % | Qutcome as % Outeaimo
R thousand Culcoma  |of Final Budget] of Original
agalnst Budget
Ad]ustments
Raovenus . Stendard
Govemnance and administration LR - 364314 525 [ 181}E #DIVIY 96,0% a4
Executive and council 14 802 - 14802 19111 4341 1281% 129,1% 24 624
Budgel and treasury office 2i 012 - 21632 16 140 {5493 14,6% T4,6%: 13 047
Comporats sarvices - - - - - . R -
Cormmuntty and public safely 1156 - 1356 ¢ 56 {1 300) 41% 41% 41
Commmity end social services 1338 - 1330 17 {1321) 1,3% 1,3% 17
Sporl and recrestion 1 - 17 30 A 218.0% 230,0% 48
Fubiic safaty 1 - 1 1 (7] 96,5% 90,5% 0
Hausing - - - - - - - -
Haealth - - - - ~ - - -
Economic and environmental services 2 - 2 5 3 218,0% 218,0% g
Planning and davelopment - - - - - - E -
Road tranzport 4 - 2 5 3: 22![1,(]%:i 238,0% ]
Environmantat protaclion - - - - L - - -
Yrading services 46 026 - 46 026 pukly] {15 635) 659% 63,9% 18 761
Electricity 1577 - 11877 10798 (riay 91,3% 93,3% 5018
Water 22472 - 22471 ¢ 7380 {35112} 32B% 32,0% 4535
Wasle water management 5506 - 5508 5744 218 ; 104,3% 104,3% 2am
Wasla management 6472 - G472 6430 (34): $9,5% 80,5% 1603
Diher - - - - - - - -
Total Revenue - Standard 83818 - [EEAL) 55654 {10 164) 74,3% 78,3% 54303
Expanditura - Standard
Governance and adminisiralion 31882 - 11982 ¢ Z130 (1858} 84,6% 94,6% 31904
Ezecutive and council 19 969 - $8969 16023 {1 046} 80,3% 80,3% 14 526
Budgat and freasury offica 10 880 - 10800 11815 75 108,04 105,8% 10000
Corporale services 1133 - KREK] 2497 (541) 78,6% 78,6% 2376
Communily and public safety 194 - 3924 23507 {1 416) 619% 63,8% 128t
Community and social services 2 - 2941 1815 {112a) 61,7% 65,7% 670
Sport and recroation 248 - 8dg ; [t {180y T8,8% 76,8% 5IE
Publiz safety 02 - 52 17 (65} 4% 20,4% i
Housing - - - - - . - -
Hoalt 52 - 52 6 (28] 1.8% 31,8% 4
Economlc and environmental services 31598 - 3508 13149 {249) 03,1% 9, t% 3204
Planning and development - - - - - - - -
Road transport 158 - 1500 3248 {249} 93,1% 83,1% Jze4
Environmantal protection - - ~ - - - - -
Trading servicas 20 446 - 20 446 18 364 (2 082} 89,8% BY,8% 17216
Electricity 11413 - 11413 11073 (341) 87,0% 97,0% 10185
Water 1863 - 1063 o (892} 46,0% 4§,0% 1038
Wasla water management JE61 - 1681 1210 {391} 69,3% 89,3% 1340
Wasta management 3508 - 1508 15t {356} £9,8% 29,0% 2052
Other - - - - - - - -
Total Expanditure- Standard 6194 - 64949 56351 {5 590) 91,0% ,0% 51608
Surplusl{Deficit) for tha year 21 869 - H 159 9303 {12 566) 42,5% 42,5% 4687
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APPENDIX D - Audited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (MUNICIPAL VOTE CLASSIFICATION)

Descriptlan 201612017 201512016
Oripinal Budgst Bufignt Ad|ustimenis Fingl adjustments j Actun! Varlance of J Actuzl Actual Restaled Audited
R thousand (i.to. MFMA 528) budget Outcama Acfual i as % ] Oul as% Qut
Qutcome ;u! Final Budpet] of Osgina!
agalist Budget
Rovenua by Yola
Executive and councl 14007 ¢ - 14 002 19113 4318 128,1% 129,%% 24624
Budgat and treasury effice 211632 - 21612 18 140 {5403} 4.6% T4.6% 13847
Corporatn services - - - - - - - -
Planning and dovalopment - - - - - - - -
Health - - - - - - . -
Community and socia! senices 138 - 13318 17 {1321) 13% 1,3% 17
Housing - - - - - B - -
Public safaty 1 - 1 1 {0y 96,5% 96,5% ]
Sport and recreation 17 - 7 an 21 210,0% 218,0% 46
Enviranmantal pretaction - - - - - - - -
Solid wasta managament 6472 - 6412 5430 (34) 89,5% 80,5% 3603
Wasta waler management 5506 - § 506 5744 28 104,2% 104,3% 2803
Hoad transport 2 - 2 § 3 738.0% 228,0% a
Walar 22472 - 2412 7360 (15113) 328% 32,8% 4535
Elactricity 1577 - 14577 107 {778) 93.3% 93,3% BR19
Total Revenus hy Vol B a1e - B1B14 ; B5 654 {18 164} 78,3% 74.3% 58 303
Expandltura by Vintn to be 2ppropriated :
Exacutive and council 19058 | - 18689 18023 (1046 80,3% 80,2% 18526
Budgst and {reastry cffice 16 056 - 10 D80 136145 735 108,8% 106,0% 10000
Corporate sarvices kR k] - 113 2492 {641} 78,6% 79.6% 2378
Planting and davelopment - - - - - - - -
Heatth 52 - 52 6 (46) 1,%% 11,9% 4
Cemmunity and social services 204t - 24 1615 {1125) 61,7% 61,7% B70
Housing - - - - - - - -
Pubfic safety 82 - a2 17 {65) 20,4% 20,4% I3
Sport and recreation 40 - 849 | i) {180) 78,8% T8,8% 538
Environmental protection - - - - - - - -
Solid wasts managsment 3508 - 3508 ERE] {358} 89,6% 56.8% 252
Wasts water management J661 - 3661 327 {381} 29,3% 89,3% 3140
Roead transport J508 - 3588 334 {249} 93,1% 1% 1204
Water 1863 - 1862 871 (392} 46,8% 46,8% 1039
Elactricly 11413 - 11413 1072 (34%) 97,0% 97,0% 10185
Total Exponditura by Vata 61945 - 61949 54154 {5 498} 91,0% 91,0% 53 604
Surplusf{Deficlt}or the year 21069 ¢ - 21860 | 9103 {12 566) 42,5% 42,5% 4 657
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APPENDIX D - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPRCPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (REVENUE BY SOURCE AND EXPENDITURE BY TYPE)

Oescripilon 201612017 201512016
Original Budget | Budgot Adjustments | Final adjustmants Actual Varlance of Actual Actual Restaled Audited
R thausand {i.Lo. MFMA s28) budget Outcome Actual Qutcomo as % | Outcoma as % Outcamn
QOutcome | of Final Budget| of Grpinal
anainst Budget
Revenue By Source
Property ratas 4578 - 4570 4694 13 100.3%% 100,3% 4436
Property ralas - penalties & collection chames 190 ' - 190 180 0 100,0% 00.0% 185
Service chames - electricity ravanua 0374 ; - 974 2588 w2 102,4% 102.4% 5819
Service charges - watar ravanun 4826 C - 4426 4715 {1 97,7% 97,7% 4535
Service charges - sanitation revenua 2797 - 2797 1035 23 108,3% 108,5% 1601
Service chamgas - refusa rovanua kLG - 1654 a1 {35) 89,1% 99,1% 24603
Sarvica chamges - other - - - - - - - -
Rental of facififies and equipment 05 - kIt 342 37 12,3% 112,2% kEn
Interest eamed - external investments 1207 - 120 251 1276 198,4% 188,4% 1008
Interast eamed - oulstanding dabtors 3 - kl 2 (s} 60,1% 80,1% 2
Dividends received - - - - - B - -
Finas 12 - 12 14 2 1156% 15,6% 15
Licences and permits 7 - 7 10 " 248.0% 248,9% 12
Agency services 10 - 103 2 18 214,1% 214,7% 178
Transfers recognized - oparational 21075 - 2075 23057 {18) 09,8% 90,9% 22742
Othat revenus 86z7 - Bz 2464 {7 163) 25,6% 25,6% 703
Gains i disposal of PPE - - - - - - - -
Total Ravanun {sxeluting capital transfers and 60149 - G0 148 58740 (5408) 91,0% 91,0% 51 260
contributions)

Expendiiure By Typa

Employaa minted costs 21002 . - 21002 18767 14235) 79,6% 70,8% 17101
Remunerztion of counciliors 2499 ; - 2499 2179 [&E4)] a72% B7,2% 2128
Debl impainment 2569 - 2559 1314 {1244) 51,4% 51,45 -
Depreciation & asset impairment 604 : - 3681 118 {265) 92.!1%: 92,8% 3179
Finance chages 1073 - 1073 2287 1194 21,2% 211,2% 16809
Bulk purchases 10676 - 10676 16 336 {340 05,8% 95,8% 93518
Other malerizla BO3 - 802 - {802 - - -
Contracted services 1958 - 1868 § 616 (352 B2,1% B2, 1% 1400
Transfars end grants 9191 - 191 LR L] 2 140,0% 100,0% 8976
Othar expenditura 5494 - 8494 9250 184 109,0% 108,0% 9612
Loss on dispesal of PPE 2 - 2 4 2 200,0% 200,0% 2
Total Expentiture 61943 ; - 61949 5615t (5 53B) 91,0% 81,0% 51608
Surplus/{Deficit) {1800y - {1 L00} {1 611) 169 28,5% 89,5% {2345)
Translars recognised - capital 21660 - 23 689 10914 {12755) 46,1% 40,1% 7042
Contributions recognised - capita - - - - - - - -
Contribuled assets - - - - - 100,0% 100,0% -
Surplus/{Deficlt} for tho year 21069 - 21 869 9303 {12 566) 42,5% 42,5% 4697
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017
CAPITALL EXPENDITURE BY VOTE, STANDARD CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING

Dexcriplion

R thousand

2016/2017

2015/2016

Criginal Butget

Adpustmants (Lo, ;

i Final adfitstments.
budgat

Actuat
Dutcoma

Variancs of Aztyal
Quicame against |
Adfustments fudget |

i Actual Qutcams

3 Y% of Final
Bucipat

i Actual Qutcome
ax % of Drigizal
Budgel

Restated Audited
Gutcoma

Capital expendituce - Vola

Multl-vesr sxpendium
Exoaitve ond councd
Budget and raasury oifos
Comorata senices
Planning nnd develapment
Healh
Communify ard social services
Housing
Pubic safaly
Epoet and reeation
Environmentpl protaction.
Sialkd witsla managsmeant
Wasla water managemant
Road tranport
Waler
Beusicty

Capital muti-year expendiiurs

Singinyaar expenditurs
Expmutve and councl
Budgel and beasuy office
Comotate setvices
Plarwiing ond davelopment
Haalth
[|  community ot socetservices
Housing
Public safety
Epor end recieation
Envitanenentat protoction
Sofid wasla mansgemen|
Wasts water managamen!
Road ranspet
Walsr
Elactricity
Capital lngla-yasr oxpendilura

15000

- 35 008

2546

{12 050)

15000

4150

1000

- fsoee

1845

{12084)

[145)
{443)

{144)

#Dvt

100.0%
893%

B4,6%

100.0%

2463

L

32

100%

Tolaf Capital Expenditure - Vata

A 669

11 B47

(12020

48%

Capital Expandfiura - Stzndam
Governance and adminisfratian
Executve and councl
Hudnet end ey offica
Corporila senvioes
Commurily and public safety
Commundty ard el sarvices
Spor! end rocreation
Pubbz ealety
Heusing
Heaith
Economic anc envircomental services
Flanning rnd development
Road tranmpar
Emvimoamental profection
Trading survicas
Eleckicty
Waler
Wasle walef rmanagemant
Wasta management
Other

tu

1242

4150

4150

wm

- 1

- 1242

- #1350

- 4150

61

£

1297

1041

704

3704

5964

BEE
2545
2132

1]

1]

5

254
(153}
(425)
(#45)
pza)
(114}
{12654
1145}

AVt

A

104,4%

#avg
B19%

426t
krr)
3934

1440

1445

1478

1470

11 647

{12023

Total Capitsd Expendhute- Standard

Funded by;
Hator) Gaversment
Provindal Gavemment
District Mumiripakly
Otter tisrcfers and grants

Translers recognised- caplial
Public conlrihglions & danztions
Borrawing

Intamely genseated fustds

10812

m

(12 755)

1

647

1202

Total Capltal Funding

eS8

11647

{12020

5%

743

a2




APPENDIX D - Audited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY AFPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

CASH FLOWS
Desctiption 2016/2017 2015/2018
Original Budge! | Budget Ad) Flnal ad) Actusl Varianca of Actual Actual Restated Audited
{i.Lo. MFMA £28) hudpet Outcamn Aclual Outcoma as % | Duicoma as % Outcome
R thousand Quircma of Final of Orginal
against Budget Hudgat
Adjusiments
CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpls §
Properly rales, penaities & collection charges 34m - 343 4271 828 124,4% 124,4% 41586
Servica chargos 19809 . - 19809 10787 8027 54,5% 54,5% 10236
Oiher ravenun 8972 - 84972 9 108 {864) 91,3% 91,3% 9813
Governmant - opetating 21075 - 23075 23458 336 §01,5% 101,5% 23150
Govemment - capital 23650 - 23 669 26669 3000 HAT% 12,7% T 443
Intaresl 117 - im 2456 1786 209,8% 200,8% 1733
Dividends - - - - - - -
Paymonts :
Suppliers and employeas {45444 - (45 444} {38 638) 6786 85,1% B85,1% (37 625)
Financa chargas {1073) - {1073) (2 267) {1184} 21.2% 2i1.2% (1989)
Transfors and Granls {8184 - {819%) (8193} {2 100.0% 100,0% (8 a78),
NET CASH FROMAUISED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 25421 - 25431 25 585 1164 1046% 104,6% 7965
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Recalpts
Proceods on disposal of PPE - - - o I} 100,0% 106,0% ()]
Decrsasa (Increass) in noh-curtent debtors ] - ] 17 g 5% 201,5% g
Dacraasa (incroasa} afher non-cunent receivables - - - - - - - -
Decraass (ineraagn) in non-cunrent investmenls - - - - - - . -
Paymanta
Capild assels {23 669) - {23 665) {11678} 11501 46,3% 489,3% (7 108}
HET CASH FROR[USED] INVESTING ACTIVITIES {21 681) - {23 661} {11 863} 11008 491% 45,2% (7 100}
[|CASH FLOWS FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Raceipts
Sharl (erin (oans - - - - - - « -
Baorrowing long termutafinancing - - - - - - - -
Incroase {decraase} in consumer deposile 10 - 10 4 {5) 8,0% 38,0% 12
Paymants
Repaymonl of barrowing - - - - - - - -
NET CASH FROM/[USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 10 - 10 4 {6) 18,0% 36,0% 12
NET INCREASE! (DECREASE} IN CASH HELD 1770 - 1770 14678 13157 B43,3% B43,3% 877
Cashvcath euivalents at the yaar begin: 25 262 - 25282 23254 (2029) 92,0% 22,0% 22316
Cashfcash equivalents at tha yaar end: 27 052 - 27 0a7 38181 11123 141,1% 141,1% 23 254
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APPENDIX E - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
DEVIATIONS ACCORDING TQ SECTION 38{2) - SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

ONLY QUOTATION

R2,001 - R30,000
Data of tandar committes Supplier Amount Raason
17-01-2017 Maedia 24 R 10944,00 Sofe pravider
20-01-20%7 Camarvon Boukonlrakteurs R 1730,43 Sofe provider
12-04-2017 Media 24 R 13 481,20 Sale pravider
22-06-2G17 Media 24 R 11 481,20 Sale providar
R 36 656,83
R30,001 - R200,004
Date of tendor committes Supplier " Amount i Reason
04-01-2017 Ignite R 46 626,00 Sole Pravider
07-08-2017 Emiharjeni Munisipalileit R 140 000,00 Exceptional
R 186 625,00
ONLY VALID QUOTATION
R2,001 - R30,000
Date of lender committee " ‘Suppllar S Amaunt “Reasan -
#3-11-2016 CP Nel R 13525,91 Sole provider
30-11-2015 Van Tander Transport R 4 500,00 $ale pravider
R 18 125,91
[These financizl stataments have been auditad]
EMERGENCY = -~ -
" {R2,001 < R3G,000. ;
Date of lendor comniities - Suppller Amount " Reason
28-11-2016 Gamarvan Boukanirakleurs a 12911,6% Sola provider
03-12-2016 Karoo Viglsboere il 149785 Emergency
02-02-2017 CSB Handel [ 583351 Emergency
10-02-2016 GSB handa! R 5925,50 Emergency
13-03-2017 Hesman van Heerden ingfinc R 2583,24 Exceptlonal
2203207 PA Stationers R 311482 Emergency
11-04-2017 CSH Handel R 2148,00 Scle Provider
26-04-2017 Karoo Vigisboers R 3911,38 Emergency
03-05-2017 Lemon Tree Caffes Shop R 2 268,50 Exceptional
31-05-2017 Super Armatura Winding Africa R 225230 Emergency
30-06-2017 Jam Office Staticners R 2407,85 Emergency
R 45 B59,54
"7 ‘Rao,001 - R300,500
Bato of tender cofimiitten; Suppllor K Amount Reason
18-04-2017 CSH Handel R 67 059,36 Emergency
TENDER NOT ADVERTISED .- -
£ IR200,001%
Data of tendor tommiftis: Suppller ¥ ~Amount’ 7 ason
Worley Parsons R 1375548,10 Exceplanal
‘VARIATION CRDERS
Date of tandar co ne CSuppller - TED Amount -
24-11-2016 Da Japers Loadgieters A 47 8COD,20 Sole Provider
0B-12-2016 De Jagers Loodgiaters R 14 500,80 Sole Pravider
10-04-2017 EMC Electrical Reticulation (Pty} Lid R 15 380,00 Sola Pravider
R 81 681,00
DONATIONS
Data af tonder coinmities Suppller Amount e,
01-08-2016 Camarvon Hoérskool R 3 000,00 Exceptianal
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SERVICE PROVIDER

APPENDHX E - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
DEVIATIONS ACCORDING TO SECTION 36{2) - SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

R2,001 - R30,000

Date of tender committes
19-07-2017
18.07-2017
01-07-2016
08-ga-2016
02-09-2016
07-09-2016
07-09-2016
23-09-20%6
25-09-2015
04-10-2016
13-10-2016
13-10-2016
14-15-2016
17-10-2016
25-10-2016
29-10-2016
1%-11-2D18
25.11-2018
01-13-2015
07-42-2016
20-12.2018
25-01-2017
30-01-2017
02-02-2017
08-02-2017
09-02-2017
14-02-2017
24-02-20%7
24-02-2047
26-03-2017
30-03-2017
30-03-2017
25-04-2017
25.04-2017
01-05-2017
03-05-2017
28.05-2017
30-05-2017
30-06-2017
30-08-2017

R30,001 - R200,000

Date of tander commitica
05-07-2016
01-07-2818
18-07-2017
18-07-2017
24-02-2017
27-02-2017
21-03-2017

Supplier
Nashua
CS58 Handel
SA Poskanioor
Fantiqua Trade 1215 cc
Oranje Nissan
Van Tonder Transport
CP Nat
Sage South Afrca {Pty) Lid
Karoo Vieisboere
CP Nel
CP Nel
Leon Swanepoel
Jacabs Broers
CP Nel
B Kempen en De Wet Nel
SALGA
SALGA
Noordwester Uilgewers
Hidro-Tech
SA Poaskantoar
SA Poskantear
Fantigue Trade 1215 cc
S5E Excalcom
Bester's Auto
Noordwestar Ultlgewers
Baoland Fire
Sage Soulh Africa (Pty} Ltd
Nocrdwester Uilgewers
UIS Analytical Services
DJ van Schalkwyk
Die Noardwester
Planet Geamalics
CP Nel
CP Nel
Sage South Africa (Ply) Lid
SALGA
De Aar Nissan
Mubesko
Noardwaster Uilgewers
Laxis Nexis

Supplier
Fanligue Trade 1215 cc
Conlag
EDX Besigheldsmasfiere BK
CS5B Handel
LIS analytical
SAGE South Africa Pty Ltd
54 Poskantoor

Ampount
7 9BE,B4
12 150,00
27 83az.o0
3 280,00
3934,86
9 400,00
3236,22
701271
240001
6034,00
3 530,87
5 313,08
2 267,55
4 681,28
5963,00
3 000,00
16 C0O0,00
2166,00
4 332,00
2 460,00
5 977,60
3 750,00
2124654
Z261,82
2 085,63
6 543,60
4 446,00
3983,42
1034Z,0B
327200
4152,81
7 680,00
4145,47
B 542,36
5 778,66
3 000,00
2 580,41
&2Z70,00
£ 711,08
1n 267,87

DD XD T DD DDNNDANDWDIDDDDAD NN YNNI TR O DM AW R AT A

238 BAL,17

Amount.

72 636,95
100 872,81
135 BOG,CO
64034,94
31344,30
31 556,00

87 670,00

HHII:‘JWND‘:.

524 915,01

Raasan
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sole providar
Sole provider
Sole pravider
Sole provider
Sele provider
Sole provider
Sale provider
Sale provider
Sale provider
Sale provider
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sole providar
Sole provider
Sole pravider
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sale pravider
Sale provider

Emergency
Sole pravider
Sale provider
Sole provider
Sole pravider
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sofe provider
Sote pravider
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sale provider
Sole provider
Sale provider
Sole provider

Reasan
Sole pravider
Sole provider
Sale pravider
Sole provider
Sole provider
Sale provider
Sole provider
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AVAILABILITY

APPENDIX E - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNIGIFALITY
DEVIATIONS ACCORDING TO SECTION 3{2) - SUPPLY GHAIN MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2047

R2,004 - R10,000

Dale of lender commitiec Suppller Amount Reason
19-07-2018 DJ Sacco R 1140z2,00 Sale pravider
18-07-2016 Jacobs Broers R 285471 Sale provider
18-07-2016 ¥aroo Vieishoere VWY R 2562,00 Sale pravider
15-07-2016 Karoo Vieisboere VB S 17 116,00 Sole pravider
08-00-2016 CSB8 Handel A 963111 Sole pravider
23-09-2016 Jacabs Broers fi 2064,73 Sale provider
07-10-2016 EB#B Beperk R 3134,59 Saole provider
28-10-2016 Lord's Kitehan R 300700 Sale provider
29-10-2018 Ven Tonder Transport R 2 500,00 Sale provider
10-11-2018 Van Tonder Transpont R 7 508,00 Sole provider
11-11-2018 Bun Clody Guest House R §200,00 Exceptional
20-11-2016 CSB Handel R 10344,75 Sole provider
29-11-2016 Jacobs Broars A 3 784,75 Sale provider
20-01-2017 Hemnan van Heerden Ingfinc A 9583,41 Sole pravider
20-01-2017 Lamarvon Boukontrakieurs a 19 734,79 Emargency
23-01-2017 CSEB Handal R 4 283,69 Emergency
0B-02-2017 Sunrase Group of Guest Housas R 4 030,00 Exceptional
03-03-2016 . Karoo Smul R 2400,00 Exceptional
21.03-2017 Camarven Beukantraktaurs R 2215,48 Sele provider
21-03-2037 Cemarvon Boukontrakteurs R 7 673,34 Sole provider
24-03-2037 Jatebs Broers R 2142,50 Scle provider
10-04-2017 EMC Electrical R 17 0BO,62 Sale provider
13-04-2017 Noordwesier R 4 332,81 Sole provider
18-04-2017 Fulerum Technologles R 14324,10 Exceptional
15.04-2017 Karoo Vietsboere R 3 254,70 Sole provider
25-04-2017 Sharpling A 25 000,00 Exceptional
25-04-2017 SSE Excaleam R 5891,52 Emergency
26-04-2017 5B Hande! R Z 280,00 Sole pravider
11-05-2017 Camarvan Boukentrakteurs R 13 694,37 Sole provider
17-05-2017 Jacabs Broars R 2 068,60 Sole provider
1B-05-2017 MNoordwester R 283213 Sole provider
19-05-2017 Lemon Tree Goffee Shop ] 2124c,00 Exceplionai
26-05-2017 Jacobs Breers R 210,70 Sale provider
02-06-2017 Jacobs Breers R 2126,20 Sole provider
08-058-2017 Cape Dutch Guesthouse " 3720,00 Exceptional
12-08-2017 Jacobs Broers A 3750,00 Exceptional
15-05-2017 S8 Hande! El 2274,10 Emergency
2B-D5-2017 €S58 Handet R 4 195,20 Sole provider

R 249 622,49
-R30,001 - R200,0600

Date of tender commities Amaunt ' "% Reason
08-02-2017 R 36 1E3,43 Exceptionat
13-04-2017 Emthanjent Munisipaliteit A B2000,00 Exceptional

R 118 183,41

TOTAL BEVIATIONS R 2945317,82
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Annexure B: Report of the Auditor-General




Report of the auditor-general to the Northern Cape
Provincial Legislature and the council on Kareeberg
Local Municipality

| Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Kareeberg Local Municipality set out on
pages x to x, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, and
the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow
statement and the statement of comparison of budget with actual amounts for the year
then ended, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Kareeberg Local Municipality as at 30 June 2017, and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with South
African Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (Standards of GRAP)
and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003
(Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2016 (Act
No. 3 of 2016)(DoRA).

Basis for opinion

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of my report.

4. | am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of ethics for professional accountants (IESBA
code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa.
I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the IESBA code.

5. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.
Emphasis of matter

6. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.



Restatement of corresponding figures

7. As disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30
June2016 have been restated as a result of an error in the financial statements of the
municipality at, and for the year ended 30 June 2017.

Material losses — electricity

8. As disclosed in note 31 to the annual financial statements, non- technical material
electricity loses to the amount of R 1 355 094 (2015-2016: R 888 553) were incurred
which represents 13% (2015-2016: 9%) of the total electricity purchased.

Material underspending of the budget

9. As disclosed in the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year
ended 30 June 2017, the municipality has materially underspent the budget on the
municipal infrastructure grant to the amount of R3 000 000 and the regional bulk
infrastructure grant to the amount of R11 641 880.

Other matters

10. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Unaudited disclosure notes

11. In terms of section 125(2) (e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure did not form part of the
audit of the financial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

12. The supplementary information set out on page(s) x to x does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

Responsibilities of accounting officer for the financial statements

13. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with standards of GRAP and the requirements of the
MFMA and DoRA and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

14. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing
the Kareeberg Local Municipality's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless there is an intention either to liquidate the municipality or to cease
operations, or there is no realistic alternative but to do so.



Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

15. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

16. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
included in the annexure to the auditor's report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

17. In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA)
and the general notice issued in terms thereof | have a responsibility to report material
findings on the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for
selected objectives presented in the annual performance report. | performed procedures
to identify findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

18. My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on
the approved performance planning documents of the municipality. | have not evaluated
the completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the
planning documents. My procedures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions
relating to planned performance strategies and information in respect of future periods
that may be included as part of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my
findings do not extend to these matters.

19. | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected objectives
presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended
30 June 2017;

Objectives Pages in the annual
performance report

KPA 2: Basic Service Delivery X—X
To provide a reliable service

To facilitate the development of sustainable and viable
settlements

KPA 3: Local Economic Development X —X
To stimulate economic growth

20. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
consistent with the approved performance planning documents. | performed further
procedures to determine whether the indicators and related targets were measurable




and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to
determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

21. 1 did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the following objectives:

e KPA 2: Basic Service Delivery — To provide a reliable service

e KPA 2: Basic Service Delivery — To facilitate the development of sustainable and
viable settlements
e KPA 3: Local Economic Development - To stimulate economic growth

Other matter
22. | draw attention to the matter below.
Achievement of planned targets

23. Refer to the annual performance report on page(s) x to x for information on the
achievement of planned targets for the year.

Adjustment of material misstatements

24. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for
auditing. These material misstatements were on the reported performance information of
KPA 2: Basic Service Delivery. As management subsequently corrected the
misstatements, | did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of
the reported performance information.

Report on audit of compliance with legislation

Introduction and scope

25. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the compliance of the municipality with
specific matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to
gather evidence to express assurance.

26. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislations are as
follows:

Annual financial statements, performance and annual reports

27. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects
in accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA. Material
misstatements of disclosure items identified by the auditors in the submitted financial
statement were subsequently corrected and the supporting records were provided
subsequently, resulting in the financial statements receiving an unqualified audit opinion.



Expenditure Management

28.

Effective steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure amounting to R775 443
as disclosed in note 38.03 to the annual financial statements, as required by section
62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The majority of the irregular expenditure was caused by non-
compliance to supply chain management regulations.

[ Other information

29.

30.

31.

32.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report. The other information does not
include the financial statements, the auditor’s report thereon and those selected
objectives presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically
reported on in the auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance
information and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do
not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements and the selected objectives presented in the annual performance
report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

| did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor’s report. When | do
receive and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and
request that the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, |
may have to retract this auditor’s report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate,
however, if it is corrected this will not be necessary.

Internal control deficiencies

33.

34.

35.

| considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my
objective was not to express any form of assurance thereon. The matters reported below
are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the findings on
compliance with legislation included in this report.

Leadership did not adequately exercise oversight responsibility with regards to some
aspects of compliance and related internal controls. Material misstatements were noted
on compliance with laws and regulations.

The management of the municipality did not ensure a strong control environment as
there were instances of material non-compliance with laws and regulations and material
corrections to the financial and performance reports. Controls implemented could not
prevent and detect misstatements in the financial and performance reports.



36. The audit committee did not meet for the minimum required time thus it could not
discharge its duties and responsibilities thoroughly. The audit committee did not review
the annual financial statements.

Pueldor enei

Kimberley

30 November 2017

s",_-‘

Q
A UDITOR-GENERAL
SOUTH A FRICA

'lo

Auditing to build public confidence



Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements, and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for selected [objectives/
development priorities] and on the municipality’'s compliance with respect to the selected
subject matters.

Financial statements

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in
the auditor’s report, | also:

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality’s internal control.

e evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer.

e conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Kareeberg Local
Municipality ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion on the financial statements. My
conclusions are based on the information available to me at the date of the auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause a municipality to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Communication with those charged with governance

3. | communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

4. | also confirm to the accounting officer that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate all relationships and other



matters that may reasonably be thought to have a bearing on my independence and
here applicable, related safeguards.



